= CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

‘—' Monday, September 23, 2024
5:00 p.m. Workshop

/VOl‘WOOd %(mﬁ Amgm'ca 6:00 p.m. City Council
Y — City Council Chambers

more than a place, it's home. 310 Elm Street W.
Norwood Young America, MN 55368

WORKSHOP

1.

Workshop

1.1 EDC Discussion—Administrator Aukrust and Karen Hallquist, CED Director
1.2 Re-codification Contract—Administrator Aukrust

1.3 Website Contract—Administrative Staff

1.4 Bus update— Mitchell Thiesfeld, City Clerk-Treasurer

EDA

CALL A MEETING OF THE EDA TO ORDER
2.1. Pledge of Allegiance
2.2. Approve Agenda
2.3. Approve the minutes of August 26, 2024
2.4. Public Hearing—PV'S Sackett Waconia, Inc. Land Purchase — Karen Hallquist, CED Director
2.4.1 Motion to Open the Public Hearing
2.4.2 Public Comment
2.4.3 Motion to Close the Public Hearing
2.4.4 EDA Discussion
2.4.5 EDA Resolution 2024-02 Approve Purchase Agreement with PVS Sackett Waconia, Inc. — Karen
Hallquist, CED Director
2.5. EDA Resolution 2024-03 EDA Preliminary Levy Collectable in 2025— Mitchell Thiesfeld, City Clerk-
Treasurer
2.6. Amended EDA-Cornerstone Management Agreement—Administrator Aukrust
2.7. Adjournment

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

3

4.

5.

7.

CALL A MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL TO ORDER

APPROVE AGENDA

INTRODUCTIONS, PRESENTATIONS, PROCLAMATIONS, AWARDS, AND PUBLIC COMMENT

(Individuals may address the City Council about any non-agenda item of concern. Speakers must state their name and address and
limit their remarks to three minutes. The City Council will not take official action on these items but may refer the matter to staff for
a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled for a future meeting agenda.)

CONSENT AGENDA
(NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: All those items listed as part of the Consent Agenda will be approved by a single motion unless a
request to discuss one of those items is made prior to that time. Anyone present at the meeting may request an item removed from
the consent agenda. Please inform the Council when they approve the agenda for this meeting.)

6.1. Approve minutes of September 9, 2024, City Council Workshop
6.2. Approve minutes of September 9, 2024, City Council Meeting
6.3. Approve Payment of Claims

6.4. Approve Personnel Hiring Recommendation—Kimberly Eggers

PUBLIC HEARING
7.1 Public Hearing—Purchase Agreement Approval for Norwood East LLC — Karen Halquist, CED

Director
7.1.1 Motion to Open the Public Hearing



7.1.2 Public Comment

7.1.3 Motion to Close the Public Hearing

7.1.4 City Council Discussion

7.1.5 Resolution 2024-42 A Resolution Approving the Purchase Agreement for Norwood East LLC
TWIP2 6% Edition—Karen Hallquist, CED Director

8. OLD BUSINESS

9. NEW BUSINESS

10.

9.1.
9.2.

9.3.

9.4,

9.5.
9.6.

9.7.
9.8.
9.9.

Resolution 2024-43 A Resolution Bonding for Railroad Street—Nick Anhut, Ehlers

Resolution 2024-44 A Resolution Adopting the 2025 Operating Budget— Mitchell Thiesfeld, City Clerk-
Treasurer

Resolution 2024-45 A Resolution Adopting the 2024 Levy Payable in 2025— Mitchell Thiesfeld, City Clerk-
Treasurer

Resolution 2024-46 A Resolution Approving the Appointment of an Election Judge— Mitchell Thiesfeld,
City Clerk-Treasurer

Resolution 2024-47 Conveyance of Land to EDA — Karen Hallquist, CED Director

Resolution 2024-48 Termination of Option Agreement with PV'S Sackett Waconia, Inc. — Karen Hallquist,
CED Director

Designate Surplus Equipment to be Sold—Administrator Aukrust

Civic Plus Codification Services—Administrator Aukrust

Civic Plus Website Contract— Mitchell Thiesfeld, City Clerk-Treasurer

9.10. Call for Public Hearing for 2024 Delinquent Utility Bills and Invoices— Mitchell Thiesfeld, City Clerk-

Treasurer

COUNCIL MEMBER / MAYOR AND STAFF REPORTS

11. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
(The following informational items have been included in the Council packet for informational purposes, council review, and
discussion. No action is required by the City Council.)

12. ADJOURNMENT

UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS

October 1% Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting 6:00 PM
October 9 NYA Food Distribution - 12:30-1:30 PM
October 9% Economic Development Authority 6:00 PM
October 14% No City Council Meeting: Columbus Day Observed/ | Rescheduled to Tuesday,
[ Indigenous Peoples Day - October 15" Meeting
| October 15% City Council Meeting ) 6:00 PM (Tuesday Meeting)
1 October 16® Park and Rec Commission Meeting 5:30 PM (Wednesday Meeting)
| October 17% Sr. Advisory | 9:00 AM

| October 28™ Workshop/EDA/City Council Meeting 5:00 PM/6:00 PM




.—' ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MINUTES

A7 ; August 26, 2024
ot WOOd %‘”’t y Iqmel‘l'cd City Council Chambers
ﬁ._—-—"‘ 310 Elm Street West
more than a place, it's home. Norwood Young America MN 55368
Attendance:

ATTENDEES: Carol Lagergren, Mike McPadden, Charlie Storms, Brooke Allen, Craig Heher
ABSENT: None

STAFF: Andrea Aukrust, City Administrator; Karen Hallquist, Community and Economic
Development Director; Mitchell Thiesfeld, Clerk/Finance Director

OTHERS: Hannah Rybak, WSB; Josh Eckstein, Bolton & Menk, Inc; David Orr, 10 2nd St. SE; Chris
Pass, Norwood East LLC; Deputy Sheriff Lee, Carver County

2. Call EDA Meeting to Order
Mayor Lagergren called the EDA meeting to order at 6:00 PM with all members present.

2.1. Pledge of Allegiance
The Pledge of Allegiance was said by all.

2.2. Approve Agenda
Motion: CS/CH to approve the agenda as submitted. Motion passed 5-0

2.3. Approve minutes of July 8, 2024, meeting.
Motion: CS/MM to approve the minutes as submitted. Motion passed 5-0.

2.4. Adjournment
Motion: MM/CS Motion to adjourn at 6:01 pm. Motion passed 5-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Carol Lagergren, Mayor

Mitchell Thiesfeld, Clerk/Finance Director



ol

ZVO"___WOM Yo ung America

=

more than a place, it's home.

TO: President Lagergren and Economic Development Authority Commissioners

FROM: Karen Hallguist, Community & Economic Development Director

DATE: September 23, 2024

RE: Approve Resolution 2024-02; Approving Purchase Agreement Between EDA and PVS

Sackett Waconia Inc.

Attached is the resolution and purchase agreement draft for the sale of Lots 2 & 3, Block 1 of the Tacoma
West Industrial Park to PVS Sackett Waconia, Inc. The purchase is for 14.44 acres of land for the full city-
invested price of $2.75/sf for a total of $1,729,767.60. The proposed plan is to facilitate the construction
of an expansion to their existing manufacturing facility.

The administrative staff and city consultants have reviewed PVS Sackett Waconia, Inc.'s proposed phased
plans and determined that they conform to the general plans for the development of Tacoma West
Industrial Park and the City as described in the Comprehensive Plan.

PVS Sackett Waconia, Inc. will be responsible for the vacation of easements and administrative
combination of the existing and proposed property.

Recommended Motion
Motion to approve Resolution 2024-02 Approving The Purchase Agreement Between The Economic
Development Authority and PVS Sackett Waconia, Inc.

Norwood Yourng America

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 — Norwood Young America, MN 55368 — (352)467-1800 — www.cityofnya.com



NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
CARVER COUNTY
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-02

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AND PVS SACKETT WACONIA,
INC.

WHEREAS, the City of Norwood Young America (the “City”) is the owner of that certain
real estate in the City of Norwood Young America, County of Carver, and State of Minnesota,
legally described on the attached Exhibit A (the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, the City will convey the Property to the Norwood Young America Economic
Development Authority (the “EDA”); and

WHEREAS, PVS Sackett Waconia, Inc., a Michigan corporation (“PVS”) has proposed to
purchase the Property; and

WHEREAS, the EDA and PVS have negotiated a purchase agreement for the Property
that is attached to this Resolution as Exhibit B (the “Purchase Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, on September 23, 2024, the EDA conducted a public hearing on the sale of
the Property pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 469.105; and

WHEREAS, after conducting the public hearing, the EDA has found the sale of the
Property to be in the public interest and that it furthers the aims and purposes of Minnesota
Statutes Section 469.090 to 469.108; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Norwood
Young America Economic Development Authority, that:

1. The sale of the Property is in the public interest and it furthers the aims and
purposes of Minnesota Statutes Section 469.090 to 469.108.

2. The EDA approves the Purchase Agreement providing for the conveyance of the
Property to PVS, subject to modifications that do not alter the substance of the
transaction and that are approved by the President and the Executive Director of
the EDA, provided that execution of the Purchase Agreement by those officials
shall be conclusive evidence of their approval.

3. EDA staff and officials are authorized to take all actions necessary to perform the
EDA’s obligations under the Purchase Agreement as a whole, including without
limitation, execution of any deed or other documents necessary to convey the
Property to PVS.



Approved by the Board of Commissioners of the Norwood Young America Economic
Development Authority on September 23, 2024.

Carol Lagergren, President

ATTEST:

Andrea Aukrust, Executive Director

NR275\62\976823.v1



EXHIBIT A
Legal Description of the Property

Lots 2 and 3, Block 1, Tacoma West Industrial Park, County of Carver, State of Minnesota.

NR275\62\976823.v1



EXHIBIT B
Purchase Agreement

[to be attached]

NR275\62\976823.v1



PURCHASE AGREEMENT

1. PARTIES. This Purchase Agreement (this “Agreement”) is made on this 23rd day
of September, 2024 (the “Effective Date”), by and between the Norwood Young America Economic
Development Authority, a Minnesota body corporate and politic (the “EDA”) and PVS Sackett
Waconia Inc., a Michigan corporation and its permitted assigns (the “Buyer”).

2. SALE OF PROPERTY. The EDA agrees to sell to the Buyer and the Buyer agrees to buy
from the EDA, the real estate located at Lots 2 & 3, Block 1 of the Tacoma West Industrial Park, in
the City of Norwood Young America, Carver County, Minnesota, legally described on the attached
Exhibit A (the “Property”).

3. PURCHASE PRICE AND MANNER OF PAYMENT. The Buyer shall pay the
EDA ONE MILLION SEVEN HUDNRED TWENTY-NINE THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED
AND SIXTY SEVEN and no/100ths Dollars ($1,729,767.60) for the Property less FORTY-FIVE
THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED AND SEVENTY-SEVEN and no/100 Dollars (§45,477.00) that
was previously paid by Waconia Manufacturing, Inc. to the City of Norwood Young America
pursuant to the Option Agreement dated December 14, 2021, as assigned to PVS Sackett Waconia,
Inc. on March 16, 2022 (the “Purchase Price”). Upon approval and execution of this Agreement by
the Buyer and the EDA, the Buyer shall deposit $25000.00 in initial earnest money (the “Earnest
Money”) to be held in escrow by First American Title Insurance Company (the “Title Company”).
The Earnest Money shall be credited against the Purchase Price at Closing. The $45,477.00 payment
made by Waconia Manufacturing, Inc. to the City of Norwood Young America will be transferred to
the EDA in the termination of Option Agreement document that is to be executed by the City and the
Buyer prior to closing (the “Option Payment”). The Option Payment shall remain non-refundable.

4, OBLIGATIONS OF THE EDA. Buyer’s obligation to close the transaction is
specifically conditioned upon the following (the “Buyer’s Closing Conditions”):

4.1. Representations and Warranties. The representations and warranties of the EDA
contained in this Agreement must be true now and on the Closing Date in all material
respects as if made on the Closing Date and the EDA shall have delivered to the Buyer
on the Closing Date, a certificate dated the Closing Date, signed by an authorized
representative of the EDA, certifying that such representations and warranties are true
as of the Closing Date in all material respects (the “Closing Certificate™).

42. Title. Title to the Property shall have been found marketable, or been made
marketable, in accordance with the requirements and terms of Section 8 below.

43. Performance of the EDA’s Obligations. The EDA shall have performed all of the
obligations required to be performed by the EDA under this Agreement in all matenal
respects. Included within the obligations of the EDA under this Agreement shall be
the following:

43.1. The EDA agrees to cooperate with the Buyer as reasonably necessary to
permit the Buyer to investigate the Property.

NR275\62\975661.v2



4.3.2.

432

The EDA shall deliver to the Buyer the Title Evidence required in Section 8
10 business days from the Effective Date of this Agreement.

The EDA shall deliver to the Buyer copies of any surveys, plats, civil plans,
soils reports, environmental reports (including all investigations performed on
the Property in the last five years), and title work relating to the Property which
are in the EDA’s possession or control the “Due Diligence Materials”
within 10 days from the Effective Date of this Agreement and the date the
EDA delivers all of the Due Diligence Materials to the Buyer is referred to
herein as the “Delivery Date”.

5. CONTINGENCIES WHICH MUST BE EXERCISED BY WRITTEN NOTICE TO
THE EDA ON OR BEFORE 60 DAYS AFTER THE DELIVERY DATE (THE
“INITIAL CONTINGENCY PERIOD”):

5.1. Buver’s Contingencies.

5.1.1.

NR2T75\62\975661.v2

Inspection _and Testing. The Buyer shall have determined, in its sole
determination, that the Buyer is satisfied with the results of, and matters
disclosed by, any environmental site assessments (including a Phase I and
Phase II if necessary), soil tests, surveys, engineering inspections, hazardous
substances, and environmental reviews of the Property. The Buyer may enter
the Property by providing 24 hours’ notice of its intended entry to the EDA.

a. The Buyer shall promptly repair and restore any damage to the
Property caused by the Buyer’s testing and return the Property to
substantially the same condition as existed prior to entry. Buyer shall
have no obligation to repair or remediate any environmental condition
discovered or uncovered by Buyer or its agents or contractors.

b. The Buyer shall indemnify, defend, and hold the EDA harmless from
any claim for damage to person or property arising from any
investigation or inspection of the Property conducted by the Buyer, the
Buyer’s agents or contractors, including the cost of attorneys’ fees.

C. Copies of any written reports, studies or test results obtained by the
Buyer in connection with the Buyer’s inspection of the Property or
investigation relating to the Property shall be delivered to the EDA
promptly upon receipt of the same at no cost to the EDA. The Buyer
makes no warranties to EDA regarding the accuracy or completeness
of any such tests or test results.

d. The Buyer shall be responsible for the costs of all investigation and
testing performed by the Buyer with respect to the Property.



5.1.2. Land Use Approvals. The Buyer shall have obtained, at the Buyer’s sole cost
and expense, on or before the Contingency Date, all consents, agreements,
approvals, easements, licenses, and adequate assurances that are legally
necessary for the Buyer to use the Property as intended, including, but not
limited to, land use approvals from the City of Norwood Young America or
otherwise required by the Buyer, in Buyer’s sole determination.

5.1.3 Financing. The Buyer shall have obtained acceptable financing for the
purchase of the Property upon terms and conditions acceptable to Buyer in
Buyer’s sole determination.

5.2. EDA’s Contingencies.

5.2.1. Determination by the EDA after a holding a public hearing required by
Minnesota Statutes Section 469.105, subdivision 2 that the sale and
conveyance of the Property to the Buyer is in the best interests of the City of
Norwood Young America and its people, and that the transaction furthers the
EDA’s general plan of economic development.

If, on or before the Contingency Date, either party determines that any of their respective
contingencies listed in this Section have not been satisfied in their sole discretion, then this Agreement
may be terminated by written notice from the party to the other, which notice must give no later than
the Contingency Date. If the party does not give written notice of termination on or before the
Contingency Date, all of such contingencies will be deemed to have been satisfied and the parties
shall proceed to close this transaction in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. All of the
contingencies set forth in this Agreement are specifically stated and agreed to be for the sole and
exclusive benefit of the respective party and each party shall have the right to unilaterally waive any
of its contingencies by written notice to the other party. If this Agreement is terminated by either
party in accordance with this Section, the Title Company shall disburse the Earnest Money to Buyer
and neither party shall have any further rights or obligations regarding this Agreement or the Property.
The EDA may retain the Option Payment.

6. CLOSING. The closing of the purchase and sale contemplated by this Agreement (the
“Closing™) shall occur 30 days after the Contingency Date or such other date on which the parties
may agree (the “Closing Date”). The EDA agrees to deliver possession of the Property to the Buyer
on the Closing Date.

6.1. EDA’s Closing Documents. On the Closing Date, the EDA shall execute and deliver
to the Buyer the following (collectively, “EDA’s Closing Documents”), all in form
and content reasonably satisfactory to the EDA and the Buyer:

6.1.1. Deed. A quit claim deed (the “Deed”) conveying the Property to the Buyer.
The Deed shall contain a covenant running with the Property that the Buyer
shall commence work on the improvements to the Property to devote it to its
intended use within 12 months from the Closing Date or the Property shall
revert back to the EDA. The term “commence work™ shall mean when

NR275\62\975661.v2 3



6.2.

NR275\62\975661.v2

6.1.2.

6.1.3.

6.1.4.

physical improvements have been made to the Property, including grading,
excavation, or other physical site preparation work. The Deed shall contain
provisions for the EDA to execute and record a Certificate of Completion
evidencing that the required improvements have been completed.

Seller’s Affidavit. An affidavit of'title by the EDA stating that on the Closing
Date there are no outstanding, unsatisfied judgments, tax liens or bankruptcies
against or involving the EDA or the Property; that there has been no skill,
labor or material furnished to the Property for which payment has not been
made or for which mechanics’ liens could be filed; and that there are no other
unrecorded instruments affecting the Property, together with whatever
standard owner’s affidavit (ALTA form) which may be required by the Title
Company to issue an Owner’s Policy of Title Insurance with the standard
exceptions waived.

Original Documents. Original copies of any surveys, plans and records in the
EDA’s possession.

FIRPTA Affidavit. A non-foreign affidavit, properly executed, containing
such information as is required by the Internal Revenue Code Section
1445(b)(2) and its regulations.

Seller’s Settlement Statement. A Seller’s settlement statement reflecting the
Purchase Price and the proration of costs and expenses in the manner required
by this Agreement.

Other Documents. Any other documents reasonably required or reasonably
requested by the Title Company in order to complete the transaction
contemplated by this Agreement.

Buyer’s Closing Documents. On the Closing Date, the Buyer shall execute, as

appropriate, and deliver to the EDA the following (collectively, “Buyer’s Closing
Documents™):

6.2.1.

6.2.2

6.2.3.

Purchase Price. The Purchase Price in collected funds (certified or cashier’s
check or wire transfer) deposited with the Title Company on the Closing Date.

Buyer’s Settlement Statement. A Buyer’s settlement statement reflecting the
Purchase Price and the proration of costs and expenses in the manner required
by this Agreement.

Other Documents. Such affidavits of purchaser, certificates of value or other
documents may be reasonably required or reasonably requested by the Title
Company in order to complete the transaction contemplated by this
Agreement.




6.3

Termination of Option Agreement. The Option Agreement dated December 14, 2021
between the City of Norwood Young America and Waconia Manufacturing, Inc., as
assigned to Sackett-Waconia, Inc. on March 16, 2022 concerning the Property (the
“Option Agreement”) will need to be terminated by the City and the Buyer. The
parties understand that the termination of the Option Agreement must be completed
no later than the date of closing.

7. PRORATIONS. The EDA and the Buyer agree to the following prorations and allocation
of costs regarding this Agreement:

7.1.

7.2.

7.3.

7.4.

7.5.

Title Insurance and Closing Fees. The EDA shall pay the cost of the title insurance
commitment, including any associated title examination and search charges. The
Buyer shall pay the cost of any title insurance Buyer elects to purchase or endorsement
premiums for such policy. The parties shall share equally the closing fee charged by
the Title Company.

Real Estate Taxes and Special Assessments. The EDA shall pay the state deed tax.
The EDA shall also pay, on or before the Closing Date, all special assessments levied,
ordered or pending against the Property as of the Closing Date including, without
limitation, any installments of special assessments that are payable with general real
estate taxes (“Taxes”) in the year in which Closing occurs. The EDA shall pay all
Taxes for all of the years prior to the year in which the Closing occurs. Taxes for the
year in which the Closing occurs shall be prorated between the parties as of the
Closing Date.

Recording Costs. The EDA shall pay the cost of recording all documents necessary
to vest marketable title in the EDA and cure title objections, if any. The Buyer shall
pay the cost of recording all other documents, including, but not limited to, the Deed.

Attorneys’ Fees. Each of the parties shall pay its own attorneys’ fees.

Brokers’ Fees. Developers and the Authority each represent and warrant to the other
that they have not engaged the services of any broker in connection with the purchase
contemplated by this Agreement. Each party hereby agrees to indemnify and hold the
other harmless of any claim made by a broker or sales agent or similar party for a
commission due or alleged to be due on this transaction.

8. TITLE EXAMINATION. Title examination shall be conducted as follows:

8.1.

NR275\62\975661.v2

EDA’s Title Evidence. Within 10 business days of the Effective Date, the EDA shall,
at its expense deliver the following (collectively, “Title Evidence”) to the Buyer:

8.1.1. Title Commitment. A title insurance commitment for the Property issued by
the Title Company. The Buyers shall be responsible for selecting the title
insurance company.




8.1.2. Survey. The Buyer, at the Buyer’s option, may obtain, at the expense of the
Buyer, a survey of the Property. Any survey obtained by the Buyer shall be
certified and delivered to the EDA as well as the Buyer and any other parties
that the Buyer may designate.

8.2. Buyer’s Objections. No later than 14 days after receiving the updated Title
Commitment, the Buyer must make written objections (“Objections™) to the
marketability of title to the Property based on the Title Evidence. If the Buyer elects
to obtain a survey, Objections based upon the survey must be made within 14 days
after receipt of said survey but in no event later than the Contingency Date. The
Buyer’s failure to make Objections within such time periods will constitute a waiver
of Objections. However, any matter which is not referenced in the title commitment
and is first recorded, discovered, or disclosed after the effective date of the title
commitment, may be objected to by the Buyer in the manner described herein. If not
sooner satisfied, the EDA shall cause the Property to be released from any mortgages
or other liens against the Property at the closing. Any matter shown on such Title
Evidence, other than a mortgage or other lien and not objected to by the Buyer shall
be a “Permitted Encumbrance” hereunder. Within seven days after receipt of the
Buyer’s Objections, the EDA shall notify the Buyer in writing if the EDA elects not
to cure the Objections. If such notice is given within said seven-day period, the Buyer
may either waive the Objections or terminate this Agreement by giving written notice
of termination to the EDA within 10 days after the EDA’s notice is given to the Buyer.
If written notice by the EDA is not given within the 10-day period, the EDA shall use
commercially reasonable efforts to correct any Objections within 30 days after the
expiration of the 10-day period (“Cure Period”). If the Objections are not cured within
the Cure Period, the Buyer shall have the option to do any of the following:

8.2.1. Terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to the EDA and the Title
Company within 10 days after the expiration of the Cure Period and neither
the EDA nor the Buyer shall have further rights or obligations hereunder.
In such event the Title Company shall immediately disburse the Earnest
Money to the Buyer. The EDA shall retain the Option Payment.

8.2.2. Waive the objections and proceed to close without reduction in the Purchase
Price.

The Buyer shall make the election within 10 days after expiration of the EDA’s
Cure Period. A failure to make an election within such period shall be deemed an
election to proceed to close pursuant to subsection 8.2.2.

9. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES BY THE EDA. The EDA
represents and warrants to the Buyer that the following are true in all material respects now and as
modified by any changes about which the EDA notifies the Buyer in writing following after the
date hereof, will be true in all material respects on the Closing Date:

9.1.  Authority. The EDA is a public body corporate and politic, duly created under and
subject to the laws of the State of Minnesota; the EDA has the requisite power and

NR275\62\975661.v2 6



authority to enter into and perform this Agreement and those EDA Closing
Documents signed by it; such documents have been or will be duly authorized by
all necessary action on the part of the EDA and have been or will be duly executed
and delivered; such execution, delivery and performance by the EDA of such
documents does not conflict with or result in a violation of any judgment, order, or
decree of any court or arbiter to which the EDA is a party; such documents are valid
and binding obligations of the EDA, and are enforceable in accordance with their
terms, subject to bankruptcy, reorganization, insolvency, moratorium and other
laws affecting the rights and remedies of creditors generally and principles of
equity.

9.2.  Rights of Others to Purchase the Property. The EDA has not entered into any other
contracts for the sale of the Property, nor are there any rights of first refusal or
options to purchase the Property, other than the Option Agreement or any other
rights of others that might prevent the sale of the Property contemplated by this
Agreement.

9.3.  Use of the Property. To the best of the EDA’s knowledge without investigation, the
Property is usable for its current uses without violating any federal, state, local or
other governmental building, zoning, health, safety, platting, subdivision or other
law, ordinance or regulation, or any applicable private restriction.

9.4. Proceedings. To the EDA’s actual knowledge without investigation, there is no
action, litigation, investigation, condemnation or proceeding of any kind pending
or threatened against the EDA with respect to the Property or any portion of the
Property.

9.5. Wells. No wells exist on the Property.

0.6. Sewage Treatment Systems. No sewage treatment system exists on the Property.

9.7. Title. The EDA owns fee title to the Property.

The EDA’s representations shall be true, accurate and complete as of the date of this Agreement,
in all material respects and, as modified by any notices given by the EDA to the Buyer, on the
Closing Date in all material respects. If any time prior to Closing, the Buyer shall determine that
any representation herein made by the EDA was not true in all material respects when made, the
Buyer’s sole remedy shall be to terminate this Agreement by giving notice to the EDA and seeking
any applicable remedies for breach from the EDA. The earnest money paid by the Buyer shall be
returned to the Buyer. The EDA shall retain the Option Payment.

Notwithstanding the above paragraph, all representations and warranties shall terminate on the
Closing Date. Any claim by the Buyer not made by written notice delivered to the EDA before
the date the representation or warranty terminates shall be deemed waived.

10.  “ASIS, WHERE IS.” The Buyer acknowledges that the Buyer has inspected or has had the
opportunity to inspect the Property and agrees to accept the Property “AS IS” with no right of set off
or reduction in the Purchase Price. Such sale shall be without representation of warranties, express

NR275\62\975661.v2 7



or implied, either oral or written, made by the EDA or any official, employee or agent of the EDA
with respect to the physical condition of the Property, including but not limited to, the existence or
absence of petroleum, hazardous substances, pollutants or contaminants in, on, or under, or affecting
the Property or with respect to the compliance of the Property or its operation with any laws,
ordinances, or regulations of any government or other body, except as stated above. The Buyer
acknowledges and agrees that the EDA has not made and does not make any representations,
warranties, or covenants of any kind or character whatsoever, whether expressed or implied, with
respect to warranty of income potential, operating expenses, uses, habitability, tenant ability, or
suitability for any purpose, merchantability, or fitness of the Property for a particular purpose, all of
which warranties EDA hereby expressly disclaims, except as stated above. The Buyer is relying
entirely upon information and knowledge obtained from the Buyer’s own investigation, experience,
and knowledge obtained from the Buyer’s own investigation, experience, or personal inspection of
the Property. The Buyer expressly assumes, at closing, all environmental and other liabilities with
respect to the Property and releases and indemnifies the EDA from liability for the same, whether
such liability is imposed by statute or derived from common law including, but not limited to,
liabilities arising under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability
Act (“CERCLA”), the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments Act, the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act (“RCRA™), the federal Water Pollution Control Act, the Safe Drinking Water Act, the
Toxic Substances Act, the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act, the Toxic Substances
Control Act and the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act, all as amended, and all other
comparable federal, state or local environmental conservation or protection laws, rules or regulations.
The foregoing assumption and release shall survive Closing. All statements of fact or disclosures, if
any, made in this Agreement or in connection with this Agreement, do not constitute warranties or
representations of any nature. The foregoing provision shall survive Closing and shall not be deemed
merged into any instrument of conveyance delivered at Closing.

11. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES BY THE BUYER. The Buyer represents
and warrants to the EDA that the Buyer has the requisite capacity, power, and authority to enter
into this Agreement and the Buyer’s Closing Documents; such execution, delivery, and
performance by the Buyer of such documents does not conflict with or result in a violation of any
judgment, order or decree of any court or arbiter to which the Buyer is a party; such documents
are valid and binding obligations of the Buyer, and are enforceable in accordance with their terms.

12. CONDEMNATION. If, prior to the Closing, eminent domain proceedings are
commenced against all or any material part of the Property, the EDA shall immediately give notice
to the Buyer of such fact and at the Buyer’s option (to be exercised within 15 days after the EDA’s
notice), this Agreement shall terminate, in which event neither party will have further obligations
under this Agreement. Thereupon the Title Company shall disburse the Earnest Money to the
Buyer. The EDA shall retain the Option Payment. If the Buyer fails to give such notice, then there
shall be no reduction in the Purchase Price, and the EDA shall assign to the Buyer at the Closing
all of EDA’s right, title, and interest in and to any award made or to be made in the condemnation
proceedings. Prior to the Closing, the EDA shall not designate counsel, appear in, or otherwise
act with respect to the condemnation proceedings without the Buyer’s prior written consent. For
purposes of this section, the words “a material part” means a part if acquired by a condemning
authority would materially hinder Buyer’s operations on the Property. Notwithstanding any other
term or condition of this Section 12 to the contrary, the EDA shall not commence nor consent to

NR275\62\975661.v2 8



any eminent domain proceedings affecting all or any part of the Property without the Buyer’s prior
written consent, which consent shall not unreasonably be withheld.

13. COMMISSIONS. Both the Buyer and the EDA represent that they have not entered into
a contract with any other real estate broker, whereby the broker is entitled to a commission
resulting from the transaction contemplated by this Agreement. Each party agrees to indemnify,
defend and hold harmless the other party against any claim made by a real estate broker for a
commission or fee based on alleged acts or agreements with the indemnifying party.

14. REMEDIES.

14.1. Buver’s Remedies. If the EDA fails to satisfy any of the Buyer’s Closing Conditions
or fails to otherwise consummate this Agreement for any reason except the Buyer’s
default or the termination of this Agreement pursuant to a right to terminate given
herein, and such failure continues for longer than ten (10) days after the date Buyer
delivers written default hereunder to the EDA (an “EDA Default”) then the Buyer
may, at its option, terminate this Agreement by written notice delivered to the EDA
and the Title Company, in which event the Title Company shall immediately disburse
the Earnest Money to the Buyer and upon such payment, neither party shall be further
obligated to the other (except for the Buyer’s and the EDA’s indemnities set forth in
this Agreement). The EDA shall retain the Option Payment. The Buyer specifically
waives any right to make a claim against the EDA for compensatory or consequential
damages or any other type of monetary claim, except for the indemnity obligations set
forth in this Agreement.

14.2. EDA’s Remedy. If the Buyer fails to consummate this Agreement for any reason
except the EDA’s default or the termination of this Agreement pursuant to a right to
terminate given herein, the EDA’s sole and exclusive remedy shall be to terminate
this Agreement by giving 30 days’ written notice to the Buyer, pursuant to Minnesota
Statutes, Section 559.21, as amended from time to time, in which case, the earnest
money shall be retained by the EDA as liquidated damages. The EDA shall retain the
Option Payment.

15. ASSIGNMENT. The Buyer may not assign the Buyer’s rights under this Agreement
without prior consent of the EDA, which shall not unreasonably be withheld.

16. SURVIVAL. All ofthe terms of this Agreement and warranties and representations herein
contained shall survive and be enforceable after the Closing.

17. NOTICES. Any notice required or permitted hereunder shall be given by personal
delivery; or if deposited cost paid with a nationally recognized, reputable overnight courier; or by
certified mail, return receipt requested; properly addressed as follows:

NR275\62\975661.v2 9



If to the EDA: City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota
310 Elm Street West, P.O. Box 59
Norwood Young America, Minnesota 55368
Attention: City Administrator

If to the Buyer: PVS Sackett Waconia Inc.
1010 Dale Street N.
St. Paul, MN 55117-5603
Attn:

Notices shall be deemed effective on the earlier of the date of receipt or the date of deposit, as
aforesaid; provided, however, that if notice is given by deposit, the time for response to any notice
by the other party shall commence to run one business day after any such deposit. Any party may
change its address for the service of notice by giving notice of such change 10 days prior to the
effective date of such change.

18. CAPTIONS. The paragraph headings or captions appearing in this Agreement are for
convenience only, are not a part of this Agreement and are not to be considered in interpreting this

Agreement.

19. ENTIRE AGREEMENT, MODIFICATIONS. This written Agreement constitutes the
complete agreement between the parties and supersedes any prior oral or written agreements
between the parties regarding the Property, including but not limited to the Option Agreement.
There are no verbal agreements that change this Agreement and no waiver of any of its terms will
be effective unless in a writing executed by the parties.

20. BINDING EFFECT. This Agreement binds and benefits the parties and their heirs,
successors, and assigns.

21. CONTROLLING LAW. This Agreement has been made under the substantive laws of
the State of Minnesota, and such laws shall control its interpretation.

NR275\62\975661.v2 10



BUYER:
PVS SACKETT WACONIA INC.

By:

Its:

SELLER:

NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY

By:

Its: President

By:

Its: Executive Director

NR275\62\975661.v2 i1



EXHIBIT A

Legal Description of the Property

Lots 2 & 3, Block 1 of the Tacoma West Industrial Park, Carver County, Minnesota

NR275\62\975661.v2



Al el

/ ._._____0"’”005 YOlmj America

e

more than a place, it's home.

TO: Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members, acting as the Economic
Development Authority

FROM: Mitchell Thiesfeld, City Clerk/Finance Director

DATE: September 23, 2024

SUBJECT: Resolution 2024-03, Special Benefit Levy

Attached is Resolution 2024-03, approving a special benefit levy to be collected in 2025 for the
purpose of paying toward the 2024 debt service obligation for the Tacoma West Industrial Park
(Fund 522).

The proposed amount is based off Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.033, Subdivision 6 of the
HRA Act whereas the levy amount cannot exceed 0.0185 percent of the taxable market value in
the city. ($433,679,000%0.0185%)

Recommended Motion:

Motion to approve Resolution 2024-03, Authorizing the Levy of a Special Benefit Levy
Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.033, Subdivision 6 and approval of the
Budget for Fiscal Year 2025.



NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-03

AUTHORIZING THE LEVY OF
A SPECIAL BENEFIT LEVY PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTES,
SECTION 469.033, SUBDIVISION 6 AND APPROVAL
OF A BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 1997-03, adopted by the City Council of the City of
Norwood Young America, Minnesota (the “City’’) and Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.090 through
469.1082, the City created the Norwood Young America Economic Development Authority (the
" Authority"); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 2006-46 adopted by the City Council of the City on
May 8, 2006, the Authority has the ability to exercise all powers and duties of a housing and
redevelopment authority under the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.001 to 469.047

(the "HRA Act"); and

WHEREAS, Section 469.033, Subdivision 6, of the HRA Act permits the Authority to levy
and collect a special benefit tax of up to 0.0185 percent of taxable market value in the City, levied
upon all taxable real property within the City; and

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to levy a special benefit tax in the amount of 0.0185 percent
of taxable market value in the City; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has entered into an interfund loan in the amount of $1,519,330 to
finance the development of an industrial park project and certain related marketing costs under the
HRA Act (the “Interfund Loan™), all pursuant to Resolution No. 0602 adopted by the Authority on
June 12, 2006 approving the Interfund Loan (the “Interfund Loan Resolution™); and

WHEREAS, under the Interfund Loan Resolution, the Authority pledged to levy its special
benefits tax for the payment of principal and interest on the Interfund Loan; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined to adopt a budget for fiscal year 2025 that provides
for levy of the special benefits tax in amount of 0.0185 percent of taxable market value to be used for
the payment of principal and interest on the Interfund Loan; and

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Board of Commissioners (“Board”) of the
Norwood Young America Economic Development Authority as follows:

1. The Board hereby approves a budget of $80,230 in proceeds of special benefits tax to
be collected in 2025, for the payment of principal and interest on the Interfund Loan.



2. Staff of the Authority is hereby authorized and directed to file the budget with the City
in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.033, Subdivision 6.

3\ There is hereby levied a special benefit tax pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section
469.033, Subdivision 6, in the amount equal to the lesser of a levy at a rate of 0.0185
percent of taxable market value in City, or $79,675, with respect to taxes payable in
calendar year 2025.

4. Staff of the Authority is hereby authorized and directed to take such other actions as
are necessary to levy and certify such levy.

Approved by the Board of Commissioners of the Economic Development Authority of
Norwood Young America, Minnesota, on this 23 day of September 2024.

Carol Lagergren, President

Attest:

Mitchell Thiesfeld, Clerk/Finance Director



al

Mrwooé %any America

B
more than a place, it's home.

TO: Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members
FROM: Andrea Aukrust, City Administrator

DATE: September 23, 2024

RE: Amended EDA-Cornerstone Management Agreement

By amending the property management agreement between the City of Norwood Young America EDA &
Cornerstone Management, there will be more clarity between the two parties.

Recommended Motion:

Motion to amend the Property Management Agreement between The City of Norwood Young America
Economic Development Authority and Cornerstone Management Services LLC.

Norwood Young America

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 — Norwood Young America, MN 55368 — (952)467-1800 — www.cityofnya.com



CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP
MINUTES

September 9, 2024

Myw City Council Chambers

more than a place, it’s home. 310 Elm Street W.
Norwood Young America, MN 55368

Attendance:

ATTENDEES: Carol Lagergren, Charlie Storms, Brooke Allen, Mike McPadden, Craig Heher
ABSENT: None

STAFF: Andrea Aukrust (City Administrator), Karen Hallguist (Community and Economic
Development Director), Mitchell Thiesfeld (Clerk-Finance Director)

OTHERS: None

WORKSHOP

1. Workshop
1.1 Budget Workshop—Mitchell Thiesfeld, City Clerk-Finance Director
1.2 EDA update—Karen Hallquist, CED Director

2. CALLWORKSHOP MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCILTO ORDER

Mayer Lagergren called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. All members present.
2.1. Budget Workshop - Mitchell Thiesfeld, City Clerk-Finance Director
o Discussion about the 2025 preliminary budget and 2025 preliminary levy.

2.2. EDA update - Karen Hallquist, CED Director
e  Talked about different items regarding the EDA & EDA Land

3. ADJOURNMENT
CS/MM motion to adjourn at 5:57 p.m. Motion passed 5-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Carol Lagergren, Mayor

Mitchell Thiesfeld, Clerk-Finance Director



CITY COUNCILMINUTES
i September 9, 2024 - 6 p.m.
City Council Chambers

M‘? ﬂh’lef‘l'ca 310 Elm Street W.

O —— Norwood Young America, MN 55368
more than a place, it's home.

Attendance:

ATTENDEES: Carol Lagergren, Mike McPadden, Charlie Storms, Brooke Allen, Craig Heher

ABSENT: None

STAFF: Andrea Aukrust, City Administrator; Karen Hallguist, Community and Economic Development
Director; Mitchell Thiesfeld, Clerk/Finance Director

OTHERS: Bonnie Schweiger, Abdo LLP

CITY COUNCILMEETING

2. CALLAMEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL TO ORDER

Mayor Lagergren called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm with all council members present.
2.1. The Pledge of Allegiance was said by all.

3. APPROVE AGENDA
MM/CH Motion to approve the agenda as written. Motion passed 5-0.

4. INTRODUCTIONS, PRESENTATIONS, PROCLAMATIONS, AWARDS, AND PUBLIC COMMENT
4.1. None

5. CONSENT AGENDA
5.1 Approve minutes of August 26, 2024, City Council Budget Workshop
5.2 Approve minutes of August 26, 2024, City Council Meeting
5.3 Approve minutes of September 4, 2024, City Council Budget Workshop
5.4 Approve Payment of Claims

CS/CH Motion to approve the consent agenda. Motion passed 5-0.

6. PUBLIC HEARING
6.1 Vacating Certain ROW-Progress Street Presentation—Karen Hallquist, CED Director
6.1.1 Council Discussion
Mayor Lagergren opened the Public Hearing at 6:02 pm with all Council members present.
e The City of NYA s initiating the vacation of a portion of platted right-of-way;
Progress St., which was platted in the original “Village of Norwood” plat.
e The City has no need for the ROW, as there will never be a street constructed within
it. There are also no existing utilities located underground.
The total area of the portion of Progress St. to be vacated is 8,485 SF.
e The total square footage will be divided horizontally between the two property
owners - Norwood Young America EDA & Hidden Glen Development.
MM/CS Motion to close the Public Hearing at 6:05 pm.

6.1.2 Resolution 2024-41 A Resolution Vacating Certain ROW-Progress Street— Karen
Hallquist, CED Director
e Access to the Hidden Glen Development land will still be available through West
Street North.
MM/BA Motion to approve Resolution 2024-41 A Resolution Vacating Certain Right-of-Way in
Village of Norwood. Motion passed 5-0.



7. OLD BUSINESS
7.1. None

8. NEW BUSINESS
6.1 2023 Audit Review—Bonnie Schwieger, Abdo Financial Solutions

The goal of the audit is to issue an opinion on the financial statement
No compliance issues found
Two finds were found by the auditors
e Preparation of Financial Statements & Limited Segregation of Duties
e Wereceived these two findings because Abdo prepares the city's financial
statements, and the City has a small office staff.
The City’s current fund balance is 78.5% for the General Fund
General fund revenues came in over budget. This was due to public safety aid from the State,
along with property taxes received
General fund expenditures increased from the previous year due to larger payroll expense
Woater & Sewer Funds operated at a loss in 2023.
Harbor at Peace Villa broke even regarding their operating revenue & expenses.

MM/C H Motion to accept the 2023 Financial Statement Audit by Abdo Solutions. Motion passed

5-0.

9. COUNCIL MEMBER /MAYOR AND STAFF REPORTS

AA - Will be attending the DC Fly-in with Karen Hallquist next week.

10. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

None

11. ADJOURNMENT
CS/BA Motion to adjourn at 6:35 pm. Motion passed 5-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Carol Lagergren, Mayor

Mitchell Thiesfeld, Clerk/Finance Director



Norwooé %auj

Arseerica

s

more than a place., it's home.

VOUCHER LIST / CLAIMS ROSTER
and CHECK SEQUENCE

To Be Approved:  September 23, 2024

Payroll EFT

Check # 509087 - 509108 Pay Period 19 S

Check # 509109
Check # -

Prepaids
Check #

Check #

Electronic Payments
Check# 1757e€
Check# 1758e
Check #

Check #

Claims Pending Payment

Check# 35866 -
Check #
Check #

Voided Checks
Check # 509086

Ballow PTO Payout S

W

CenterPoint Energy
Sun Life Assurance S

35905 S

43,726.06
825.04

75.16
456.35

591,793.41

Grand Total (excluding voided checks) $

636,876.02




Check #
1 0100 CHECKING

Check Date

35866 09/18/24
E 101-45200-208
E 101-43100-208

35867 09/18/24
E 832-45250-470

35868 09/18/24
E 491-43100-303

E 490-43100-310

E 101-46500-310

E 602-49450-500

E 493-46500-303

G 818-29500
E 489-43100-303

E 602-49450-310
E 101-41500-303

35869 09/19/24
E 101-43100-224

35870 09/18/24
E 101-43100-221
E 101-43100-221

35871 09/18/24
E 101-41320-350

35872 09/18/24
E 101-41940-383
E 601-49400-383
E 602-49450-383

35873 09/20/24
E 601-49400-437

NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA

09/20/24 12:38 PM
Page 1

*Check Detail Register©

10100 Unposted

Vendor Name

ADC SERVICES INC

Medical-Physicals

Medical-Physicals
Total

AIM ELECTRONICS, INC
Donation Expense

Total

BOLTON & MENK, INC
Engineering Fees

Other Professional Servic
Other Professional Servic
Capital Outlay
Engineering Fees

Expenditures
Engineering Fees

Other Professional Servic
Engineering Fees

Total

Amount

$35.00
$35.00
$70.00

$5,000.00

$5,000.00

$42,376.00
$11,208.00
$669.50
$4,124.50
$58,139.80

$646.00
$1,450.00

$878.50
$60.00

$119,552.30

BRYAN ROCK PRODUCTS, INC.

Street Maint Materials
Total

CARQUEST AUTO PARTS

Repair/Maintenance Equip

Repair/Maintenance Equip
Total

$192.44
$192.44

$24.22
$18.80
$43.02

CARVER COUNTY RECORDER

Print/Publishing/Postage
Total

CENTER POINT
Gas Utilities
Gas Utilities
Gas Utilities
Total

CORE AND MAIN
Maintenance Contract

$46.00
$46.00
$62.46
$223.15

$152.86
$438.47

$3,500.00

Invoice

Comment

995524
995524

45444

0344316

0344317

0344318

0344319

0344320

0344321
0344322

0344323
0344324

66666

5927-299194
5927-299196

V596595

2024 LAB + MRO
2024 LAB + MRO

DAKTRONICS LED BASEBALL SCOREBOARD &
ACCESSORIES

2024 STREET IMPROVEMENT - PROJECT#
0C1.131686.000

2025 STREET IMPROVEMENT - PROJECT#
0C1.134163.000

DOWNTOWN STREETSCAPE MAIN ST -
PROJECT# 24X.134702.000

& REDUCTION PROJECT - PROJECT#
24X.135577.000

INDUSTRIAL PARK EXPANSION - PROJECT#
0C1.124521.000

NORDIC WASTE - PROJECT# 24X.134703.000

STREET RECONSTRUCTION - PROJECT#
C14.120157.000

WWTF UPGRADE - PROJECT# 0C1.130910.000

MISC ENGINEERING - PROJECT#
€12.035710.000

1" With Fines

HEATER HOSE, RED, GREEN, YELLOW
BUTANE CYLNDR & TORCH STICK

RESOLUTION 2024-41 - VACATION CERTAIN
ROW IN VILLAGE OF NYA

GAS UTILITIES - BLDGS
GAS UTILITIES - WATER
GAS UTILITIES - WWTP

ANNUAL SUPPORT



NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA 09/20/24 12:38 PM

Page 2
* - -
Check Detail Register®©
10100 Unposted
Check # Check Date  Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment
E 601-49400-229 Water Meters ($181.44) V606056 RETURN - MIP SWIVEL NO LEAD (INV#
V220344)
Total $3,318.56
35874 09/18/24 DELTA DENTAL
G 101-21714 Dental Insurance $898.88 RIS00060064 DENTAL INSURANCE
Total $898.88
35875 09/18/24 ECM PUBLISHERS INC
E 101-41400-350 Print/Publishing/Postage $48.12 1014643 ORDINANCE NO. 377
E 101-41400-350 Print/Publishing/Postage $56.87 1014644 ORDINANCE NO. 376
E 101-41400-350 Print/Publishing/Postage $196.87 1014645 2023 FINANCIAL STATEMENT
E 101-41400-350 Print/Publishing/Postage $52.50 1015491 SEPT 23 PH NORWOOD EAST LLC PU
E 101-41400-350 Print/Publishing/Postage $56.87 1015492 SEPT 23 PH PVS SACKETT WACONIA
Total $411.23
35876 09/18/24 EHLERS AND ASSOCIATES, INC
E 101-41400-310 Other Professional Servic $822.50 99040 INTERIM STAFFING - CLERK/TREASURER
Total $822.50
35877 09/18/24 EROSION PRODUCTS, LLC
E 101-45200-223 Repair/Maintenance Bldg/ $149.90 INV-20260W SUNNY SEED MIX 50LB BAG
Total $149.90
35878 09/20/24 FDSAS
E 101-42200-542 FD Equipment $89.76 11121 CAIRNS 2 PANEL 6" LEATHER FRONT
Total $89.76
35879 09/18/24 FIRE CATT, LLC
E 101-42200-221 Repair/Maintenance Equip $3,145.60 14749 FIRE HOSE TESTING
Total $3,145.60
35880 09/18/24 HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT GROUP
E 101-49860-216 Chemicals and Chem Pro $10.00 6862796 CHLORINE CYLINDER
E 601-49400-216 Chemicals and Chem Pro $40.00 6863223 CHLORINE CYLINDER
E 602-49450-216 Chemicals and Chem Pro $90.00 6863274 CHLORINE CYLINDER & SULFUR DIOXIDE
CYLINDER
E 602-49450-216 Chemicals and Chem Pro $539.85 6864921 CHEMICALS
Total $679.85
35881 09/18/24 HILGERS PLUMBING & HEATING, IN
E 101-41940-223 Repair/Maintenance Bldg/ $600.00 15242 WATER HEATER SERVICE & PARTS
E 101-43100-223 Repair/Maintenance Bldg/ $600.00 15242 WATER HEATER SERVICE & PARTS
Total $1,200.00
35882 09/19/24 Hornig Companies
R 101-42400-32195 Rental Dwelling License $440.00 Refund for Overpayment
Total $440.00
35883 09/18/24 JAUS, RODNEY
E 602-49450-207 Training Instructional $457.29 HOTEL & FOOD REIMBURSEMENT

Total $457.29



NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA 09/20/24 12:38 PM

Page 3
* - a
Check Detail Register©
10100 Unposted
Check # Check Date  Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment
35884 09/18/24 KWIK TRIP INC.
E 101-43100-212 Motor Fuels ($9.76) FEDERAL EXCISE UNLEADED 10E
E 101-43100-212 Motor Fuels ($1.60) FUEL VOLUME DISCOUNT
E 101-43100-212 Motor Fuels ($1.70) FEDERAL EXCISE UNLEADED
E 101-43100-212 Motor Fuels ($10.96) FEDERAL EXCISE UNLEADED 10E
E 101-43100-212 Motor Fuels ($2.24) FUEL VOLUME DISCOUNT
E 101-45200-212 Motor Fuels $87.62 137281 0OXY87
E 101-43100-212 Motor Fuels $90.96 139732 OXY87
Total $152.32
35885 09/18/24 LANO EQUIPMENT
E 101-45200-223 Repair/Maintenance Bldg/ $350.00 1197 RENTAL ON TV140 NH TRACTOR
E 101-43100-223 Repair/Maintenance Bldg/ $91.25 1403 1 FT CHAIN & CONNECTOR
Total $441.25
35886 09/19/24 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS. TRUST
E 101-49800-365 Insurance Claims $1,312.40 9194 LMCIT Claim
Total $1,312.40
35887 09/18/24 LEES REFRIGERATION
E 101-41940-221 Repair/Maintenance Equip $530.75 3720 REFRIGERATED BOX NOT COOLING
Total $530.75
35888 09/18/24 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC
E 101-41400-437 Maintenance Contract $154.00 INV12533296 MICROSOFT 365 BUSINESS STANDARD
E 101-41400-437 Maintenance Contract $154.00 INV12640748 MICROSOFT 365 BUSINESS STANDARD
E 101-41400-437 Maintenance Contract $154.00 INV12736348 MICROSOFT 365 BUSINESS STANDARD
E 101-41400-437 Maintenance Contract $154.00 INV12851112 MICROSOFT 365 BUSINESS STANDARD
Total $616.00
35889 09/18/24 MAYER LUMBER CO.
E 101-45200-223 Repair/Maintenance Bidg/ $166.10 249394 FIR,SYP2X 12 =16
Total $166.10
35890 09/18/24 MIDWEST MACHINERY CO
E 101-45200-221 Repair/Maintenance Equip $72.98 10199872 CROSFIRE LINE & SPEED FEED
Total $72.98
35891 09/18/24 MINI BIFF
E 101-45200-418 Other Rentals (Biffs) $316.20 A-151642 FRIENDSHIP PARK - EVENT LIBERTY TAN BIG
TANK
E 101-45200-418 Other Rentals (Biffs) $158.10 A-151887 LEGION/POOL PARK - EVENT LIBERTY TAN
BIG TANK
Total $474.30
35892 09/18/24 MINNESOTA RURAL WATER ASSOC
E 602-49450-207 Training Instructional $300.00 A&B WASTE WATER EAM REFRESHER - JAUS
Total $300.00
35893 09/20/24 MN STATE FIRE CHIEFS ASSOC

E 101-42200-207 Training Instructional $818.00 8044 2024 ANNUAL CONFERENCE REGISTRATION



NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA 09/20/24 12:38 PM

Page 4
*Check Detail Register®
10100 Unposted
Check # Check Date  Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment
Total $818.00
35894 09/18/24 MN VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
E 603-49500-381 Electric Utilities $389.91 13150 TACOMA AVE PUMP - ACCT#
Total $389.91
35895 09/18/24 MVTL
E 602-49450-217 Lab Fees $45.70 1270627 PHOSPHORUS
Total $45.70
35896 ©09/18/24 NAPA
E 101-45200-212 Motor Fuels $21.60 378639 CHAMPION 2 CYCLE OIL
E 101-43100-221 Repair/Maintenance Equip $11.21 378902 PURPLE POWER CAR WASH
E 101-43100-221 Repair/Maintenance Equip $53.33 378918 FLEETRUNNER BELT
Total $86.14
35897 09/19/24 QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS, INC
E 602-49450-221 Repair/Maintenance Equip $940.00 47090 General Repair - Troubleshooting with dialer at lift
station
Total $940.00
35898 09/20/24 RIDGEVIEW MEDICAL CENTER
E 101-42200-210 Operating Supplies $223.18 NYAFIRE820 EPINEPHRINE 0.3 MG/0.3 ML SYRINGE
Total $223.18
35899 09/18/24 SMITH OIL CO
E 101-42200-212 Motor Fuels $18.53 FUEL - TANKER 21
E 101-42200-212 Motor Fuels $40.50 164645 FUEL - COMMAND 12
E 101-45200-212 Motor Fuels $71.30 164652 FUEL - 2301
E 601-49400-212 Motor Fuels $41.00 164685 FUEL - 1805
E 602-49450-212 Motor Fuels $41.00 164685 FUEL - 1805
E 101-42200-212 Motor Fuels $10.00 164703 FUEL - TANKER 21
E 101-42200-212 Motor Fuels $49.40 164724 FUEL - COMMAND 12
E 101-45200-212 Motor Fuels $11.50 164753 FUEL - WATER TRUCK
E 101-45200-212 Motor Fuels $77.46 164766 FUEL - 2303
E 101-42200-212 Motor Fuels $49.00 164783 FUEL - COMMAND 11
E 601-49400-212 Motor Fuels $54.50 164815 FUEL - F550 BOOM TRUCK
E 602-49450-212 Motor Fuels $54.50 164815 FUEL - F550 BOOM TRUCK
E 101-45200-212 Motor Fuels $50.00 164833 FUEL - P3
E 101-49800-212 Motor Fuels $113.31 164834 FUEL - BUS
E 101-45200-212 Motor Fuels $111.00 164852 FUEL - P3
E 101-42200-212 Motor Fuels $41.70 164872 FUEL - COMMAND 12
E 101-43100-212 Motor Fuels $81.07 164895 FUEL - 2303
E 101-45200-212 Motor Fuels $71.36 194932 FUEL - 2301
Total $987.13
35900 09/18/24 SQUIRES, WALDSPURGER, & MACE,
E 101-41500-304 Legal Fees $273.00 00279 MISCELLANEQUS
E 101-41500-304 Legal Fees $1,131.00 00279 UNEMPLOYMENT APPEAL

Total $1,404.00



09/20/24 12:38 PM
Page 5

NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA
*Check Detail Register©

10100 Unposted

Check # Check Date  Vendor Name Amount Invoice Comment
35901 09/18/24 TOP NOTCH TURF
E 101-43100-437 Maintenance Contract $280.00 3188 MOWING - COMMUNITY GARDENS & OPEN LOT
Total $280.00
35902 09/18/24 ULTIMATE SAFETY CONCEPTS, INC.
E 101-42200-210 Operating Supplies $99.99 209273 FREIGHT CHARGES
Total $99.99
35903 09/19/24 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE CO
G 101-21715 Life Ins $195.96 Group Life Insurance
Total 35795.96
35904 09/18/24 WM MUELLER & SONS INC
E 491-43100-500 Capital Qutlay $421,558.90 0C1.131686 - RAILROAD STREET INFRASTRUCTURE
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT - PAYMENT# 2
E 101-43100-224 Street Maint Materials $248.00 304682 3/8" VIRGIN FINE
E 101-43100-221 Repair/Maintenance Equip $1,119.20 304836 3/8" VIRGIN FINE
E 101-43100-221 Repair/Maintenance Equip $1,117.60 304911 3/8" VIRGIN FINE
E 101-43100-221 Repair/Maintenance Equip $1,128.00 304981 3/8" VIRGIN FINE
E 101-43100-221 Repair/Maintenance Equip $1,110.40 305051 3/8" VIRGIN FINE
Total $426,282.10
35905 09/18/24 XCEL ENERGY
E 101-42500-381 Electric Utilities $10.56 893038873 ELECTRICAL UTILITIES - CIVIL DEFENSE
E 101-43100-380 Street Lighting $5,624.73 893038873 ELECTRICAL UTILITIES - STREET LIGHTS
E 601-49400-381 Electric Utilities $31.12 893038873 ELECTRICAL UTILITIES - WATER
E 101-41940-381 Electric Utilities $2,378.43 894388804 ELECTRICAL UTILITIES - BLDGS
E 101-42200-381 Electric Utilities $830.48 894388804 ELECTRICAL UTILITIES - FD
E 101-42500-381 Electric Utilities $1.21 894388804 ELECTRICAL UTILITIES - CIVIL DEFENSE
E 101-43100-380 Street Lighting $1,447.77 894388804 ELECTRICAL UTILITIES - STREET LIGHTS
E 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities $395.86 894388804 ELECTRICAL UTILITIES - STREETS
E 101-45200-381 Electric Utilities $1,248.24 894388804 ELECTRICAL UTILITIES - PARK
E 101-45500-381 Electric Utilities $1,733.34 894388804 ELECTRICAL UTILITIES - LIBRARY
E 601-49400-381 Electric Utilities $303.57 894388804 ELECTRICAL UTILITIES - WATER
E 602-49450-381 Electric Utilities $4,366.62 8943838804 ELECTRICAL UTILITIES - WWTP
E 101-49860-381 Electric Utilities $694.30 894388804 ELECTRICAL UTILITIES - POOL
E 101-41940-381 Electric Utilities ($55.83) 894388804 TRANSFER FROM CUSTOMER 9829214
Total $19,019.40
10100 CHECKING  $591,793.41



Check # Check Date  Vendor Name

Fund Summary

NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA
*Check Detail Register©

10100 Unposted

Amount Invoice Comment

10100 CHECKING

101 GENERAL FUND

489 YA Downtown Streetscape

490 4th Avenue Street Improvement
491 RAILROAD ST IMPROVEMENTS
493 Industrial Park Land (2nd Add)
601 WATER FUND

602 SEWER FUND

603 STORM WATER UTILITY

818 Escrow-Nordic Waste

832 DONATIONS - VFW

$35,022.08
$1,450.00
$11,208.00
$463,934.90
$58,139.80
$4,011.90
$11,990.82
$389.91
$646.00
$5,000.00

$591,793.41

09/20/24 12:38 PM
Page 6



/_‘_/_Qﬂo_o.‘ll@_ﬁﬁf America
more than a place, it's home.

TO: Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council
FROM: Andrea Aukrust, City Administrator
DATE: September 23, 2024

SUBJECT: Personnel Committee Recommendation: Hiring of Kimberly Eggers for the
Community and Economic Development Administrative Assistant position

The Personnel Committee recommends the hiring of Kimberly Eggers for the Community and
Economic Development Administrative Assistant position.

e Previous Permit Experience
e Former Election Administrator at Carver County

The Personnel Committee recommends a Grade 6 Step 4 on the 2024 wage schedule.

Recommended Motion:

Consent Agenda item

Motion to approve the hiring of Kimberly Eggers for the position of Community and Economic
Development Administrative Assistant at a Grade 6, Step 4 on the 2024 wage schedule.

Norwood Young America

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 — Norwood Young America, MN 55368 — (952)467-1800 — www.cityofnya.com



NJIMnL

0rWooo Ymny America

e

more than a place, it'’s home.

TO: Mayor Lagergren and NYA City Council Members

FROM: Karen Hallguist, Community & Economic Development Director

DATE: September 23, 2024

RE: Approve Resolution 2024-42; Approving the Purchase Agreement Between the City of

Norwood Young America and Norwood East LLC

Attached is the resolution and purchase agreement draft for the sale of Lot 1, Block 1 of the Tacoma
West Industrial Park 6t Addition to Norwood East LLC. The purchase is for 4.004 acres of land for the full
city-invested price of $2.83/sf for a total of $493,592.30. The proposed plan is to facilitate the
construction of a new contractor operations building.

The Planning Commission and City Council have approved Norwood East LLC proposed plans and
determined that they conform to the general plans for the development of Tacoma West Industrial Park
6t Addition and the City as described in the Comprehensive Plan.

Recommended Motion
Motion to approve Resolution 2024-42 Approving The Purchase Agreement Between The City of
Norwood Young America and Norwood East LLC.

Norwood Young America

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 — Norwood Young America, MN 55368 — (952)467-1800 — www.cityofnya.com



CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-42

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA AND NORWOOD EAST LLC

WHEREAS, the City of Norwood Young America, MN (the “City”) is the owner of that
certain real estate in the City of Norwood Young America, County of Carver, and State of
Minnesota, legally described on the attached Exhibit A (the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, Norwood East LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company has offered to
purchase the Property from the City for the sum of $493,592.30, subject to the terms of a written
purchase agreement; and

WHEREAS, based upon direction provided by the City Council, the City Attorney and other
City staff have worked with Norwood East LLC on the initial draft of the purchase agreement; and

WHEREAS, a copy of the purchase agreement is attached as Exhibit B (the “Purchase
Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the Purchase Agreement grants Norwood East LLC a right to terminate its
obligation to the purchase of the Properties under certain circumstances, which the City Council
finds is reasonable under the circumstances; and

WHEREAS, the City Council further finds it is in the best interests of the City and its
residents to accept Norwood East LLC offer to purchase the Properties; and

WHEREAS, the City Council further finds the form of the Purchase Agreement is
acceptable; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §462.356, subd. 2, the City Council further
finds the sale of the Property has no relationship to the City's comprehensive municipal plan and
that the City may dispense with the requirements of Minnesota Statutes §462.356, subd. 2, to the
extent such requirements apply; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
NORWOOD YOUNG AMERA, MINNESOTA:

1. The above recitals and findings are incorporated as resolutions of the City Council.

2. The sale of the Properties to Norwood East LLC for the sum of $493,592.30 is
approved, subject to the terms of the Purchase Agreement.

3. The form of the Purchase Agreement is approved. Further, the City Administrator and
the City Attorney are authorized to complete the exhibits attached to the Purchase
Agreement and to make any revisions to the Purchase Agreement they deem necessary
or desirable.

4. The Mayor and City Administrator/City Clerk are authorized to execute and deliver on
behalf of the City, the Purchase Agreement and any other documents they deem
necessary or desirable to meet the City's obligations under the Purchase Agreement
including, but not limited to, a limited warranty deed for the Properties. The execution
of any document or instrument by the appropriate officers of the City shall be



conclusive evidence of the approval of such document or instrument in accordance
with the terms of this resolution.

5. The City Administrator/City Clerk is authorized to expend funds to pay any costs
allocated to the City under the Purchase Agreement or incurred to meet the City’s
obligations under the Purchase Agreement including, but not limited to, costs
associated with title examination, title correction, transfer taxes, and closing costs.

Passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Norwood Young America this 23
day of September 2024.

Carol Lagergren, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mitchell Thiesfeld, City Clerk/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A
Legal Description of the Property

Lot 1, Block 1, Tacoma West Industrial Park 6™ Addition, County of Carver, State of Minnesota



EXHIBITB
Purchase Agreement

(to be attached)



PURCHASE AGREEMENT

THIS PURCHASE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made as of this 23rd day of
September, 2024 (the “Effective Date”), between City of Norwood Young America, a municipal
corporation under the laws of the Statc of Minnesota (“Seller”), and Norwood East LLC, a
corporation under the laws of the State of Minnesota, and/or assigns (“Buyer’).

RECITALS

A Seller is the fee owner of one parcel of record legally described as Lot 1, Block 1,
Tacoma West Industrial Park 6™ Addition, Carver County, Minnesota, consisting
of approximately 4.004 acres of land (together the “Property™).

B. Seller desires to sell the Property to Buyer and Buyer desires to purchase the
Property from Seller pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants set forth herein and other good
and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which the parties hereby acknowledge,
Seller and Buyer hereby agree as follows:

I. Sale of Property. Subject to compliance with the terms of this Agreement, Seller
agrees to sell the Property to Buyer, and Buyer agrees to buy the Property from Seller.

2. Eamest Money. Within five (5) days after the date of full execution and delivery of
this Agreement, Buyer shall deposit Forty nine thousand three hundred fifty nine dollars and
twenty three cents $49,359.23 (such deposit together with the interest eamings thereon is
referred to herein as the “Earnest Money™) to be deposited with and held in trust in an interest
bearing account (all interest earncd thereon shall be retained by Seller ) by Old Republic
National Title Insurance Company (the “Title Company™) until applied to the Purchase Price
at Closing (as defined in Section 6 below) or otherwise disbursed to Buyer or Seller as
required in this Agreement. The Eamest Money shall be disbursed as follows as applicable:

(a)  If Seller terminates this Agreement pursuant to Section 22 hereof because of
Buyer's default, the Earnest Money, shall be disbursed to Seller upon such
termination. If Buyer terminates this Agreement pursuant to Section 22
hereof because of Seller’s default, the Earnest Money, shall be disbursed to
Buyer upon such termination.

(b)  If Buyer terminates this Agreement due to any casualty or condemnation
pursuant to Section 13 hereof, the Eamest Money, shall be disbursed to Buyer
upon such termination,

(c)  If Buyer terminates this Agreement before or on the Contingency Date as
provided in Section 4 hereof, the Earnest Money, shall be disbursed to Buyer
upon such termination.



(d)  Notwithstanding anything contained herein, if Buyer proceeds to Closing,
the Earnest Money shall be credited to the Purchase Price, and the Eamest
Money shall be disbursed to Seller at Closing.

3. Purchase Price. The “Purchase Price” for the Property shall be Four hundred
ninety-three thousand five hundred ninety-two dollars and thirty cents $493,592.30. The
Purchase Price, plus or minus any prorations contemplated hereunder, shall be paid at
Closing as follows:

(a) The disbursement of the Earnest Money to Seller; and

(b)  The balance of the Purchase Price shall be paid by wire transfer or other
immediately available funds.

4, Contingencies. The Buyer’s obligation to close on the transaction contemplated
hereunder is contingent upon the occurrence of the events described below.

@) On or before, ninety (90) days after the Effective Date (the “Contingency
Date”)

i. Title and Survey. The condition of title shall have been found
acceptable to Buyer, or been made acceptable, in accordance with the
requirements and terms of Section 5 below. The Contingency Date
shall be extended as necessary as provided in Section 5(d) hereof.

ii. Testing, Investigation. Buyer shall have determined that it is satisfied,
in Buyer’s sole discretion, with the results of all matters disclosed by
soil tests, soil borings, engineering inspections, structural and
mechanical inspections, surveys, and any and all other reviews, tests
or studies of the Property, including tests and inspections relating to
asbestos and the adequacy of utilities available to the Property, all
such tests, inspections and reviews to be obtained at Buyer’s sole cost
and expense. Seller shall allow Buyer, and Buyer's agents, access to
the Property without charge and at all reasonable times for the
purpose of Buyer’s investigation and testing the same, In performing
such investigation and testing Buyer shall make reasonable efforts to
minimize any interference with the Property’s operation. Buyer shall
restore the Property to the condition it existed prior to the testing, and
shall defend, indemnify, and hold Seller harmless from all costs and
liens related to said testing. Buyer’s obligations under this subpart (ii)
shall survive termination and closing.

iii. Environmental Investigation. Buyer shall have determined that it is
satisfied, in Buyer’s sole discretion, with the results of all matters
disclosed by hazardous waste and environmental reviews of the
Property. Seller shall allow Buyer, and Buyer’s agents, access to the

2.



iv.

Property without charge and at all reasonable times for the purpose of
Buyer’s investigation and testing the same. All such tests, inspections
and reviews will be obtained at Buyer’s sole cost and expense.  Seller
shall provide any Phase One Environmental Assessment in Seller’s

possession.

Misc. Contingencies.

Seller not being in default under the terms of this
Agreement;

Determination by Buyer that the Property is suitable for
Development, in Buyer's sole discretion, for Buyer’s
planned use, including, but not limited to, signage; and

Document Review. Within 15 days of the Effective Date, Seller shall

provide Buyer with true and correct copies of all documents and
materials in Seller’s possession relating to the Property, including but
not limited to:

Current and prior year’s property tax statements;
Any title evidence or survey of the Property;

Written notices received from any governmental
organization of any violation regarding operation of the

Property;

Engineering and environmental inspection reports, any
environmental remediation plans, any no-action letters or
other documentation relating to completion of
environmental remediation at the Property;

Phase I and Phase 11 reports, if anty; and

Soil tests, engineering reports, property condition reports,
plans, site plans, surveys, title policies, real estate tax and
assessment information, topographic data and reference
points, service and maintenance contracts and records, and
other pertinent documents related to the Property which may
be reasonably requested to expedite Buyer’s review of the
Property.

The contingencies set forth in this Section 4 are for the sole benefit of the Buyer
and Buyer shall be entitled to waive any and all components of such contingencies
by written notice to Seller. If any contingency set forth in this Section 4 has not
been satisfied on or before the Contingency Date, then this Agreement may be

3.



terminated by Buyer with written notice to the Seller. Such notice of termination
may be given at any time but no later than 5:00 p.m. central time on the Contingency
Date.

Upon any such exercise of the right of termination, the Agreement shall be
terminated, the Earnest Money shall be returned to Buyer, provided that Buyer
provides evidence of payment of all work performed during its investigation and
the Property has been restored to substantially the same condition as it was prior to
Buyer’s work, and the parties shall have no further obligations to each other except
as to those obligations which specifically survive termination. If Buyer is unable
to provide evidence of payment of all work performed during its investigation that
part of the Earnest Money equal to one and one half times the amount of the claim
outstanding shall continue to be held for a period of up to 140 days following
termination to ensure all investigative work of Buyer and all restoration work from
testing is completed to the satisfaction of the Seller and that no mechanic’s liens
are filed for the non-payment of labor provided and/or materials for improvements
ordered or performed at the request of the Buyer during the inspection period. If
Buyer does not terminate this Agreement on or before the Contingency Date, all
Earnest Money shall become non-refundable except as otherwise provided by this
Agreement.

UPON BUYER’S COMPLETION OF DUE DILIGENCE DURING THE
INSPECTION PERIOD, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN THIS
AGREEMENT, BUYER SHALL ACCEPT THE PROPERTY IN ITS "AS
IS" CONDITION WITHOUT FURTHER WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE
FROM THE SELLER AFTER THE CONTINGENCY DATE.

Title,

(@  Condition of Title. On the Closing Date, Seller shall be required to convey
fee title to the Property to Buyer, subject to no liens, easements,
encumbrances, conditions, reservations or restrictions other than the
Permitted Encumbrances (as defined below).

(b)  Title Evidence. The following shall collectively constitute the “Title
Evidence™

0] Title Insurance Commitment. Buyer shall obtain, at Buyer’s expense
within 15 days after the Effcctive Date a commitment (the “Title
Commitment”) from the Title Company for an Owner’s Policy of
Title Insurance on a current ALTA form issued by an insurer
licensed in Minnesota in an amount requested by Buycr. The Title
Commitment shall be accompanied by copies of all documents listed
on the Title Commitment or affecting the Property with proper
searches for bankruptcies, judgments, liens and assessments. While
Seller shall be responsible to pay all examination and commitment




fees, Buyer shall be responsible to pay the cost of the premium for
the Title Policy and any endorsements to the Title Policy.

(ii) Survey. Buyer shall have the right to obtain an ALTA/NSPS land

title survey of the Property (the “Survey”) within sixty (60) days
after the Effective Date.

(©) Buyer’s Obijections. Within 15 days after receiving the last of the Title
Evidence, Buyer shall make written objections (“Objections™) to the form
and/or contents of the Title Evidence. Buyer’s failure to make Objections
within such time period will constitute waiver of objections. Any matter
shown on such Title Evidence and not included in Buyer’s Objections (other
than existing mortgages, judgments or liens which may be satisfied by the
payment of a fixed sum of money) shall be a “Permitted Encumbrance”
hereunder.

The Buyer acknowledges and agrees that Seller shali have no obligation to
cure the following encumbrances which shall be deemed Permitted

Encumbrances:
a. Building and zoning laws; and
b. platted utility and drainage easements.

(d} Seller Cure Period. Seller shall have 30 days after receipt of the Objections
to make reasonable good faith efforts to cure the Objections, during which
period the Contingency Date will be extended and the Closing will be
postponed if necessary. If the Objections are not cured within such 30-day
period, Buyer’s options will be to do the following: (i) terminate this
Agreement by written notice to Seller and the Earnest Money shall be
disbursed to Buyer; or (ii) waive the Objections and proceed to close.

6. Closing. The consummation of the purchase and sale transaction contemplated by
this Agreement (the “Closing”) shall occur on or before, the tenth (10™) day afier the earlier
of: (i) the expiration of the Contingency Period; and (ii) the date that Buyer satisfics all of
the contingencies in Section 4 above (the “Closing Date”), at such place as Buyer and
Seller may agree; provided, however, that Buyer shall have the option to extend the closing
date for up to 90 days. Seller shall deliver possession of the Property to Buyer on the
Closing Date.

7. Seller’s Closing Obligations. On the Closing Date, Seller shall execute and/or
deliver to Buyer the following items, which are referred to as “Seller’s Closing




Documents.” Seller’s Closing Documents shall be duly executed and, where appropriate,
be it recordable form.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)
(€

()

(g)

Deed. A Limited Warranty Deed signed by Seller for the Property (the
"Deed"), subject only to the Permitted Encumbrances, and subject to Buyet’s
obligations under paragraph 25 hereof, which shall be called out in the Deed.

Bring Down Certificate. Deliver to Buyer an affidavit duly executed by
Seller that reaffirms the truth and accuracy of Seller’s representations and
watranties set forth in this Agreement as of the date of Closing,

Seller’s Affidavit. An Affidavit by Seller indicating that on the Closing Date,
other than the Permitted Encumbrances, there are no outstanding, unsatisfied
judgments, divorce proceedings, tax liens or bankruptcies against or
involving Seller or the Property; that there has been no skill, labor or material
furnished to the Property for which payment has not been made or for which
mechanics’ liens could be filed; and that there are no uarecorded interests in
the Property.

FIRPTA Affidavit. A non-foreign atfidavit as required by applicable law.

Authority. Deliver to Buyer such evidence as Buyer’s counsel and/or the
Title Company may reasonably require as to the authority of the persons
executing documents on behalf of Seller.

Other Documents. A closing statement and all other documents necessary to
transfer the Property to Buyer free and clear of all encumbrances except for
the Permitted Encumbrances and to allow the Title Company to record the
Deed and issue the Title Insurance Policy required by this Agreement.

Possession. Possession of the Property free of possessions by Seller and
others.

8. Buyver’s Closing Obligations., On the Closing Date, Buyer will executc and/or
deliver to Seller the following, which (in the case of documents) are referred to as “Buyer’s
Closing Documents.” Buyer’s Closing Documents shall be duly executed and, where
appropriate, be in recordable form.

(@)

(b)

Purchase Price. Pursuant to Section 3 above, Buyer shall provide to Seller at
closing the Purchase Price.

Title Policy. Title Company shall provide to Buyer a proforma title policy
or a suitably marked up Title Commitment (as defined herein) initialed by
the Title Company in the form required by this Agreement.



(c)

(d)

(€)

®

Authority. Deliver to Seller such evidence as the Title Company or Seller’s
counsel may reasonably require as to the anthority of the persons executing
documents on behalf of Buyer.

IRS Reporting Requirements. Deliver to Seller any agreements or
information that may be necessary to comply with applicable transaction
reporting requirements of the Internal Revenue Service or any other
governmental agency.

Bring-down Certificate. Deliver to Seller an affidavit duly executed by
Buyecr that reaffirms the truth and accuracy of Buyer’s representations and
warranties set forth in this Agreement as of the date of Closing.

Other Documents. A closing statement and all other documents necessary to
transfer the Property to Buyer and to allow the Title Company to record the
Deed and issue the Title Insurance Policy required by this Agreement.

9. Costs and Prorations. Seller and Buyer agree to the following prorations and

allocation of costs regarding this Agreement:

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)
(®)

All real estate taxes due and payable for all years prior to Closing shall be
paid by Seller. Seller and Buyer acknowledge that as of the date of this
Agreement there-are-the current outstanding special assessments in the
amount of $268,597.93. These special assessments arc reflected in the
Purchase Price, and shall be paid out of Seller’s proceeds. Real estate taxes
for the year of Closing shall be prorated between Buyer and Seller based on
the most recent tax bill, so that Seller pays that portion of the real estate
taxes payable up to and including the Closing Date and Buyer pays that
portion of the real estate taxes payable after the Closing Date. Buyer shall
pay all real estate taxes due and payable in years following the Closing Date.

Seller shall pay all title charges for the issuance of the Title Commitment.
Buyer shall pay for any Title Policy premium for the owner’s policy of title
insurance, including any requested endorsecments.

Buyer shall pay all costs of recording the Deed and Seller shall pay for the
cost of recording any other documents necessary to convey the Property as
required by this Agreement.

Seller shall pay the deed tax.

Buyer and Seller shall each pay one-haif of the closing fees of Title Company.

All utility bills, charges, and other operating costs of the Property (other than
real estate taxes and special assessments) shall be allocated between Seller
and Buyer as of the Closing Date, so that Seller pays that portion of the bills,
charges, and other operating costs due and payable on or before the Closing

7.



10.

(2

Date and Buyer pays that portion of the bills, charges, and other operating
costs due and payable after the Closing Date.

Each of the parties will pay its own attorneys’ fees.

Operations Prior to Closing. During the period from the date of Seller’s acceptance

of this Agreement to the Closing Date (the “Executory Period”), Seller shall:

1.

(a)

(b)

{©)

(d

(e)

)

Operate and maintain the Property in the ordinary course of business in
accordance with prudent, reasonable business standards, including
maintaining liability insurance in the forms and amounts in place on the
Effective Date.

Not convey or otherwise transfer any of the Property without the consent of
Buyer.

Not execute any contracts, leases or other agreements regarding the
Property during the Executory Period that do not terminate on or before the
Closing Date without the written consent of Buyer, which consent may be
withheld by Buyer in its sole discretion.

Promptly deliver to Buyer a copy of any notice, consent, waiver, request or
other communication Seller receives from any public or private entity with
respect to the Property.

Timely pay and discharge all bills and monetary obligations and timely and
properly perform all of its obligations and commitments under all existing
contracts and agreements pertaining to the Property, except as to amounts
or obligations which Seller contests in good faith,

Not enter into any negotiations with or solicit any offer, inquiry or proposal
from any other person with respect to the sale, merger or other acquisition
of the Property.

Representations by Seller. Seller represents to Buyer as follows:

(a)

(®)

Authority. Seller has the requisite power and authority to enter into and
petform this Agreement and those Seller’s Closing Documents signed by it;
the foregoing documents have been or will be duly executed and delivered;
the execution, delivery and performance by Seller of such documents do not
conflict with or result in a violation of any judgment, order, or decree of any
court or arbiter or any other agreements of any nature to which Seller is a
party; such documents are or will be when signed valid and binding
obligations of Seller and are enforceable in accordance with their terms.

Contracts. Seller has not entered into any contracts for the sale of the
Property other than this Agreement. Seller has received no notice of and
has no knowledge of any rights of first refusal, right of first offer or options
to purchase the Propetty or any other rights or agreements that may delay

8.



(©

(@

(e)

®

(2)

or prevent this transaction. No person or entity is entitled to possession of
any of the Property other than Seller. There is in effect no contract or
agreement relating to occupancy, management or operation of the Property
that cannot be terminated on or prior to the Closing Date.

Compliance. To the best of Seller’s knowledge, the Property is in compliance
with applicable law, without the benefit of any “grandfathering” or similar
variance. Seller has received no notice or complaint from any governmental
agency or subdivision of a governmental agency of any legal or regulatory
noncompliance related to the Property, including but not limited to
noncompliance with health, safety, fire, electrical or building codes or
environmental, zoning, planning or other land usc requirements. Seller has
received no notice of any default or breach of any covenants, conditions,
restrictions or easements affecting the Property. Seller has not received any
notice or cornplaint from any insurance undcrwriter relating to the condition
or operation of the Property. If Seller receives any such notice at any time
prior to Closing, Seller shall notify Buyer of such notice and, at Buyer’s
request, provide a copy of such notice, if in writing, to Buyer.

Mechanic’s Liens. There has been no labor or materials of any kind
furnished to or for the benefit of the Property for which payment in full has
not been made or with respect to which a construction lien may be filed
against the Property.

Proccedings: Litigation. There are no existing proceedings, or, to the best
of Seller’s knowledge, any threatened proceedings that would affect the
Property or the use thereof by Buyer, either administrative or judicial, and
there is no litigation or condemnation proceeding pending, or, to the best of
Seller’s knowledge, threatened, that would affect the Property or the use
thereof by Buyer. Seller has received no notice of and has no knowledge of
any pending special assessments against the Property, and there is presently
no real estate tax protest or similar tax abatement proceeding pending with
respect to the Property.

Other _Agreements. There is no unrecorded note, mortgage, security
agreement, or other agreement affecting the Property that requires the
consent of any party (or Seller shall provide such consent if necessary at its
expense) or requires a change in the terms and conditions of the underlying
financing as a result of the sale contemplated by this Agreement, and that
there are no defaults existing in any such agreements affecting the Property.

Hazardous Materials. Seller has not stored, released, disposed of, nor
permitted any other party to store, release or dispose of, and to the best of
Seller’s actual knowledge there has not been any storage, release or disposal
of, any Hazardous Material in, on, about or from the Property, and Seller
has no knowledge of the existence in, on or about the Property of any
Hazardous Material.  For purposes of this subpart(g), the term

9.



(h)

(1)

(0

)

0

“knowledge”, shall refer to the actual knowledge of City Representative.
The term “Hazardous Materials” means asbestos, urea formaldehyde,
polychlorinated biphenyls, nuclear fucl or materials, radioactive materials,
explosives, known carcinogens, petroleum products and by-products, and
any pollutant, contaminant, chemical, material or substance defined as
hazardous or as a pollutant or a contaminant in, or the release or disposal of
which is regulated by, any federal, state, county, municipal, local or other
statute, ordinance or regulation that relates to or deals with human health or
the environment, including, without limitation, all regulations promulgated
by a regulatory body pursuant to any such statute, ordinance, or regulation,
including, but not limited to, the Comprehensive Environmental Response
and Liability Act of 1980 (“CERCLA™), 42 U.S.C. § 9601, as amended.

Wells: Septic: Storage Tanks. There are no wells or individual sewage
treatment systems located on the Property, and there are no underground or
above ground storage tanks in, on or about the Property.

Documents True and Correct. All documents delivered by Seller to Buyer
in connection with the Property are true, complete and correct in all material
respects.

Private Restrictions. To the best of Seller’s knowledge and except as
disclosed in the Title Commitment;, there are no and will be no private
restrictions that affect the uses that may be made of the Property by Buyer,
including but not limited to agreements to subject architectural plans to an
association or other group; and provisions requiring the joining with others
in group actions.

Beneficial Easements. Licenses and Permits. There are no beneficial
easements, licenses or permits that are owned or possessed by Seller that
are necessary or useful for the operation of the Property that are not being
conveyed pursuant to this Agreement.

Methamphetamine Disclosure. To the best of Seller's knowledge,
methamphetamine production has not occurred on the Property.

Each of the representations and warranties herein contained shall survive the closing or the early
termination of this Agreement and shall not merge into the Deed. Consummation of this Agreement
by Buyer with knowledge of any such breach by Seller will not constimte a waiver or release by
Buyer of any claims due to such breach. Seller’s representations and warranties contained in this
Section must be accurate in all material respects now and on the Closing Date as if made on the

Closing Date.

12. Representations by Buyer.

a. Authority. Buyer represents and warrants to Seller that Buyer has the requisite
power and authority to enter into this Agreement and Buyer’s Closing Documents
signed by it; such documents have been duly authorized by all necessary action on

10.



13,

the part of Buyer and have been duly executed and delivered; that the execution,
delivery and performance by Buyer of such documents do not conflict with or result
in violation of any judgment, order or decree of any court or arbiter to which Buyer
is a party, such documents are valid and binding obligations of Buyer, and are
enforceable in accordance with their terms. Each of the representations and
warranties herein contained shall survive the closing or the carly termination of this
Agreement and shall not merger into the Deed. Consummation of this Agreement
by Seller with knowledge of any such breach by Buyer will not constitute a waiver
or release by Seller of any claims due to such breach.

Casualtv; Condemnation.

(8)  Casualty. The risk of loss from any casualty shall remain with Seller until
the Closing, and Seller agrees to maintain insurance on the Property in the
form and amount in place on the Effective Date through the Closing. If,
prior to the Closing Date, any casualty occurs with respect to all or any
material portion of the Property, Seller shall immediately give notice to
Buyer of such fact and at Buyer’s option (to be exercised within 30 days
after Seller’s notice), as Buyer’s remedy, cither (i) this Agreement shall
terminate and the Earnest Money returned to Buyer, including accrued
interest, in which event neither party will have further obligations under this
Agreement, or (ii) the Purchase Price shall be reduced by an amount equal
to the estimated cost to repair the Property less any insurance proceeds paid
to Buyer at Closing. If Buyer does not give such notice within 30 days, then
there shall be no reduction in the Purchase Price, and Seller shall pay to
Buyer on the Closing Date all of such insurance proceeds or, if the amount
of insurance proceeds is not yet known, Seller shall (i) pay to Buyer on the
Closing Date a reasonable estimate of such insurance proceeds, (ii) assign
to Buyer on the Closing Date all of Seller’s right, title and interest in and to
any remaining insurance proceeds and obtain any necessary consents of
Seller’s lenders and insurance agent to such assignment, and (iii) use its best
efforts to ensure that Buyer receives such remaining insurance proceeds,
including, but not limited to, working directly with its insurer to obtain the
rcmaining insurance proceeds.

(b) Condemnation. If, prior to the Closing Date, any eminent domain
proceedings are commenced against all or any portion of the Property, at
Buyer’s option (to be exercised within 30 days after Seller’s notice), as
Buyer’s sole remedy, this Agreement shall terminate and the Earnest Moncy
returned to Buyer, in which event neither party will have further obligations
under this Agreement. If Buyer does not give such notice within 30 days,
then there shall be no reduction in the Purchase Price, and Seller shall assign
to Buyer on the Closing Date all of Seiler’s right, title and interest in and to
any award made or to be made in the condemnation proceedings. Prior to
the Closing Date, Seller shall not designate counsel, appear in, or otherwise
act with respect to the condemnation proceedings without Buyer’s prior

11.



written consent, which consent shall not be delayed or withheld
unreasonably.

14.  Brokers’ Commission. Seller and Buyer represent and warrant that they have not
been invoived with any real estate brokers or agents on its behalf in connection with the transaction
contemplated under this Agreement and that no commissions or costs are owed or being paid to
any real estate broker or agent in connection with this transaction. Each of the parties agrees to
indemnify and hold the other party harmless from any losses, liabilities or expenses (including
reasonable attorney’s fees) incurred by the other party in connection with any claim by any third
party or brokerage commission or fees relative to this Agreement for the sale of the Property.
Seller’s and Purchaser’s obligations under this Section 14 shall survive Closing or any termination
of this Agreement.

15.  Survival. All of the terms of this Agreement will survive and be enforceable after
the Closing and detivery of the Deed.

16. Notices. Any notice required or permitted to be given by any party to the other
shall be given in writing, and shall be (i} hand delivered to the receiving party (or any officer of
such party), or (ii) mailed by United States registered or certified mail, return receipt requested,
postage prepaid, or (iii) properly deposited with a nationally recognized, reputable overnight
courier, properly addressed as follows:

Ifto Seller:  City of Norwood Young America
Attn: City Administrator
310 Elm St. W.
Norwood Young America, MN 55368

with acopy: Rupp, Anderson, Squires & Waldspurger
Attn: Jay Squires
333 South Seventh St., Ste. 2800
Minneapolis, MN 55402

Ifto Buyer:  Norwood East LLC
c/o Chris Pass
1201 6% St S
Hopkins, MN 55343

with a copy:  Attorney John Biglow
331 2™ Ave S #895
Minneapolis, MN 55401

Notices shall be deemed effective on the date of receipt. For purposes of this Agreement, any
notice shall be deemed to be received on the same day as sent with respect to hand delivery or e-
mail delivery, shall be deemed to be received on the first business day after the date sent with
respect to delivery by overnight courier, and shall be deemed to be received on the third business

12.



day after the date sent with respect to delivery by mail. Any party may change its address for the
service of notice by giving written notice of such change to the other party, in any manner above
specified, at least 10 days prior to the effective date of such change.

17.  Entire Agreement. This written Agreement constitutes the complete agreement
between the parties and supersedes any and all other oral or written agreements, negotiations,
understandings and representations between the parties regarding the Property. There are no verbal
or written side agreements that change this Agreement.

18.  Amendment. Waiver. No amendment of this Agreement, and no waiver of any
provision of this Agreement, shall be effective uniess set forth in a writing cxpressing the intent to
so amend or waive, and the exact nature of such amendment or waiver, and signed by all parties
(in the case of amendment) or the waiving party (in the case of waiver). No waiver of a right in
any one instance shall operate as a waiver of any other right or as a waiver of such right in a later
or separate instance.

19.  Binding Effect. This Agreement binds and benefits the parties and their successors
and assigns.

20.  Controlling Law. This Agreement has been made under the laws of the State of
Minnesota, and such laws will control its interpretation and effect.

21.  Assignment. Buyer may assign its rights under this Agreement with the consent of
Seller, which will not be unreasonable withheld, conditioned or delayed. Seller may not assign its
rights under this Agreement without Buyer’s consent.

22, Remedies. If Buyer defaults under this Agreement, Seller shall have the right to
terminate this Agreement by giving thirty (30) days advance written notice to Buyer in the manner
required by this Agreement. If Buyer fails to cure such default within thirty (30) days of the date
of such notice, this Agreement will terminate, and Seller shall be entitled to receive the Earnest
Money as liquidated damages. The termination of this Agreement and the receipt of the Eamnest
Money will be the sole remedies available to Seller for such defanlt by Buyer, and Buyer will not
be liable for damages or specific performance. If Seller defaults under this Agreement, Buyer’s
solc options are to either bring an action for specific performance or to terminate this Agreement
upon written notice to Seller and receive the Earnest Money.

23, Counterparts. For the convenience of the parties, any number of counterparts
hereof may be executed and each such executed counterpart shall be deemed an original, but all
such counterparts together shall constitute one and the same Agreement.

24.  Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence with respect to all dates, deadlines and
other terms and conditions under this Agreement.

25.  Dcvelopment of Property and Proof of Financing. Buyer shall also, within swve-{2)
one years of the date of this Agreement, obtain necessary city approvals to begin and diligently
pursue construction of its proposed building expansion._As a condition of closing of this

13.



Agreement. Buver shall provide to Seller a letter from Buyer’s financial institution confirming that

it is willing to fund Seller’s proposed building expansion. The letter shall be on terms and in a

form acceptable to Seiler.

SELLER:

CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA

By:

Its: Mayor

By:

Its: City Administrator

BUYER:

Norwood East LLC

B,

Chris Pass
O wine 'd

Its:

A885-9067-0848, v. 2

14.



NlanL

My America

A EEr—————T

more than a place, it’s home.

TO: Mayor Lagergren and Council Members

FROM:  Andrea Aukrust, City Administrator

DATE:  September 23, 2024

RE: Resolution 2024-43 A Resolution Providing for the Issuance and Sale of General

Obligation Improvement and Utility Revenue Bonds, Series 2024B, in the Proposed
Aggregate Principal Amount of $2,620,000

Nick Anhut from Ehlers and Associates will attend the council meeting to discuss the sale of the
GO Improvement and Utility Revenue Bonds.

Recommended Motion:

Motion to Approve Resolution No. 2024-43, A Resolution Providing for the Issuance and Sale
of General Obligation Improvement and Utility Revenue Bonds, Series 2024B, in the Proposed
Aggregate Principal Amount of $2,620,000; Fixing their Form and Specifications; Directing
Their Execution and Delivery; and Providing for their Payment



Extract of Minutes of Meeting
of the City Council of the
City of Norwood Young America, Carver County, Minnesota

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Norwood
Young America, Minnesota, was duly held in City Hall in said City on Monday, September 23, 2024,
commencing at 6:00 p.m.

The following members were present:

and the following were absent:

* ok ok * Ak ko k

The following resolution was presented by Councilmember __, whomoved its adoption:



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-43

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF
GENERAL OBLIGATION IMPROVEMENT AND UTILITY
REVENUE BONDS, SERIES2024B, IN THE PROPOSED
AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $2,620,000

BE IT RESOLVED By the City Council of the City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota (the
“City”), as follows:

Section 1. Authorization.
1.01. Improvement Bonds.

(a) Certain assessable public improvements within the City, including street
improvements (the “Assessable Improvements”) associated with the street and utility project
designated as the Railroad Street Improvement Project in the City (the “Project”), have been made,
duly ordered or contracts let for the construction thereof pursuant to the provisions of Minnesota
Statutes, Chapters 429 and 475, as amended (the “Improvement Act”).

(b It is necessary and expedient to the sound financial management of the affairs of
the City to issue general obligation bonds in the aggregate principal amount of $1,335,000 (the
“Improvement Bonds”), pursuant to the Improvement Act, to provide financing for the Assessable
Improvements.

1.02. Sanitary Sewer Revenue Bonds.

(a) The City engineer has recommended the construction of various improvements to
the City’s sanitary sewer system (the “Sanitary Sewer Improvements”) as part of the Project
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapters 444 and 475, as amended (the “Utility Revenue Act”),
and Section 115.46, as amended (the “Sanitary Sewer Act”).

(b) It is necessary and expedient to the sound financial management of the affairs of
the City to issue general obligation bonds in the aggregate principal amount of $280,000 (the
“Sanitary Sewer Revenue Bonds”), pursuant to the Utility Revenue Act and the Sanitary Sewer
Act, to provide financing for the Sanitary Sewer Improvements.

1.03. Storm Water Revenue Bonds.

(a) The City engineer has recommended the construction of various improvements to
the City’s storm water system (the “Storm Water Improvements”) as part of the Project pursuant to
the Utility Revenue Act.

(b) It is necessary and expedient to the sound financial management of the affairs of
the City to issue general obligation bonds in the aggregate principal amount of $520,000 (the
“Storm Water Revenue Bonds™), pursuant to the Utility Revenue Act, to provide financing for the
Storm Water Improvements.



1.04. Water Revenue Bonds.

(a) The City engineer has recommended the construction of various improvements to
the City’s and water system (the “Water Improvements™) as part of the Project pursuant to the
Utility Revenue Act.

(b) It is necessary and expedient to the sound financial management of the affairs of
the City to issue general obligation bonds in the aggregate principal amount of $485,000 (the
“Water Revenue Bonds”), pursuant to the Utility Revenue Act, to provide financing for the Water
Improvements.

1.05. Issuance of Bonds.

(a) The City Council finds it necessary and expedient to the sound financial
management of the affairs of the City to issue its General Obligation Improvement and Utility
Revenue Bonds, Series 2024B (the “Bonds™), in the proposed aggregate principal amount of
$2,620,000, pursuant to the Improvement Act, the Utility Revenue Act, and the Sanitary Sewer Act
(collectively, the “Act™), to provide financing for the construction of the Assessable Improvements,
the Sanitary Sewer Improvements, the Storm Water Improvements, and the Water Improvements.

(b) The City is authorized by Section 475.60, subdivision 2(9) of the Act to negotiate
the sale of the Bonds, it being determined that the City has retained an independent municipal
advisor in connection with such sale. The actions of the City staff and municipal advisor in
negotiating the sale of the Bonds are ratified and confirmed in all aspects.

Section 2. Sale of Bonds. To provide funds to finance the Assessable Improvements, the
Sanitary Sewer Improvements, the Storm Water Improvements, and the Water Improvements, the City will
therefore issue and sell the Bonds in the proposed aggregate principal amount of $2,620,000. The principal
amount of the Bonds is subject to adjustment in accordance with the official Terms of Proposal to be
prepared in connection with the offering and the sale of the Bonds.

Section 3. Authority of Municipal Advisor. Ehlers and Associates, Inc. (the “Municipal
Advisor”) is authorized and directed to negotiate the sale of the Bonds. The City Council will meet on
Monday, October 28, 2024, or another date selected by City staff, to consider proposals on the Bonds and take
any other appropriate action with respect to the Bonds.

Section 4. Authority of Bond Counsel. The law firm of Kennedy & Graven, Chartered, as
bond counsel for the City (“Bond Counsel), is authorized to act as bond counsel and to assist in the
preparation and review of necessary documents, certificates and instruments relating to the Bonds. The
officers, employees and agents of the City are hereby authorized to assist Bond Counsel in the preparation
of such documents, certificates, and instruments.

Section 5. Covenants. In the resolution awarding the sale of the Bonds, the City Council will
set forth the covenants and undertakings required by the Act.

Section 6. Official Statement. In connection with the sale of the Bonds, the officers or
employees of the City are authorized and directed to cooperate with the Municipal Advisor and participate
in the preparation of an official statement for the Bonds and to deliver it on behalf of the City upon its
completion.




Section 7. Reimbursement. The Internal Revenue Service has issued Treas. Reg. § 1.150-2
(the “Reimbursement Regulations™) providing that proceeds of tax-exempt bonds used to reimburse prior
expenditures will not be deemed spent unless certain requirements are met; the City expects to incur certain
expenditures with respect to the Assessable Improvements, the Sanitary Sewer Improvements, the Storm
Water Improvements, and the Water Improvements that may be financed temporarily from sources other
than bonds, and reimbursed from the proceeds of tax-exempt bonds. The City hereby declares its intent to
reimburse certain costs of the Assessable Improvements, the Sanitary Sewer Improvements, the Storm
Water Improvements, and the Water Improvements from proceeds of the Bonds (the “Declaration”) in an
amount not to exceed $2,620,000. All reimbursed expenditures will be capital expenditures, costs of
issuance of the Bonds, other expenditures eligible for reimbursement under Section 1.150-2(d)(3) of the
Reimbursement Regulations, or expenditures that otherwise meet the requirements of the Reimbursement
Regulations. This Declaration is an expression of the reasonable expectations of the City based on the facts
and circumstances known to the City as of the date hereof. The anticipated original expenditures for the
Assessable Improvements, the Sanitary Sewer Improvements, the Storm Water Improvements, and the
Water Improvements and the principal amount of the Bonds described herein are consistent with the City’s
budgetary and financial circumstances. No sources other than proceeds of the Bonds to be issued by the
City are, or are reasonably expected to be, reserved, allocated on a long-term basis, or otherwise set aside
pursuant to the City’s budget or financial policies to pay such expenditures. This Declaration is intended
to constitute a declaration of official intent for purposes of the reimbursement regulations.

(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.)



The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by Member

and upon vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

and the following voted against the same:

whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted.



Approved by the City Council of the City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota this 23™ day of
September, 2024.

Carol Lagergren, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mitchell Thiesfeld, City Clerk-Finance Director



STATE OF MINNESOTA

)
)
COUNTY OF CARVER ) SS.
)
CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA )

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified City Clerk-Finance Director of the City of Norwood
Young America, Minnesota (the “City””), do hereby certify that I have carefully compared the attached and
foregoing extract of minutes of a regular meeting of the City Council of the City held on September 23,
2024, with the original minutes on file in my office and the extract is a full, true and correct copy of the
minutes insofar as they relate to the City’s General Obligation Improvement and Utility Revenue Bonds,
Series 2024B, in the proposed aggregate principal amount of $2,620,000.

WITNESS My hand officially as such City Clerk-Finance Director and the corporate seal of the

City this 23 day of September, 2024.

City Clerk-Finance Director
City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota

(SEAL)



DEBT ISSUANCE & MANAGEMENT E:

Preliminary Schedule of Events for 2024B Series of Bonds:

ASAP

September 9%

September 17t

September 23"

By Sept 27, 2024
By Oct 8, 2024

Week of Oct 14

Week of Oct 14"
October 17, 2024
October 21, 2024
October 24, 2024

October 28, 2024

Nov 4-8th

Week of Nov 4t

November 14, 2024

Ehlers provides Staff a revised General Certificate requesting information for
preparation of the 2024B Bond offering document

Preliminary bond project(s) and funding amounts confirmed with City staff
(Railroad Street Improvements)

Ehlers 2024B Bonds finance plan and draft resolution setting a bond sale
submitted to Staff

Council reviews finance plan for consideration of Set Sale Resolution; Bond sale
authorized for October 28, 2024

General Certificate returned
Ehlers circulates draft offering documents to Staff and Bond Counsel for review

Rating call with Standard and Poor’s to discuss 2024B Bonds and updated
credit analysis (call requirement at discretion of rating analyst)

Due Diligence Call to review Bond offering documents

Bond offering documents distributed to the marketplace

Bond Counsel provides form of bond award resolution for Council packets
Credit Rating confirmations released

Bond sale - bids received; award resolution finalized and presented to Council
for formal adoption

Ehlers finalizes and distributes offering documents; draft closing certificates
circulated by Bond Counsel for review and execution

Ehlers prepares draft closing memo and confirms wiring instructions for closing

Bond closing; funds wired to City account for the project

B E H L E Rs BUILDING COMMUNITIES. IT'S WHAT WE DO.
1 - info@ehlers-inc.com 1(800) 552-1171 www.ehlers-inc.com



September 23, 2024

PRE-SALE REPORT FOR

City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota

$2,620,000 General Obligation Improvement and
Utility Bonds, Series 2024B

EEHLERS

Prepared by: Advisors:
Ehlers Nick Anhut, Senior Municipal Advisor
3060 Centre Pointe Drive Dan Tienter, Municipal Advisor

Roseville, MN 55113

BUILDING COMMUNITIES. IT’'S WHAT WE DO.

BUILDING COMMUNITIES. IT'S WHAT WE LO. info@ekhlers-inc.com ‘. 1(800) 552-1171 www.ehlers-inc.com



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF PROPOSED DEBT

Proposed Issue:
$2,620,000 General Obligation Improvement and Utility Bonds, Series 2024B (the “Bonds”)

Purposes:

The proposed issue includes tax-exempt financing for the street and utility components of the
Railroad Street Improvements Project. Inclusive of estimated financing costs, the Bonds will
be allocated as follows:

e $1,335,000 Improvements Portion for street costs. Debt service will be paid from a
combination of special assessments and taxes levied for collection starting in 2025.

e $280,000 Sewer utility portion of the project costs. Debt service will be paid from
sanitary sewer system revenues.

e $520,000 Stormwater utility portion of the project costs. Debt service will be paid
from the city’s stormwater fee revenues.

o $485 000 Water utility portion of the project costs. Debt service will be paid from
watermain system revenues.

Authority:

The Bonds will be general obligations of the City for which its full faith, credit and taxing
powers are pledged. The Bonds are being issued pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapters:

o 429 (Improvements Portion)
o 444 (Sewer, Stormwater and Water Portions)
o 475 (General Statutory Bonding Authority)

Under the provisions of Chapter 429, the Improvements Portion of the Bonds can be a general
obligation without requiring a referendum or count against the City’s debt limit because the
City is assessing at least 20% of the funded costs.

Chapter 444 allows cities to issue debt for utility system improvements without limitation as
fong as the debt service is expected to be paid from utility system revenues.

Term/Call Feature:

The Bonds are being issued for a term of 15 years, two months. Principal on the Bonds will be
due on February 1 in the years 2026 through 2040. Interest will be due every six months
beginning August 1, 2025.

The Bonds will be offered with a call provision allowing prepayment without penalty at the
discretion of the City starting February 1, 2033 or any date thereafter.

Presale Report September 23, 2024
City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota Page 1




| Bank Qualification:

| Because the City is expecting to issue no more than $10,000,000 in tax exempt debt during
the calendar year, the City will be able to designate the Bonds as “bank qualified” obligations.
Bank qualified status broadens the market, which can result in lower interest rates.

Credit Rating:

A credit rating provides an independent opinion of risk and can help differentiate the Bonds
among other offerings in the marketplace. The City’s most recent bond issues were rated by
S&P Global Ratings. The current rating on those bonds is “AA.” The City will request a new
evaluation to apply that rating to the Bonds’ offering.

If the winning bidder on the Bonds elects to purchase bond insurance within the parameters
of their bid, the rating for the issue may be higher than the City’s bond rating in the event that
the credit rating of the insurer is higher than that of the City.

Method of Sale/Placement:

We are recommending the Bonds be issued as municipal securities and offered through a
competitive underwriting process. You will solicit competitive bids, which we will compile on
your behalf, for the purchase of the Bonds from underwriters and banks across the market.

An allowance for discount bidding will be incorporated in the terms of the issue. The discount
is treated as an interest item and provides the underwriter with all or a portion of their
compensation in the transaction. If the Bonds are purchased at a price greater than the
minimum bid amount (maximum discount), the unused allowance will be used to reduce the
final borrowing amount.

Premium Pricing:

In some cases, investors in municipal bonds prefer “premium” pricing structures. A premium
is achieved when the coupon for any maturity (the interest rate paid by the issuer) exceeds
the yield to the investor, resulting in a price paid that is greater than the face value of the
bonds. The sum of the amounts paid in excess of face value is considered “reoffering
premium” and the net amount will be paid to the City as additional proceeds for the projects.

The amount of premium varies, but it is not uncommon to see premiums for new issues in the
range of 2.0% to 10.0% of the face amount of the issue. This means that an issuer with a
$2,000,000 offering may receive bids that result in proceeds of $2,040,000 to $2,200,000.
The amount of premium can be restricted in the bid specifications. Restrictions on premium
may result in fewer bids, but may also eliminate large adjustments on the day of sale and
unintended impacts with respect to debt service payment. Ehlers will identify appropriate
premium restrictions for the Bonds intended to achieve the City’s objectives for this financing.

For this issue of Bonds we have been directed to use the net premium to reduce the size of
the issue and fund only the anticipated project amounts. The resulting adjustments may
slightly change the final calculation of true interest cost of the issue amount, but will not
change the pricing of the original bid.

Presale Report September 23, 2024
City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota Page 2



Review of Existing Debt:

We have reviewed all outstanding indebtedness for the City and find that there are no viable
refunding opportunities to consider at this time. As part of our engagement with the City, we
will continue to monitor the market and call dates for the City’s outstanding debt to alert you
to any future refunding opportunities as they arise.

Continuing Disclosure:

As part of the terms of the Bonds, the City will be agreeing to provide certain updated Annual
Financial Information and its Audited Financial Statement annually, as well as providing
notices of the occurrence of certain reportable events to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking
Board (the “MSRB"), as required by rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC).
The City is already obligated to provide such reports for its existing bonds, and uses Ehlers to
prepare and file the reports.

Arbitrage Monitoring:

To maintain the tax-exempt status of the Bonds, the City must ensure compliance with certain
sections of the Internal Revenue Code and Treasury Regulations (“Arbitrage Rules™)
throughout the life of the issue. These Arbitrage Rules apply to amounts held in construction
and debt service accounts, along with related investment income on each fund/account.

IRS audits will verify compliance with rebate, yield restriction and records retention
requirements within the Arbitrage Rules. The City’s specific arbitrage responsibilities will be
detailed in the Tax Certificate (the “Tax Compliance Document”) prepared by your Bond
Attorney and provided at closing.

The Bonds may qualify for one or more exceptions to the Arbitrage Rules by meeting 1) spend
down requirements, 2) bona fide debt service fund limits, 3) investment yield restrictions, or
4) de minimis rules. An Ehlers arbitrage expert will contact the City after the sale date to
review the City’s specific responsibilities within the Tax Compliance Document for the Bonds.

Investment of Bond Proceeds:

Subject to the Arbitrage Rules and Tax Compliance Document mentioned above, the City may
maximize the fund opportunity for its projects by temporarily investing the proceeds until the
funds are needed to pay for construction expenses.

As a Registered Investment Advisor, Ehlers will be standing by and available to assist the City
in developing a strategy to invest your Bond proceeds within the objectives of the City’s
financial policies and practices.

Risk Factors:

Special Assessments and Utility Revenues: The proposed Bonds' sizing and repayment
structure anticipates special assessment and utility revenues providing for portions of the
debt service. Although not anticipated, if the City’'s future special assessment or utility

Presale Report September 23, 2024
City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota Page 3



collections fall short, the City may need to use other general revenues or adjust the debt
service levy to make up for the shortfall amount.

Further, the Improvements Portion of the Bonds assumes the city will levy $267,750 of special
assessments for collection starting in 2025. If the City receives a significant amount of pre-
paid assessments or subsequently reduces the amount, if may need to adjust the pledged
debt service levy to make up for changes to the expected assessment revenues.

Other Service Providers:

| This debt issuance will require the engagement of other public finance service providers. This
section identifies those other service providers, so Ehlers can coordinate their engagement
on your behalf. Where you have previously used a particular firm to provide a service, we have
assumed that you will continue that relationship. Fees charged by these service providers will
be paid from proceeds of the obligation, unless you notify us that you wish to pay them from
| other sources. Our pre-sale bond sizing includes a good faith estimate of these fees, but the

final fees may vary. Please contact us if you have any questions pertaining to the identified

service providers or would like to use a different service provider for any of the listed services.

Bond Counsel: Kennedy & Graven, Chartered
Paying Agent: Bond Trust Services Corporation
Rating Agency: Standard & Poor's Global Ratings (S&P)

Basis for Recommendation:

Based on our advisory relationship and the City’s communicated objectives; financial
situation; risk tolerance; liquidity needs; experience with the issuance of municipal securities
and tax status considerations related to the Bonds; and the structure, timing and other similar
matters related to the Bonds, we are recommending the issuance of Bonds as a suitable option
to fund the City’s Railroad Street Improvements Project.

Summary:

The decisions to be made by the City Council are to accept or modify the finance assumptions
described in this report in consideration of a resolution provided by the City’s Bond Attorney
to establish an October 28, 2024 bond sale date.

Presale Report September 23, 2024
City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota Page 4



PROPOSED DEBT ISSUANCE SCHEDULE

Pre-Sale Review by City Council:

September 23, 2024

Conference with Rating Agency:

Week of October 7t

Due Diligence Call to Review Official Statement:

Week of October 14t

Distribute Official Statement:

By October 17, 2024

City Council Meeting to Award Sale of the Bonds:

October 28, 2024

Estimated Closing Date:

November 21, 2024

Attachments
Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds
Estimated Debt Service Schedules and Levy Calculation

EHLERS’ CONTACTS

Nick Anhut, Senior Municipal Advisor

(651) 697-8507

Dan Tienter, Municipal Advisor

(651) 697-8537

Tess Kuhn, Public Finance Analyst

(651) 697-8518

Alicia Gage, Senior Financial Analyst

(651) 697-8551

Presale Report
City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota

September 23, 2024
Page 5



City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota
$2,620,000 General Obligation Improvement & Utility Bonds, Series 2024B

Issue Summary
Assuming Current GO BQ "AA" Market Rates plus 25bps

Estimated Sources And Uses
Dated 11/14/2024 | Delivered 11/14/2024

Issue
Improvements Water Sewer Stormwater Summary
Sources Of Funds
Par Amount of Bonds o $1,335,000.00  $485,000.00  $280,000.00 $520,000.00  $2,620,000.00
Other contributions 78,000.00 - - - 78,000.00
Total Sources $1,413,000.00  $485,000.00  $280,000.00  _ $520,000.00  $2,698,000.00
Uses Of Funds
Total Underwriter's Discount (1.200%) 16,020.00 5,820.00 13,360.00 6,240.00 31,440.00
Costs of Issuance o 33,629.77 12,217.56 7,053.43 13,09924  66,000.00
Deposit to Project Construction Fund 1,363,185.00  465,227.00  269,192.00 498,946.00 2,596,550.00
Rounding Amount 165.23 1,735.44 394.57 1,71476  4,010.00
Total Uses $1,413,000.00  $485,000.00  $280,000.00  $520,000.00  $2,698,000.00

Series 2024B GO Imp & Uti | Issue Summary | 9/13/2024 | 12:40 PM

E,
~EHLERS




City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota

$2,620,000 General Obligation Improvement & Utility Bonds, Series 2024B

Issue Summary

Assuming Current GO BQ "AA" Market Rates plus 25bps

Estimated Debt Service Schedule

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+l Fiscal Total
11/14/2024 - - - -
08/01/2025 - 58,795.89 58,795.89 -
02/01/2026 140,000.00 2.900% 41,180.00 181,180.00 239,975.89
08/01/2026 - - 39,150.00 39,150.00 -

~02/01/2027 155,000.00 2.900% 39,150.00 194,150.00 233,300.00
08/01/2027 - - 36,902.50 36,902.50 -
02/01/2028 160,000.00 2.900% 36,902.50 196,902.50 233,805.00
08/01/2028 - - 34,582.50 34,582.50 -
02/01/2029 165,000.00 2.850% 34,582.50 199,582.50 234,165.00

_ 08/01/2029 - - 32,231.25 32231325 -
02/01/2030 165,000.00 2.900% 32,231.25 197,231.25 229,462.50
08/01/2030 - - 29,838.75 29,838.75 -
02/01/2031 175,000.00 3.000% 29,838.75 204,838.75 234,677.50
08/01/2031 - - 27,213.75 27,213.75 -
02/01/2032 180,000.00 3.050% 27,213.75 207,213.75 234,427.50
08/01/2032 - - 24,468.75 24,468.75 -
02/01/2033 185,000.00 3.100% 24,468.75 209,468.75 233,937.50
08/01/2033 - - 21,601.25 21,601.25 -
02/01/2034 195,000.00 3.150% 21,601.25 216,601.25 238,202.50
08/01/2034 - - 18,530.00 18,530.00 &
02/01/2035 195,000.00 3.200% 18,530.00 213,530.00 232,060.00
08/01/2035 - - 15,410.00 15,410.00 -
02/01/2036 170,000.00 3.250% 15,410.00 185,410.00 200,820.00
08/01/2036 - - 12,647.50 12,647.50 -

~02/01/2037 175,000.00 3.350% 12,647.50 187,647.50 200,295.00
08/01/2037 - - 9,716.25 9,716.25 -
02/01/2038 175,000.00 3.400% 9,716.25 184,716.25 194,432.50
08/01/2038 - - 6,741.25 6,741.25 -
02/01/2039 185,000.00 3.450% 6,741.25 191,741.25 198,482.50
08/01/2039 - - 3,550.00 3,550.00 - -
02/01/2040 200,000.00 3.550% 3,550.00 203,550.00 207,100.00

Total $2,620,000.00 - $725,143.39 $3,345,143.39 -

Yield Statistics

Bond Year Dollars $22,305.39

Average Life 8.514 Years

Average Coupon 3.2509785%

Net Interest Cost (NIC) 3.3919310%
True Interest Cost (TIC) 3.4066910%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes - 3.2384904%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 3.7693463%
IRS Form 8038

Net Interest Cost 3.2509785%
‘Weighted Average Maturity 8.514 Years

Series 2024B GO Imp & Uti | Issue Summary | 9/13/2024 | 12:40 PM

~EHLERS



City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota

$2,620,000 General Obligation Improvement & Utility Bonds, Series 2024B
Issue Summary

Assuming Current GO BQ "AA" Market Rates plus 25bps

Estimated FY Debt Service Schedule and Levy Calculation

Less: Less: Less: Less: Storm

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total PH 105% of Total A ts Water Revenue Sewer Revenue Revenue Levy Calc.
02/01/2025 - - - - - - -
02/012026 140,000.00  2.900% 99,975.89 239,975.8% 251,974.68 34,506.66 45,767.05 27,023.6% 47,207.34 97,469.94
02/01/2027 155,000.00  2.900% 78,300.00 233,300.00 244,965.00 34,506.67 41,566.88 24,580.50 48,003.38 96,307.58
02/01/2028 160,000.00  2.900% 73,805.00 233,805.00 245,495.25 34,506.66 46,055.63 24,123.75 47,089.88 93,719.34
__02/01/2029 165,000.00  2.850% 69,165.00 234,165.00 245,873.25 34,506.65 45,142.13 23,667.00 46,176.38 96,381.10
02/01/2030 165,000.00  2.900% 64,462.50 229,462.50 240,935.63 34,506.65 44,244.38 23,218.13 45,278.63 93,687.85
02/01/2031 175,000.00  3.000% 59,677.50 234,677.50 246,411.38 34,506.67 43,330.88 28,011.38 44,365.13 96,197.33
02/01/2032 180,000.00  3.050% 54,427.50 234,427.50 246,148.88 34,506.66 42,385.88 27,381.38 48,670.13 93,204.84
02/01/2033 185,000.00  3.100% 48,937.50 233,937.50 245,634.38 34,506.66 41,425.13 26,740.88 47,549.25 95,412.47
 02/01/2034 195,000.00 _ 3.150% 43,202.50 238,202.50, 250,112.63 34,506.66 45,698.63 26,089.88 46,410.00 97,407.47
02/01/2035 195,000.00  3.200% 37,060.00 232,060.00 243,663.00 34,506.65 44,541.00 25,428.38 45,252.38 93,934.60
02/01/2036 170,000.00  3.250% 30,820.00 200,820.00 210,861.00 - 43,365.00 24,756.38 49,126.38 93.413.25
02/01/2037 175,000.00  3.350% 25,295.00 200,295.00 210,309.75 42,170.63 24,073.88 47,961.38 96,103.88
02/01/2038 175,000.00  3.400% 19,432.50 194,432.50 204,154.13 40,939.50 23,370.38 46,554.38 93,289.88
_02/01/2039 185,000.00  3.450% 13,482.50 198,482.50 208,406.63 44,940.00 22,656.38 45,126.38 95,683.88
02/01/2040 200,000.00  3.550% 7,100.00 207,100.00 217,455.00 43,491.00 27,181.88 48,927.38 97,854.75
Total  $2,620,000.00 - $725,143.39  $3,345,143.39  $3,512,400.56 $345,066.59 $655,063.68 $378,303.82 $703,898.34 $1,430,068.14

Significant Dates

Dated 1111402024
First Coupon Date 8/01/2025
Yield Statistics
Bond Year Dollars $22,305.39
Average Life 8.514 Years
Average Coupon 3.2509785%
Net Interest Cost (NIC) o 3.3919310%
True Interest Cost (TIC) o - _ __ 3.4066310%
3.2384%04%

Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes

Al Inclusive Cost |AIC]

Series 2024B GO |mp & Uti | Issue Summary | 9/13/2024 | 12:40 PM

Z\EHLERS

PUYBLI SOVANCE ADVISURS

. 3.7693463%




City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota

$1,335,000 General Obligation Improvement & Utility Bonds, Series 2024B

Improvements Portion

FY Debt Service Schedule and Levy Calculation

Less:

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+l 105% of Total Assessments Levy Calc.
02/01/2025 - - - - - - -
02/01/2026 75,000.00 2.900% 50,692.00 125,692.00 131,976.60 34,506.66 97,469.94
02/01/2027 85,000.00 2.900% 39,585.00 124,585.00 130,814.25 34,506.67 96,307.58
02/01/2028 §5,000.00 2.900% 37,120.00 122,120.00 128,226.00 34,506.66 93,719.34
02/01/2029 90,000.00  2.850% 34,655.00 124,655.00 130,887.75 34,506.65 96,381.10
02/01/2030 90,000.00 2.900% 32,090.00 122,090.00 128,194.50 34,506.65 93,687.85
02/01/2031 95,000.00 3.000% 29,480.00 124,480.00 130,704.00 34,506.67 96,197.33
02/01/2032 95,000.00 3.050% 26,630.00 121,630.00 127,711.50 34,506.66 93,204.84
02/01/2033 100,000.00 3.100% 23,732.50 123,732.50 129,916.13 34,506.66 95,412.47
02/01/2034 _ 105,000.00  3.150% 20,632.50 125,632.50 131,914.13 34,506.66 97,407.47
02/01/2035 105,000.00 3.200% 17,325.00 122,325.00 128,441.25 34,506.65 93,934.60
02/01/2036 75,000.00 3.250% 13,965.00 88,965.00 93,413.25 - 93,413.25
02/01/2037 80,000.00 3.350% 11,527.50 91,527.50 96,103.88 - 96,103.88
02/01/2038 80,000.00 3.400% 8,847.50 88,847.50 93,289.88 - 93,289.88

_02/01/2039 185,000.00  3.450% 6,127.50 91,127.50 95,683.88 - _95,683.88
02/01/2040 90,000.00 3.550% 3,195.00 93,195.00 97,854.75 - 97,854.75
Total $1,335,000.00 - $355,604.50 $1,690,604.50 $1,775,134.73 $345,066.59 $1,430,068.14
Significant Dates
Dated 11/14/2024
First Coupon Date ... B/01/2025
Yield Statistics
Bond Year Dollars. $10,990.54
Average Life 8.233 Years
Average Coupon 3.2355503%
Net Interest Cost (NIC) 3.3813120%
True Interest Cost (TIC) 3.3960685%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes 3.2384904%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 3.7693689%

Series 2024B GO Imp & Uti | Improvements | 9/13/2024 | 12:40 PM

E:EHLERS



City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota
$267,750 Assessments

10 Years
Rate = TIC plus 1.5% - Equal P&l

Assessment Revenues

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+
12/31/2025 21,386.91 4.900% 13,119.75 34,506.66
12/31/2026 22,434.87 4.900% 12,071.80 34,506.67
12/31/2027 23,534.18 4.900% 10,972.48 34,506.66
12/31/2028 24,687.35 4.900% 9,819.30 34,506.65
12/31/2029 25,897.03 4.900% 8,609.62 34,506.65
12/31/2030 27,165.99 4.900% 7,340.68 34,506.67
12/31/2031 28,497.12 4.900% 6,009.54 34,506.66
12/31/2032 29,893.48 4.900% 4,613.18 34,506.66
12/31/2033 31,358.26 4.900% 3,148.40 34,506.66
12/31/2034 32,894.81 4.900% 1,611.84 34,506.65

Total $267,750.00 - $77,316.59 $345,066.59

_SLgpiﬁcant Dates
Filing Date _ 1/01/2025
First Payment Date 12/31/2025

Series 2024B GO Imp & Uti | SINGLE PURPOSE | 9/13/2024 | 12:39 PM

E:EHLERS




City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota

$485,000 General Obligation Improvement & Utility Bonds, Series 2024B

Water Portion

Debt Service Schedule

Water
Revenue
105%
Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+l Coverage
02/01/2025 - - - - -
02/01/2026 25,000.00 2.900% 18,587.67 43,587.67 45,767.05
02/01/2027 25,000.00 2.900% 14,587.50 39,587.50 41,566.88
02/01/2028 30,000.00 2.900% 13,862.50 43,862.50 46,055.63
_02/01/2029 30,000.00 2.850% 12,992.50 42,992.50 45,142.13
02/01/2030 30,000.00 2.900% 12,137.50 42,137.50 44,244.38
02/01/2031 30,000.00 3.000% 11,267.50 41,267.50 43,330.88
02/01/2032 30,000.00 3.050% 10,367.50 40,367.50 42,385.88
02/01/2033 30,000.00 3.100% 9,452.50 39,452.50 41,425.13
02/01/2034 35,000.00 3.150% 8,522.50 43,522.50 45,698.63
02/01/2035 35,000.00 3.200% 7,420.00 42,420.00 44,541.00
02/01/2036 35,000.00 3.250% 6,300.00 41,300.00 43,365.00
02/01/2037 35,000.00 3.350% 5,162.50 40,162.50 42,170.63
02/01/2038 35,000.00 3.400% 3,990.00 38,990.00 40,939.50
02/01/2039 40,000.00 3.450% 2,800.00 42,800.00  44,940.00
02/01/2040 40,000.00 3.550% 1,420.00 41,420.00 43,491.00
Total $485,000.00 - $138,870.17 $623,870.17 $655,063.68
Significant Dates
Dated 11/14/2024
First Coupon Date 8/01/2025
Yield Statistics
Bond Year Dollars B $4,253.74
Average Life 8.771 Years
3.2646635%

Average Coupon

Net Interest Cost (NIC) 3.4014844%
True Interest Cost (TIC) . 3.4162880%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes 3.2384504%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 3.7698052%
IRS Form 8038

Net Interest Cost. 3.2646635%
Weighted Average Maturity 8.771 Years

Series 20248 GO Imp & Uti | Water | 9/13/2024 | 12:40 PM

“EHLERS



City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota

$280,000 General Obligation Improvement & Utility Bonds, Series 2024B

Sewer Portion

Debt Service Schedule

Sewer
Revenue
105%
Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+l Coverage
02/01/2025 - - - - -
02/01/2026 15,000.00 2.900% 10,736.85 25,736.85 27,023.69
02/01/2027 15,000.00 2.900% 8,410.00 23,410.00 24,580.50
02/01/2028 15,000.00 2.900% 7,975.00 22,975.00 24,123.75
02/01/2029 15,000.00 2.850% 7,540.00 22,540.00 23,667.00
02/01/2030 15,000.00 2.900% 7,112.50 22,112.50 23,218.13
02/01/2031 20,000.00 3.000% 6,677.50 26,677.50 28,011.38
02/01/2032 20,000.00 3.050% 6,077.50 26,077.50 27,381.38
02/01/2033 20,000.00 3.100% 5,467.50 25,467.50 26,740.88
02/01/2034 20,000.00 3.150% 4,847.50 24,847.50 26,089.88
02/01/2035 20,000.00 3.200% 4,217.50 24,217.50 25,428.38
02/01/2036 20,000.00 3.250% 3,577.50 23,577.50 24,756.38
02/01/2037 20,000.00 3.350% 2,927.50 22,927.50 24,073.88
02/01/2038 20,000.00 3.400% 2,257.50 22,257.50 23,370.38
02/01/2039 20,000.00 3.450% 1,577.50 21,577.50 22,656.38
02/01/2040 25,000.00 3.550% 887.50 25,887.50 27,181.88
Total $280,000.00 - $80,289.35 $360,289.35 $378,303.82
Significant Dates
Dated 11/14/2024
First Coupon Date 8/01/2025
Yield Statistics
Bond Year Dollars . $2,459.89
Average Life 8.785 Years

Average Coupon

True Interest Cost (TIC)

Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes

3.2639421%

3.4005337%

34153665%

3.2384904%

All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 3.7681264%

IRS Form 8038

Net Interest Cost 3.2639421%
8.785 Years

‘Weighted Average Maturity

Series 2024B GO Imp & Wi | Sewer | 9/13/2024 | 12:40 PM

“EHLERS



City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota

$520,000 General Obligation Improvement & Utility Bonds, Series 2024B
Stormwater Portion

Debt Service Schedule

Stormwater
Revenue
105%
Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+l Coverage
02/01/2025 . - - - -
02/01/2026 25,000.00 2.900% 19,959.37 44,959.37 47,207.34
02/01/2027 30,000.00 2.900% 15,717.50 45,717.50 48,003.38
02/01/2028 30,000.00 2.900% 14,847.50 44,847.50 47,089.88
02/01/2029 30,000.00 2.850% 13,977.50 43,977.50 _46,176.38
02/01/2030 30,000.00 2.900% 13,122.50 43,122.50 45,278.63
02/01/2031 30,000.00 3.000% 12,252.50 4225250 44,365.13
02/01/2032 35,000.00 3.050% 11,352.50 46,352.50 48,670.13
02/01/2033 35,000.00 3.100% 10,285.00 45,285.00 47,549.25
02/01/2034 ~35,000.00 3.150% 9,200.00 44,200.00 46,410.00
02/01/2035 35,000.00 3.200% 8,097.50 43,097.50 45,252 .38
02/01/2036 40,000.00 3.250% 6,977.50 46,977.50 49,326.38
02/01/2037 40,000.00 3.350% 5,677.50 45,677.50 47,961.38
02/01/2038 40,000.00 3.400% 4,337.50 44,337.50 46,554.38
02/01/2039 40,000.00 3.450% 2,977.50 _ 42,977.50 45,126.38
02/01/2040 45,000.00 3.550% 1,597.50 46,597.50 48,927.38
Total $520,000.00 - $150,379.37 $670,379.37 $703,898.34
Significant Dates
Dated 11/14/2024
First Coupon Date _ 8/01/2025
Yield Statistics
Bond Year Dollars o $4601.22
Average Life 8.849 Years
Average Coupon 3.2682484%
Net Interest Cost (NIC) _ 3.4038645%
True Interest Cost (TIC) 3.4187676%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes 3.2384904%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC) 3.7695202%
IRS Form 8038
Net Interest Cost 3.2682484%
8.849 Years

‘Weighted Average Maturity

Series 2024B GO Imp & Uti | Slormwater | 9/13/2024 | 12:40 PM

E-EHLERS



20¢ ‘€2 loqusldas
100(014 19041 peoljiey Jo} spuog

NIN ‘eslawy BunoA pooMmIoN

SHOSIAAQY IDONVNI4 D17dNnd .

F-ERLER




L ERLER

sjuawanocsdwi James Aejues g6l ‘692 $ «
sjuswanoldw] ulewlalem /zZz'soy § «

sjuswanoldw| JamMas WIOS 9Y6°'86Y § «

sjuswissasse pasodolud se 0G/1928 —

sjuswanoidwi Aempeol Gg1c9¢‘1$ «
1SOO UOI}ONJISUOD Pajew}sa uoljjiw 9'2$ ‘Aemiapun uononisuo)

eale 19211S peodjiey ayj UIylim ainjonijseljul
ledioiunw aJo)sal 0] sjuswaAoidwi A)jn pue 198ig 108lold .

}oaloud sjuswanoiduwi }9a4)S peodjiey



m L ERLER
JuswiAedal J1ay] psemo)
An8| xe) Jo/pue sanuaal Ajjin ‘sjuswssasse s,1oaloid abpajd |m spuog 4

(Bunjes ypalo vy, S.AN0 salled) swia) buioueuly a|qixaj) pue 1S09-Mo|
ureiqo sdjsy pue abpajd IpsiD pue yjed ||n4 seuled uoeblqo jeleuss

sanuaAal AJljnn Jajem
Wwoj}s pue lamas ‘1ajem Buipuodssliod Aq piedal 9,00} SI uoiuod
se Buo| se ainjonuisedjul AJjin 104 swes ayl SMo||e v Jeydeyn .

pasSSasse S| }S09 Spuod Jo %0z se buo| se sjuswanoidwil
ollgnd punj 0} abps|d 09 e Ajdde 0] sano smoje gz 181deyn .

:ayz0Z salag ‘spuog ANjin pue juswaaoidw uonebijgo je13uan

Jo8loiad ayj} Buioueui 4



- ERER-

sanuaAal AJljiin pue JUBLISSasSe JO 19N «
Juswalinbal AA8| [enuue abelane §eE'Gee A~

90IAI8S 1go9p |enuue abesane §L0°'czzs ~
91eWISo 1S0D) I1Saldlu| oNd] %Ly’ o
alnjonu)s JuswAedals Jjeah-g|

S)S092 Buioueul) pajewnss Jo sAISnjou| A

junowe |ediould puoq 000°'029°2$ -

spuog gpz0zZ S9149S



sy3HI S
Buisopo spuog Gy20z 151z JequisnoN Ag A

pieme jeul} Jo} [Iouno) o} pajuasald spiq Buidsueuiy n8Z 1970390 A~

suolssnosip Buijel Ipalo g sjuswnoop Buioueul) siedald w9l-/ 1990}00 A

'SdoIS IXaN o

ajes aAladwod
e ajedaid 0} usAelS) ' Apsuuay| pue sIs|y3 Yjm YIom o} yejs AlD sazuoyiny

usnel) ® Apauusy| je shaulopy puog Aq pasedaid »

000°029°'Z$ Jo Junowy jedioulld syebalbby pesodoid
9y} Ul ‘gyz0g seuas ‘spuog anuaaay Alin pue juswanoidw| uonebljqo
|eJauag) Jo ajeg pue aouenss| ay) 1o} BulpinOld UOIIN|OSaY JapISU0D) .

uoisuedx3 jled |elisnpuj



2 ERLER"




/V_______o" wood %ﬂhy America
more than a place, it’s home.

TO: Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members
FROM: Mitchell Thiesfeld, Clerk-Treasurer

DATE: September 23, 2024

RE: Preliminary Budget / Levy for 2025

Attached is the Revenue and Expenditure Budget Lists for 2025. The following changes were made:

Water Fund (601)
¢ Bond Principal & Interest increased a total of $41,592 to account for the 2024B GO Bonds

Sewer Fund (602)
e Bond Principal & Interest increased a total of $24,020 to account for the 2024B GO Bonds

Storm Water (603)
e Bond Principal & Interest increased a total of $44,692 to account for the 2024B GO Bonds

2024B GO Bonds
e Added levy amount of $97,470 to account for the bonding of the Railroad Street Project.
¢ Money was taken out of the Street Improvement Levy to make sure we bond enough.
Street Improvement
o Decreased the levy amount by $123,671
The total levy with the above changes is $4,030,752, which is an increase of 8.67% from 2024,

A summary of funds with the 2025 proposed, 2024 adopted, and 2023 audited numbers is included.

Recommended Motion:

9.2 Motion to approve Resolution 2024-44, A Resolution Adopting the 2025 Preliminary General Fund
Operating Budget for the City of Norwood Young America.

9.3 Motion to approve Resolution 2024-45, A Resolution Adopting the 2024 Preliminary Property Tax
Levy for the City of Norwood Young America for Collection in 2023.



General Fund

Water

Sewer

Storm Sewer Fund

Capital Fund

Street Capital

Revenues

Expenditures

Net Income/(Loss)

2025 Proposed
2024 Adopted
2023 Audited

2025 Proposed
2024 Adopted
2023 Audited

2025 Proposed
2024 Adopted
2023 Audited

2025 Proposed
2024 Adopted
2023 Audited

2025 Proposed
2024 Adopted
2023 Audited

2025 Proposed
2024 Adopted
2023 Audited

S 3,227,606.00
$ 2,979,834.00
$ 3,063,134.00

$ 1,006,850.00
S 866,700.00
$ 1,104,863.00

$ 1,031,100.00
S 784,000.00
S 883,031.00

$ 767,746.00
609,000.00
S 554,333.00

W

$ 111,610.00
S 97,100.00
S 99,997.00

S 176,329.00
S 300,000.00
S 433,453.00

$ 3,227,606.00
$ 2,979,834.00
$ 2,730,069.00

$ 1,237,864.00
$ 1,229,546.00
S 895,508.00

$ 1,081,436.00
$ 1,406,340.00
$ 903,852.00

$ 828,508.00
$ 1,173,350.00
$ 1,346,703.00

S 186,062.00
S 232,130.00
S 69,835.00

%22

176,329.00
618,000.00
471,744.00

W U

$
$
$

v n n

W n

v Wn

333,065.00

(231,014.00)
(362,846.00)
209,355.00

(50,336.00)
(622,340.00)
(20,821.00)

(60,762.00)
(564,350.00)
(792,370.00)

(74,452.00)
(135,030.00)
30,162.00

(318,000.00)
(38,291.00)




RESOLUTION 2024-44

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2025 PRELIMINARY GENERAL FUND OPERATING BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF NORWOOD
YOUNG AMERICA

WHEREAS, it is the policy of the City of Norwood Young America to prepare and adopt an annual General Fund Operating Budget; and

WHEREAS, the preliminary budget for calendar year 2024 has been reviewed and approved by the City Council.

Now Therefore Be it Resolved, that the Norwood Young America City Council hereby adopts the following 2025 Preliminary General Fund
Operating Budget and hereby appropriates the following amounts for said 2025 Budget.

REVENUES:
2024 Final 2025 Preliminary

Property Taxes 1,940,133 2,106,077

Licenses & Permits 63,900 75,190

Capital Project/Equipment 600,000 767,746

Intergovernmental Revenues (including state aids) 674,301 677,439

Charges for Services 117,100 117,600

Fines & Forfeits 10,000 11,000

Interest on Investments 61,200 120,000

Miscellaneous Revenues 113,200 120,300

Transfers from other Funds - -

TOTAL REVENUES: $ 3,579,834 $ 3,995,352

EXPENDITURES:

General Government 2024 Final 2025 Preliminary
Mayor/Council 23,088 23,249
Administration 62,532 142,886

Community Development 205,361 386,947
Boards & Commissions 5,200 6,600
Economic Development 147,263 -

City Clerk 189,726 198,060

Elections 29,835 -

Professional Services 110,698 145,189

Government Buildings 170.409 175.800

Total General Government 944,112 1,078,731
Public Safety

Law Enforcement 300,887 320,880

Fire Protection 249,060 296,350

Other Protective Inspection 54.670 65.802

Total Public Safety: 604,617 683,032

Total: Highways, Streets, & Roads 1,012,325 1,009,657

Total: Culture/Parks & Recreation 320,426 370,306

Total: Capital Project/Equipment 1,173,350 828,508

Total: Swimming Pool 76,416 81,530

Total: Operating Transfer to Reserves - -

Total: Transit (Bus) 17,937 -

Total: Cemetery 4,000 3,250

TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 4,153,183 4,055,014



Fund

517
521
522
523
524
525
526
527
275
498

Adopted this 23rd day of September 2024 by the Norwood Young America City Council.

Debt Service Property/Street Improvement Capital Tax Levy

$2,105,000 Tax Public Proj Lease Rev Bonds - 2009
$3,875,000 GO Refunding Bonds - 2016A
G.0. Bonds - 2020A

2021a GO Bond

G.0. Bonds - 2022A

G.0. Bonds - 2023A

G.0. Bonds - 2024A

G.O. Bonds - 2024B

Capital Replacement

Street Improvement Project Fund
Abatement

Total: Debt Service/Capital Levy

Total Revenues versus Total Expenditures

Attest:
Mitchell Thiesfeld, Clerk/Finance Director

S s N AL P PR s e s B

150,334
38,246
326,841
72,276
187,667

600,000
300,000
65,823

$

Additional amount of expenditure = fund balance from capital

1,741,187

(573,349)

$

97,000
38,246
236,550
70,701
170,000
38,873
149,395
97,470
700,000
176,329

150,111

1,924,675

(59,662)

Carol Lagergren, Mayor



RESOLUTION 2024-45

A Resolution Adopting Fiscal Year 2024
Preliminary Property Tax Levy for the
City of Norwood Young America for collection in 2025

WHEREAS, the City of Norwood Young America is dependent upon property tax collection to fund a portion
of its operating budget and pay bonded debt obligations.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Norwood Young America, Carver
County, Minnesota, hereby adopts the following property tax levy for collection in 2025 upon taxable
property in the City of Norwood Young America for the following purposes:

General Fund Levy $2,106,077
2009 Taxable Public Project Lease Revenue Bonds $ 97,000
2016A GO Bonds $ 38,246
2020A GO Bonds $ 236,550
2021A GO Bonds $ 70,701
2022 GO Bonds $ 170,000
2023 GO Bonds $ 38873
2024A GO Bonds $ 149,395
2024B GO Bonds $ 97470
Abatement - Industrial Park $ 150,111
Fund 275 - Capital Replacement $ 700,000
Fund 498 - Street Improvement $ 176.329
Total Property Tax Levy $4,030,752

Adopted by the Norwood Young America City Council this 23" day of September 2024.

Carol Lagergren, Mayor

Attest:

Mitchell Thiesfeld, Clerk/Finance Director



ol

Mﬂ America

e

more than a place, it's home.

TO: Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council
FROM: Mitchell Thiesfeld, City Clerk/Treasurer
DATE: September 23, 2024

SUBJECT: Resolution 2024-46 Appointing an Election Judge for the 2024 General Election

Kimberly Eggers is listed in Resolution 2024-46 to be appointed as an Election Judge for the General
Election in 2024. Ms. Eggers has the necessary information to complete the pieces of training before the
November 5 General Election.

Recommended Motion:

Motion to adopt Resolution 2024-46, A resolution Appointing an Election Judge for the 2024 General
Election.

Norwood Young America

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 — Norwood Young America, MN 55368 — (952)467-1800 — www.cityofnya.com



RESOLUTION 2024-46

A Resolution Appointing an Election Judge for the
2024 General Election

WHEREAS, the City of Norwood Young America, in accordance with State Law, will hold a General
Election within the City on November 5, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the official polling place will be at City Hall located at 310 EIm Street West, Norwood
Young America, and the polls will be open from 7:00am to 8:00pm; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the below-listed individual is hereby appointed to serve as election
judge for the 2024 Elections and will be paid $10.00 per hour. The individuals appointed as head
judge and assistant head judge will be paid $11.00 per hour. City staff working election judge
services receive their normal rate of pay.

2024 General Election Judge:
Kimberly Eggers

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in case an appointed judge is unable to serve, the City
Clerk/Finance Director is authorized to appoint a substitute judge.

Adopted by the City Council this 23™ day of September 2024.

Carol Lagngren, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mitchell Thiesefeld, CIer[(/Finance Director



o

Norwood Y)tmy America
—— e
more than a place, it's home.

TO: Mavyor Lagergren and NYA City Council
FROM: Karen Hallquist, Community & Economic Development Director
DATE: September 23, 2024

SUBJECT: Approve Resolution 2024-47 Authorizing Conveyance of the City-Owned Property
Legally Described as Lots 2 and 3, Block 1, Tacoma West Industrial Park to the NYA
Economic Development Authority

In Minnesota, city-owned land can be conveyed to an Economic Development Authority to further
economic development and improve (additional) land for economic use. These economic development
improvements must financially benefit the community and comply with the Comprehensive Plan.

Kennedy & Graven recommends conveying Lots 2 & 3, Block 1 of the Tacoma West Industrial Park to the
NYA Economic Development Authority.

Recommended Motion

Motion to approve Resolution 2024-47 Authorizing Conveyance of the City-Owned Property Legally
Described as Lots 2 and 3, Block 1, Tacoma West Industrial Park to the Norwood Young America
Economic Development Authority.

Norwood Young America

310 Elm Street West PO Box 53 — Norwood Young America, MN 55368 — (952)467-1800 — www.cityofnya.com



CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA
CARVER COUNTY
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-47

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONVEYANCE OF THE CITY-OWNED
PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS LOTS 2 AND 3, BLOCK 1,
TACOMA WEST INDUSTRIAL PARK TO THE NORWOOD YOUNG
AMERICA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, the City of Norwood Young America (the “City”) is the owner of that
certain real estate in the City of Norwood Young America, County of Carver and State of
Minnesota, legally described on the attached Exhibit A (the “City Parcel”); and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to convey the City Parcel to the Norwood Young
America Economic Development Authority (the “EDA”) so that the City Parcel can be
conveyed to PVS Sackett-Waconia Inc. for economic development; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council, that:
1. The conveyance of the City Parcel to the EDA is hereby approved.

2. The Mayor and the City Clerk are authorized to execute a quit claim deed from
the City to the EDA for the City Parcel.

3. City staff and officials are authorized to take all actions necessary to transfer the
City Parcel to the EDA, including, but not limited to, recording the quit claim

deed.



Approved by the Norwood Young America City Council on September 23, 2024.

Carol Lagergren, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mitchell Thiesfeld, City Clerk

NR275\62\976837.v1



EXHIBIT A
Legal Description of the City Parcel

Lots 2 and 3, Block 1, Tacoma West Industrial Park, County of Carver, State of Minnesota.

NR275\62\976837.v1



ula®

/Vorwooé %ang .'

America
R
more than a place, it'’s home,

TO: Mayor Lagergren and NYA City Council

FROM: Karen Hallquist, Community & Economic Development Director

DATE: September 23, 2024

RE: Approve Resolution 2024-48; Approving Termination of Option Agreement

An option agreement with Waconia Manufacturing, Inc. and the City of NYA entered into an
agreement on December 14, 2021, for 14.44 acres of land as legally described as Lots 2 &
3, Block 1, Tacoma West Industrial Park. Waconia Manufacturing, Inc. assigned this Option
Agreement to PVS Sackett Waconia, Inc. on March 16, 2022. PVS Sackett Waconia, Inc. has
entered into a Purchase Agreement to purchase said property from the NYA EDA; hence, it
will replace and ultimately terminate the Option Agreement.

Recommended Motion
Motion to approve Resolution 2024-48 Approving Termination of Option Agreement

Norwood Young America

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 — Norwood Young America, MN 55368 — (952)467-1800 — www.cityofnya.com



CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA
CARVER COUNTY
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-48
RESOLUTION APPROVING TERMINATION OF OPTION AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Norwood Young America (the “City”) and Waconia
Manufacturing, Inc., a Minnesota corporation entered into that certain Option Agreement
dated December 14, 2021 (the “Option Agreement”) regarding the property legally described
on the attached Exhibit A (the “Property”) which Option Agreement currently is scheduled to
expire on November 1, 2026; and

WHEREAS, on March 16, 2022, Waconia Manufacturing, Inc. assigned the Option
Agreement to PVS Sackett Waconia Inc. (“PVS”) pursuant to a sale of all of Waconia
Manufacturing, Inc.’s operating assets and its facility to PVS; and

WHEREAS, PVS wishes to exercise its option to purchase the Property and the City
wishes to convey the Property to the Norwood Young America Economic Development
Authority (the “EDA”) prior to it being sold to PVS; and

WHEREAS, the EDA and the PVS have entered into a Purchase Agreement that will
allow the PVS to purchase the Property from the EDA (the “Purchase Agreement”); and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council, that:
1. The Termination of Option Agreement is hereby approved.

2. The Mayor and the City Clerk are authorized to execute the Termination of
Option Agreement on behalf of the City.



TERMINATION OF OPTION AGREEMENT

THIS TERMINATION OF OPTION AGREEMENT is made and entered into effective as of
this 23rd day of September 2024, by and between the City of Norwood Young America, Minnesota,
a municipal corporation under the laws of the State of Minnesota (the “Seller”) and PVS Sackett
Waconia Inc., a Michigan corporation (the “Buyer”).

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the Seller and Waconia Manufacturing, Inc., a Minnesota corporation entered
into that certain Option Agreement dated December 14, 2021 (the “Option Agreement”) regarding
the property legally described on the attached Exhibit A (the “Property”) which Option Agreement
currently is scheduled to expire on November 1, 2026; and

WHEREAS, on March 16, 2022, Waconia Manufacturing, Inc. assigned the Option
Agreement to the Buyer pursuant to a sale of all of Waconia Manufacturing, Inc.’s operating assets
and its facility to the Buyer; and

WHEREAS, the Buyer wishes to exercise its option to purchase the Property and the Seller
wishes to convey the Property to the Norwood Young America Economic Development Authority
(the “EDA”) prior to it being sold to the Buyer; and

WHEREAS, the EDA and the Buyer have entered into a Purchase Agreement that will allow
the Buyer to purchase the Property from the EDA (the “Purchase Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the Seller and the Buyer desire to terminate the Option Agreement; and
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. TERMINATION OF OPTION AGREEMENT. Upon execution of the Purchase
Agreement between the Buyer and the EDA for the Buyer’s purchase of the Property, the Option
Agreement shall automatically terminate.

2. TRANSFER OF OPTION PAYMENT. The Seller and the Buyer agree that the
Option Payment of $45,477 that was paid by the Buyer’s predecessor, Waconia Manufacturing, Inc.,
to the Seller pursuant to the Option Agreement as a nonrefundable "Option Payment" shall be
transferred by the Seller to the EDA to be used as a portion of the Buyer’s earnest money under the
Purchase Agreement.

NR275\62\977170.v1 1



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their signatures the day and year
first above written.

SELLER: CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA
BY:
ITS: Mayor
BY:

ITS: City Clerk

BUYER: PVS SACKETT WACONIA INC.

BY:

ITS:

NR275\62\977170.v1 2



Approved by the Norwood Young America City Council on September 23, 2024.

Carol Lagergren, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mitchell Thiesfeld, City Clerk

NR275\62\977186.v1



EXHIBIT A
Legal Description of the Property

Lots 2 and 3, Block 1 of the Tacoma West Industrial Park, according to the recorded plat thereof,
County of Carver, State of Minnesota.

NR275\62\977170.v1 3



/V_O______" wood %ﬂhy America
more than a place, it’s home.

TO: Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members
FROM: Andrea Aukrust, City Administrator

DATE: September 23, 2024

RE: Designated surplus equipment to be sold

The staff has identified the following equipment as surplus—City bus. Staff will use Kelly’s Blue Book and
other online sources to set the price. The City will have a minimum bid on the bus. Staff will advertise the
sale on our social media and post locally. Only sealed bids will be allowed for submission.

e 2017 Class 400 model

e Equipped with 12 passenger seats and 2 wheelchair positions
¢ Miles - 60,729 as of September 10, 2024

Recommended Motion:

Motion to designate the identified equipment—City Bus, as surplus to be sold.

Norwood Young America

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 — Norwood Young America, MN 55368 — (952)467-1800 — www.cityofnya.com



s oy Pt

e
more than a place, it'’s home.

TO: Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members

FROM: Andrea Aukrust, City Administrator

DATE: September 23, 2024

RE: Proposal for Purchasing CivicPlus Codification Services

This proposal is intended to enhance the efficiency and accuracy of managing our municipal
codes and ordinances.

Overview of CivicPlus Codification Services:

CivicPlus Codification provides a comprehensive solution for the City of Norwood Young
America, updating, and publication of municipal codes and ordinances. The key features of this

service include:

1.

2.

Code Organization and Management: A centralized system for managing and organizing
our city’s codes and ordinances, ensuring that they are up-to-date and easily accessible.
Automated Updates: New or revised ordinances are automatically integrated into the
codified code, reducing the need for manual updates and minimizing errors.

Searchable Database: A user-friendly, searchable online database that allows both city
staff and residents to easily find relevant codes and regulations.

Customizable Formatting: Tailored formatting options to present codes in a clear and
professional manner, aligning with our city’s branding and legal requirements.
Accessibility and Compliance: Enhanced accessibility features to ensure compliance with
legal standards and to improve usability for all residents.

Benefits for the City of Norwood Young America:

Improved Efficiency: Streamlining the codification process will save time and resources
by automating updates and maintaining a centralized database.

Increased Accuracy: Automated systems will reduce the risk of errors and
inconsistencies in our municipal codes and ordinances.

Enhanced Transparency: A searchable, online database will make it easier for residents
to access and understand city regulations, promoting greater transparency.



« Better Compliance: Ensuring that our codes are current and correctly formatted will
help us stay compliant with legal requirements and reduce potential liabilities.

Cost and Implementation:

The initial cost for CivicPlus Codification Services is $9,400, with ongoing annual maintenance
fees of $2,775. The implementation will include a detailed setup phase and training for relevant
staff members, with an estimated transition period of 18 months.

Codification has been budgeted in the City’s CIP, with $10,000 allocated in 2023 and another
$10,000in 2025.

Recommended Motion:
Accept the purchasing of CivicPlus Codification Services with a one-time fee of $9,400 and an

annual maintenance cost of $2,775.




municode
codification

poweRED BY CIVICPLUS

Recodification,
Supplementation, and
Online Code Hosting
Services

Norwood Young America, MN
PRESENTED BY:

J.R. Riley, Legal Account Executive

Contact
850-696-7012
JRiley@civicplus.com




Recodification

During the recodification process, the attorney assigned to your project will organize and

examine all ordinances and code-related material in order to produce a code of
ordinances that is free from conflicts and inconsistencies and conforms to state statutes.
Your codification attorney will be available to consult with you and your staff at any time
during the recodification process. This personal dialogue ensures that your code will
accurately reflect the intent of your ordinances and the unique needs of your community.

The complete process is outlined below, followed by the scope of services for

supplementation and online hosting of your new code.

Recodification Process

1. Ordinances — Only legislation of a general and permanent nature, passed in final form by you, as set forth in this proposal, will
be included in the code. All material that we receive will be acknowledged via e-mail to establish a record of included
ordinances. Legislation not of a general and permanent nature is not included as part of the code and does not need to be

provided to us. Notations can be added in the code to reference legislation adopted by reference, if elected.

2. Attorney Analysis and Review of Material — Your codification attorney, along with their team of legal editors, proofreaders,
and indexers will be assigned to this project. Our legal team will research legislation permanent in nature submitted by you to
ensure conformity with state statutes and to determine if there are any inconsistencies or conflicts within the legislation itself.
If requested, we will suggest a structure and organization for the code and provide a table of contents indicating the

recommended structure.

3. Page Format Options — Based on our experience codifying legislation for thousands of customers, we have devised a standard
style that has proven time and again to provide the most user-friendly and readable code for staff and residents alike, We will
provide our Style Guide which outlines this effective style and layout. Any deviations from this style will add time and cost to

your project. Please reach out for additional information.

4. References — We will provide state statutes references within the code. Editorial notes will be provided as appropriate. Internal

cross references within the code will be hyperlinked in the online version.

5. Legal Memorandum — We will provide you with a user-friendly Legal Memorandum containing all our analyses and
recommendations. This memorandum will reflect our attorney’s Legal Review and will provide you with recommendations to
remove conflicts and inconsistencies; delete obsolete provisions; conform to state statutes, when appropriate; and ensure
compliance with your charter (if included in the project). This approach facilitates collaboration and dissemination among

departments, thus making the process as easy for you as possible.

6. Conference — Within 45 days of your receipt of the Legal Memorandum, we will conduct a conference via either telephone or
webinar to review the Legal Memorandum and our recommendations. All interested personnel may be included, but your
attorney and clerk are essential. Issues discovered during the legal research will be discussed at the conference, with the goal of

the conference being to come to agreement on any required changes. Your attorney has the final decision-making authority for

civicplus.com 1



resolution of issues brought up at the conference or noted in the Legal Memorandum. Up to three hours is included in the

contract with additional hours available for purchase.

7. Editing and Proofreading — Our team will edit the text of your code to reflect proper grammar and stylistic consistency. We will
not reword any provision that changes the substantive intent of the code unless you approve the revision. However, non-
substantive revisions to improve readability are a part of the process. We will proofread your code. The text will be reviewed

for sense and structure and to ensure the implementation of the decisions by your attorney and our attorney.

8. Index, Graphics, and Tables — Our team will create a hierarchical, subject matter Index {if elected) and all tables (contents,
ordinance disposition, etc.) for your code as necessitated by the materials provided. We will insert the graphics you have

provided into the printed and electronic versions of the code.

The following tables will be created and are included in the quoted cost: supplement history table, code comparative table, and
ordinance history table. An additional hourly charge applies for creation, modification, addition, or updating of any table or

schedule (including traffic and fee tables or schedule) other than those enumerated above.

Tabular matter, defined as algebraic formula, or other materials that require special programs or extra editorial time to modify

and prepare for inclusion can also be reviewed and included for an additional charge.

9. Post Conference Code Draft ~ After editing and proofreading, one post-conference code draft (Proofs) incorporating solutions
captured in the Legal Memorandum and agreed upon at the legal conference will be delivered to you for final review prior to
printing and shipping. You will have 30 days to review and provide any needed corrections. We guarantee typographical
correctness. Any errors attributable to our team will be corrected at no charge during the term of this agreement. Any new
legislation adopted after the code draft is provided will be held for your first supplement unless you would like to add it to the

project for an additional charge.
10. Sample Adopting Ordinance — Our attorney will provide a sample adopting ordinance upon completion of the recodification.

11. Printing and Binding ~ We will print your new code on high quality acid-free paper, with an SFI (Sustainable Forest Initiative)
certification. These copies will be housed in heavy duty, three-post ieatherette binders (with four color choices), name-stamped
on the front and spine of each binder. Divider tabs for each major section of the code and index (if elected) will also be

provided.

Your Role

Your participation in the Scope of Services for Codification of the code is anticipated to be as follows:

¢ Provide all ordinances and code material in an editable, electronic format, preferably Microsoft Word format.
¢ Provide images, graphics, and tabular matter, preferably in original electronic format.

e Be available to answer any questions from the codification attorney conducting the project.

e  Attend the conference to discuss the findings of the Legal Memorandum.

*  Work with the codification attorney to resolve the findings of the Legal Memorandum.

¢ Determine the desired formatting and style of the new code.

¢ Returnthe draft code within 30 days with any revisions noted.

e  Adopt the new code.

civicplus.com 2



® Codification Timeline

STEP 1

STEP 2

STEP 3

STEP 4

STEP 5

STEP 6

Immediately

Within 2
Weeks

Within 6-10
Months

Within 45
Days

Within 2-4
Months

Within 3-5 Months

MEETING DEADLINES

CUSTOMER sends signed contract and all applicable material.

CIVICPLUS acknowledges contract, provides a Disposition List of all ordinances/material
received.

CIVICPLUS provides a project introduction letter outlining all phases of the project and all
material received to date.

CUSTOMER confirms CivicPlus has all applicable materials.

CIVICPLUS submits Legal Memorandum,

CUSTOMER attorney reviews Legal Memorandum and prepares questions/comments for
conference.

CIVICPLUS hosts Legal Memorandum conference.

CUSTOMER attorney and other interested officials meet virtually with CivicPlus to discuss

issues of concern noted in the Legal Memorandum and come to an agreement on the

implementation of recommended changes.
CIVICPLUS submits final code draft.

CUSTOMER reviews code draft, and returns it to CivicPlus within 30 days, with all

corrections noted for final implementation and publication.

CIVICPLUS delivers final code and model adopting ordinance.

CUSTOMER adopts code and provides CivicPlus with a copy of the officially enacted
adopting ordinance. CivicPlus ships the code and publishes code online via our Online

Code Hosting system. Supplementation begins anew with Supplement No. 1.

The time frame for completion of the codification project is within 15 to 24 months from our receipt of all relevant material in an

editable, electronic format and excepting any delays occasioned by your submission of the material or return of the draft code. More

time would need to be added to this project timeline if the materials provided must be converted to an editable, electronic format as well

as incurring additional fees. Adhering to an established schedule of deadlines is critical to the success of this project and will ensure the

contents of the Legal Memorandum remain current and complete at the time the code is adopted and published. Legislation added to the

project must be approved and received prior to the established cutoff date.

To ensure a successful project completion, it is important that a conference is held to discuss the findings of the Legal Memorandum

within 45 days of its receipt, and that the subsequent code draft we provide be returned within 30 days with any revisions noted.

Following the delivery of the final code draft for customer proofing, any extensive changes requested in the code content, and/or any

material added to the code that was not previously contemplated, will be subject to an additional code draft update fee. Further, if the

code draft is not returmed within 30 days, additional update fees may apply.

civicplus.com



Supplementation Services

Our supplementation process has been designed for timeliness, efficiency, simplicity, and most of all, for our customers’ convenience.

Supplements will be provided on your chosen schedule, and you will be billed on an annual basis. Color printing and an increase in the

desired number of supplement hard copies may result in an increase in the annual fee.

We pride ourselves on a turnaround time of 40 to 45 days for printed supplements and can provide our always-up-to-date electronic
update services within 15 days. The online code is updated within three days after shipping the supplement; there is no additional fee for
this service. Rush supplements will be assessed an additional one-time fee. A recent analysis of our printed supplement services indicated
an editorial error rate of less than 0.1 percent, which is made possible by our attention to detail, ongoing communication with our
customers, and strict quality control checks to ensure we continue to produce the best printed and electronic supplements available in
our industry. Any errors attributable to CivicPlus during the preparation, printing, and maintenance of the code will be corrected at no

cost. The printed supplement process is outlined as follows:

Supplementation Process

Printed Supplementation

1. Initial Receipt — The receipt of the new legislation will be acknowledged within Process

24 hours. Our production support team will record the adoption date, effective Submission of Materials

date, and ordinance number(s). You will be advised promptly if any pertinent

information is missing from your submission. Your material will then be Editorial Review

immediately forwarded to our supplement team for codification. If our

Mark Up

OrdBank service is elected (advance legislation service), the legislation will be

posted online within 48 hours as a PDF under "adopted legislation not yet Indexing

codified” at this time. .
Proofreading

2. Editorial Review — Our editorial team will review all ordinances received to Corrections
determine whether the ordinance should be included in your code; where the
ordinance should be placed; whether the ordinance conflicts with your existing Printing & Shipping

code format; what material should be removed from your existing code;

b @ K|X|[H S o ke

Upload to the Internet

whether history notes will be added; what tables will be updated; and whether

the table of contents in the front of the code and at the chapter/title level

should be amended. If any significant errors or numbering issues are noted, your editor will contact you for clarification. Our
editorial team will make no substantive changes to your legislation; however, minor typographical errors will be corrected as
part of the supplement process. Should the editorial, legal, or proofreading team find discrepancies in your ordinances, we will

communicate with you promptly.

3. Indexing — If an Index is elected, your supplement will be sent to our indexing team, where new legislation is indexed and cross-

referenced in all appropriate locations.

4. Proofreading — The proofreader assigned to your editorial team will then examine your supplement line by line to ensure
editorial accuracy, code hierarchy, and layout and confirm that your supplement is grammatically correct and free of errors in

spelling and capitalization. Finally, your supplement is examined line by line again to ensure that the improvements made by

civicplus.com 4



the editorial team are thorough and accurate. The original ordinance is compared with the newly added text to ensure editorial

accuracy.

5. Posting the Supplement Online — After your supplement has been completed, your online code will be updated within one to
three days, and we will provide any electronic products requested. You will receive a notification that the website has been
updated via email. If our CodeBank Compare + eNotify service is elected, subscribers will be notified when the online code is

updated. When your code is updated, all internal cross-reference links are updated on our Online Code Hosting system.

6. Printing and Shipping — We will print, cut, hole-punch, insert divider tabs (if elected), and ship your supplement to you per your

elected schedule.

If you utilize OrdBank and a CivicPlus Agenda and Meetings Management solution, your newly adopted legislation will be
posted on the landing page of your online code of ordinances within one minute of sending said legislation to CivicPlus. The
history notes throughout your code of ordinances will also be automatically linked and associated to the meeting in which
your newly adopted legislation was considered. If you are interested in learning more about our CivicPlus Agenda and

Meetings Management solutions, please let me know.

Online Code Hosting

Our Online Code Hosting system is continuously enhanced and improved by our in-house team of Internet Technology professionals. It

includes Standard and upgradeable Premium features, designed to provide a wide variety of additional capabilities for researching and

navigating your code and preserving its history.

Our system is extremely user-friendly and requires no special training or login information. In addition, we offer a variety of on-demand
video tutorials. We can also host a personalized training webinar for you and your staff to demonstrate our online features and

capabilities before your new code goes live online.

AU B e
||2{.l' | II;'.‘}( OLORADD supplement 127 S NOTIFICATIONS 1 SIGNAN | @ HELF

Municpal Code 5 SHOW CHANGESQ@ ¢Q  MOREw
VERSION: MAR 18, 2022 (CURRENTY + 8 - Municipal Code
BOULDER CHARTER AND REVISED CODE n Supplement 150 %
Online content updated on March 18, 2022
¥ THE CHARTER OF THE CITY OF BOULDER,

CITY OF BOULDER. COLORADO CHARTER AMD REVISED CODE Codified through Ordinance No. 8514, enacted Dacember 14, 2023, {Supp. No.
159)

TABLE OF CHARTER AMENDMENTS

CHARTER COMPARATIVE TABLE

COLORARD

2 E i p - Gt fecor i iis Sii * no e istation /1
> TITLE 1 - GENERAL ADMINISTRATION This Code of Ordinances and’’or any uther decuments that appear on this site may not refiect the most current legistation adopted by the
AMunicipaity.
> TITLE 2 - GOVERNMERT ORGANIZATION
> TITLE 3 - REVENUE AND TAXATION
> TITLE 4 - LICENSES AND PERMITS

3 THES. SEUEGA) MTEERICES

civicplus.com 5



Online Code Hosting Standard Features

Responsive Design — We designed our intuitive User Interface (Ul) to provide easy access to our full suite of features from any device,

including a tablet or mobile device running iOS or Android.

4-2-1. - Legislative Intent. ¢ | Print/Save/Email — With delivery available in Microsoft Word or PDF

The purpose of this chapter is to protectthe 9 Share Link format, users can share a link, print, download (as a Microsoft Word

and welfare by requiring alf persons to be licens & pant document), or email files at the section, article, or chapter levels or
offer for sale any alcohol beverage. The city cou . . . .

even non-sequential sections from multiple portions of your code(s).
city issue local ticenses for sale of such beverage  [EDownload (dacx)

state faw, and that the city's licensing reguirems

Email = = . .
those for state ficenses under state law, e Not all codification companies enable you to download Microsoft Word
) == Lo documents directly from the website. Being able to do so enhances
Crdinance No. ! 3 {20
your ability to draft new legislation.
4-2-2. - City License to Sell Required. H

Social Media Sharing — You and your users can share code sections via
Facebook and Twitter. This functionality makes it easier for you and your team to utilize social media to engage your community and

enhance your level of transparency.

Browsing — Online Code Hosting provides a persistent breadcrumb trail when browsing or searching and a Previous/Next button at the
top and bottom of any document you're viewing. The table of contents and content pane also sync as you scroll to deliver the most

intuitive reading experience possible.

Ease of Navigation — Our collapsible table of contents, continuous next-hit feature, and internal and external hyperlinking and cross-
referencing features simplify and enhance the navigation of your online code, allowing your staff and residents the capability of

simultaneously searching your code, ordinances, minutes, resolutions, budgets, and more.

Searching — Our powerful search engine allows users to easily search the code using keywords or phrases and print, download, or email

any portion of your code. Search starts on a dedicated page, then moves to a persistent right-hand sidebar as you cycle through the

) Hometown, FL mvomraTons e o s [ERTTTI—

Hometown, Florida - Code of Ordinances. ...  PARTI- GEKERAL DRCINANCES - Chapler & - ANIMALS 5 SHOW CHANGES D Q»  MOUKE«
VERSION: JUN 30, 2015 {CURRENT) > 8 - Chapter 6 - ANIMALS[1} ° B ©  Qsearch Results
W PART |- GEMERAL ORDINANCES x Foomotes: . .
-y Results for animals ciear
> Chapter 1 - GENERAL PROVISIONS Staie Law reference— <= =y penaally Wis. Stals. chs (T2—174 crueity o enna Wis
Stats ch. §%: W healtt, Wis Stats ¢fi. 95 BACK TO SEARCH

> Chapter 2 - ADMINISTRATION

> Chapter 4 - ALCOHOL BEVERAGES ARTICLE |, - IN GENERAL % &6 B B & 1 Chapter 6 - Code of
Ordinances > PART ) - GEKERAL ...

ANIMALL

> ARTICLE} - IN GENERAL Sec. 6-1. - Penalty. [N APRES in vehicies.,
Code of Ordinances
¥ ARTICLEN. - DOGS Any person who shall violate any provision of this chapter shalt be subject to a > PART{- GENERAL ..
enalty as provided in_segtipn 1-7. N .
> Chapter 8- CEMETERIES panalty as provided > Chapter 6 - ANIMALS
{Prior Code, § 9,15} > ARTICLE &, - IN GEN..,
» Chapter 10 - COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT Sec. 6-2. - Animal control officer to be © 8 . 3 3. - Duties of NG
appointed. B X
¥ Chapter 12 - ELECTIONS PP Code of Ordinances
The maynr shall appoint and the council shall confirm the appointment of some > PART - GENERAL ...
3. Chapter 14 - EMERGENCY person to be known as the animial control officer. He shall hold his office during the > Chapter 6 - ANIMALS
MANAGEMENTIAND EMERGENCY pleasure of the mayer by whom he may be summarily discharged with or without > ARTICLE L. - IN GEN...
SERVICES Cause.
> Chapter 16 - ENVIRONMENT AND (Prior Code, § 9.06(5)) 4 5ec, 69, - Collection of M

civicplus.com 6



results, which enables a user to quickly move through search results and view results simultaneously. The section also indexes your code,

returning more accurate, granular results. Search results can be sorted by relevance or book order.

¢  Advanced Searching — Conduct searches using Natural Language (think Google) or Boolean Logic, including simple or advanced

searches supporting stemming, wildcards, proximity searches, and a global synonym list.

»  Multiple Publications — Multiple publications (e.g., code, zoning) incorporated into the Online Code Hosting system will be

searchable from one interface.

s Narrow Searching — Search terms can be applied to the entire code or narrowed within specific chapters or sections with the

ability to sort results by relevance or book order.

e Stored Searching — Online Code Hosting allows all search result listings to be bookmarked under your browser’s bookmark tabs;

users need only conduct a search and press Ctrl+D to add the search result listing to your browser’s tabs.

e Searchable Ordinances — With our OrdBank service, ordinances posted pre- and post-codification are full-text searchable.

«  Search All Content Types — If you use our OrdBank or MuniDocs service, you can search any combination of your code,

ordinances, and MuniDocs simultaneously; Search results are labeled for
easy identification.
Internal Cross-Reference Linking — Cross-references within your code are linked to

their respective destination article, chapter, or section.

Mouseover (clue tips) — Navigate to your code, and any linked cross-reference will

quickly display in the pop-up preview window.

Collapsible TOC ~ The table of contents collapses, providing additional real estate
with which you may view your code. Easily view your maps, graphs, and charts by

enlarging the item.

Translation — Google Translate allows users to view our hosted codes in over 100+

languages.

Static Linking — Copy links of any section, chapter, or title to share via email or

social media.

hatl:
cord
tars
[, bu
Exce
dent
I ur
lenti
EWC
lecor
cete
thtt
req

if a request is made orally, the request m,

Scrolling Tables and Charts — Headers stay fixed while you scroll through the table/chart.

(@) Except as provided in

b

{<

=

£

tion 2-302. any person
has a right to inspect a
record and to make or
receive a copy of any
record as provided in Wis.
Stats. § 19,35{1).
Records will be available
for inspection and copying
during ali regular office

hours,

If regular office hours are
not maintained at the
focation where records are
kept, the records will be

i %
i shali be deeme
B request forar
*d does not cong
‘!:tion to enforce
irefused becausy
;t No request m|

| kept at @ privat
ki
!

F

it delay, either
I in part and the
Bquest is so gen|
tquest in a mani|

'éy’b'e denied orally u

GIS — We can provide a permalink to any code section and assist staff in creating a link from your GIS system to relevant code sections.

In-line Images and PDFs — We take great care to ensure that your images match online and in print and are captured at the highest

quality possible. Our online graphics can be enlarged by hiding the table of contents to maximize the image. CivicPlus can also

incorporate PDFs of certain portions of the code that have particular viewing and layout requirements.

Public Notes — Post public notes or documents within the online code to inform residents about current issues pertinent to any specific

section of your code.

Website Accéssibility — The User Interface and all HTML content viewed via our Online Code Hosting System’s web application are WCAG

2.1 Level AA compliant. While we take several steps to improve the accessibility of PDF documents uploaded to the Online Code Hosting

System, we cannot guarantee full ADA compliance of PDF documents. If a fully ADA compliant PDF document is uploaded to our Online

Code Hosting System, it will remain compliant while stored in our system. Each PDF document uploaded to our system is OCR scanned

and document title, primary language, and other PDF metadata fields, and base level of tags for screen readers are set.

civicplus.com



Hosting and Security — Our tech stack includes HTML5 and €SS3, Javascript (Angular)S), and a RESTful APl written in C# running on .Net
Core. All content is rendered in standard HTML and is viewable in all modern browsers, including PC: Microsoft Internet Explorer 10 or
later, Firefox 3.6 or later, macOS®: Safari™ 5.0 or later, and Chrome 18 or later. We host our Online Code Hosting System in Microsoft’s
Azure Government secure cloud environment and guarantee an SLA of 99.95 percent uptime. SSL encryption is used by default to secure

access to the site, and the entire system is backed up to multiple geographic locations within the Azure Government cloud eco system.

Support — Phone, email, and web support for residents and staff: 24-hour email response; phone support from 7 a.m. to 8 p.m. CT. We
offer a variety of video tutorials, and we are always available to host a personalized webinar for you and your staff to demo nstrate our

online features.

There are multiple premium features available to enhance your staff and residents’ experience using and searching through your code —

most available for purchase in our Premium Bundle or & la carte.

Premium Features

We recommend our Premium Bundle for the most transparent and feature-rich code possible at the best cost savings. The bundle

includes our annual online code hosting and maintenance service along with each of the following features:

* Custom Banner

o CodeBank

. CodeBank Compare + eNotify
o OrdBank

. MuniPRO Service

OrdLink and MuniDocs can be added to a Premium Bundle, if desired.

Summary of All Premium Features

Custom Banner — We can customize the look and feel of your code to match your website more closely.

=) Koy of Search or jump to NOTIFICATIONS  #) SIGNIN @ HELP £ SefectLanguaga i ¥
o ANCHORAGE

Code of Ordinances & SHOW CHANGES D «Q MORE~
Gieel e L & = Code of Ordinances ;
ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL CHARTER, CODE v Supplement 77 %
AND REGULATIONS Enree Online content updated on March 23, 2022

ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL CHARTER, CODE AND REGULATIONS Municipality of ANCHORAGE, ALASKA Codified

SAEN T
SUPPLEMENT HISTORY TASLE (Rl through ardinances approved hefore and on August 24, 2021. {Supp. No. Ma 77)

civicplus.com 8




CodeBank — Our CodeBank feature provides an online archival system for previous supplements of your code. Empower your staff and

residents to access every previous code version with one click.

CodeBank Compare + eNotify — Our CodeBank Compare service is a powerful feature that allows users to select a past version of your
online code and compare it to any other version. The differences will be shown via highlights (added material) or strikethrough (deleted
material). Users will be notified of the changes in the table of contents and within the text of the code via “modified,” “new,” or
“removed” badges. Users can also select an option to view all of the changes in a single view, complete with strikethrough and highlights
showing the specific textual changes made. In addition, the CodeBank Compare service will show all amendments to your code that were

implemented during the most recent update. Please note that the CodeBank feature is required to access CodeBank Compare.

B MUMCIPRLITT OF

| ANCHORAGF B NOTIRCATIONS % SIGNIN @ HELR G Select Lnguage ¥

Sipsea - Lode of © FTIE8E ATCTY Chapre 16,002 FRIPATI N 16,:02 235 Eevaw cenltc. 5 SHOW LHANGES @ <«  MORE~

VERSOM: | . & - SaryicesMNiENCES 10 CAMETanso0n prewnsusly evalaated patients N Racent Cranges
- revperring Adiseedt Life S th e 11l Lromge=is HULE  3e TEAete, e

A71eproRe, Alasks -~ Code of Goding .

7 20.020 - Sotritation end atceptyan

of vids. [ T — T £ 100,042 Number of venicie
732,030 - Award to be made anly t> ety Catme 11 peg TG Lte S oy mo aatlen operated por lezrme,
eypunsitie bxdder, TarspoTts wth okan g companyng efmedcal (4

et doe partivipetion in %t PR TITLE B8 HEALTH / =
720,680 - Precedures for award ’ Anceorage, Adzgz  Codg of Gdina...

fo o i AN
E—— TE130.04T  Eiigib ity for transpors

TILOT - Wabee: ol irtegyartiec 3. Aperson can change the type of Iioer sg hethey hotezhold to enother type

525950 - Lompelilies seaked oy folioaing the procedures and paying the fees) set fortk In s TITLE "5~ HEALTR

PAPCRAIS; niegntialedt proturemen ThEsRnE e b . s A grege, Az - Lode of Crdina..
PAG Mo RETHLEONL MILES 31 il 78100052 Avallablitty of sareice
F.30.070 Cpen markst procadure. . peemmItted ronspars operatce
. , 16,100,030 - Contents of == o W
7.20.C80 - Pigaxielgzy @nd pun- , : ' !
) application for license; B
ToMpeESiive pracurements.
transfer of ficense. WILE “&- AEALIR?
it Ry PP LTSNS N CTOrERR, AlBSHE - f G .
i e % An applzanon For eo8 pIVARe smb.lance senvicz dcense shall be raae tx : _A:;n;r_?::n:la (::f;;:}hdma
ar "3 ’ L OGS - & ) LAl
e w:ver Shcmaslpdikement the fre dhefonee o 0 o formesc-horeppreved and snad be
Procetiics Afcempantaa gy tha (oo ng VRLE 38~ ARALTE ==
722100 profestisnal sernces 1. (hefes s Sain —i0 ) CRICRE antrpene, A - o oF Ordfina.,
2 Get Notified Our eNotify service allows users to enroll online and receive email
Fifl out the form below ta receive an email notification every time we notifications each time the online code is updated. Please note that the

i di he selected publication is updated online. - - = . .
ecelve new,ardinances.or the aglected publication:isiupdetediontine CodeBank Compare feature is required to utilize the eNotify service.

Emz-

Enter email

Feofession

Select One v

= O Code of Ordirances
03 CODE OF THE CITY OF ARVADA. COLORADO
O SUPPLEMENT HISTORY TABLE
+ O Partl-CHARTER
4+ & Chapter 1 - GENERAL PROVISIONS

+ & Chapter 2 - ADM!NISTRATION

+ (O Chapter & - ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES -

% CLOSE

civicplus.com 9



OrdBank — With our OrdBank solution, newly adopted, amendatory legislation will be posted online between supplements. Upon
completion of your supplement, the ordinances will be linked in your history notes and stored in your OrdBank Repository under the

“OrdBank” tab. All ordinances for codification and all ordinances for linking via our OrdBank feature can be emailed to us at

municodeords@civicplus.com.
Chapter 102 - UT... 7 ARTICLE . - WAT.. DIVISION6.- WA... / Sec. 102-161.-R.., SO 1Q MOREw
% . latest edition of the AWWA Manual M22, "Sizing Water Service Lines and Meters.” which is hereby
adapted by reference, justifies the change. Calculations so made will be submitted to the Utilities

Arvada, Colorado - ...
VERSION: DEC 30. 2021 {CURRENT) ~

> DIVISION 5. - SEWAGE Director for review and approval.

{Code 1931, § 33-77; Ord. No. 2574, § 1, 11-21-1988; Ord. No. 2671, § 14, 10-16-1989; Ord. No. 2763, §
3, 11-5-1990; Ord. No. 2823, § 11, 7-1-1921; Ord, No. 2931, § 10. 10-19-1992; Ord. Nc. 2938, § 1, 12-
14-1992; Ord. No. 3127, § 10, 10-24-1994; Ord. No. 3202, § 5, 8-7-1995; Ord. No, 3223, § 7, 10-23-
1995; Ord. No, 3262, 5 9, 4-15-1996; Ord. No. 3297, § 1, 10-21-1996; Ord. No. 3403, § 15, 10-20-1957;

v  DIVISION 6. - WATER FEES AND
RATES

Sec. 102 161, - Residz=ntiat water

fees within oty

Sec. 102-161.5. - Residential
water fees within the jeffersen
Center Metropolitan District, the
Leyden Rock Metropolitan
District, the Leyden Ranch
Mstropolitan District, and

Ord. No. 3489, § 1, 10-26-1998; Ord. No. 3560, § 3, 10-11-1999; Ord. No. 3650, § 1, 10-23-2000; Ord.
No. 3722, § 1, 10-8-2001: Ord. No. 3773, § 1, 10-21-2002; Ord. No. 3839, § 1, 10-13-2003; Ord. No.
3920, § 1, 11-8-2004; Ord. Mo. 3969, § 1, 10-10-2005; Ord, No. 4027, § 1, 10-16-2006 ; Qrd. No. 4099, §
1,11-19-2007, eff. 1:1-2008 : Ord. No. 4139, 51, 11-17-2008, eff 1-1-2009 ; Ord, No. 4184, 52, 10.19-
2009, eff. 1-1:2010; Ord. No, 4193, §1,1-11-2010, ff, 7-1-2010_1:1:2011 ; Ord. No, 4361, § 1, 10-22-
2012, eff. 1-1-2013; Qrd. No. 4411, §1,10-21-2013, eff. 1-1-2014 : Ord. No. 4465, § 1, 10-20.2014. &1,
1-1-2015: Ord, No. 4524.5 1. 10:19:2015. eff. 1-1-2016 . Ord. N0, 4571.3 1, eff 1-1:2017)

Candelas Filings 2, 3. 4 and ) . o
Sec. 102-161.5. - Residential water fees within the

designated properties in )
= _ lefferson Center Metropolitan District, the Leyden -

OrdLink — Before incorporating the ordinances into your code via supplementation, the OrdLink feature can hyperlink newly adopted
amendatory ordinances to the amended code section. Linked sections are highlighted in the table of contents, and finks are created from
the amended sections to the new ordinances. Once the linked ordinances are incorporated into your code, they are added to your
OrdBank repository and hyperlinked to your history notes. This service lets everyone know that new ordinances have been adopted.

OrdLink must be purchased with OrdBank or as an addition to the Premium Bundle.

VERSION: JUL 29, 2021 (CURRENT) ~
IRVINE MUNICIPAL CODE

Division 1 - GENERAL PROVISIONS 8 B 8 &

SUPPLEENT HISTORY TABLE JRSSITEH

CHARTER - CITY OF IRVINE

Ordinance No. 21-15 b

TITLE 1 - GENERAL SERVICES [

GENTRAL PROVISIONS

Diisicn 1

ArverRied

Sec. 1-1-101. - How designated, cited. B B 9 @
Sec. 1-1-101. - How designated,

cited This Code, which consists of adminisirative. criminaf and regulatory ordinances of this City, shall

be known as the “Irvine Municipal Code.” and it shall be sufficient to refer to said Code as the “rvine
Sec. 1-1-102. - Rules of construction, Municipal Code” in any prosecution for the violation thereof: it shall also be sufficient to designate
definitions. any ordinance adding to, amending ar repealing said Code as an addition to or amendment to or

Sec. 1-1-103. - Headings; catchlines repeal of the “Irvine Municipal Code.

of sections; history notes: etc. {Code 1976, § 1.4-101)

Sec. 1-1-104. - Incerporation by Charter reference— Cadification of ordinances, 5 409.

reference.

Sec. 1-1-102. - Rules of construction, definitions. > 8 R & &

Sec. 1-1-105. - Reference to Code,

Frisiflote In the construction of this Code and of all ordinances of this City, the following definitions and

civicplus.com 10



MuniPRO Services — MuniPRO searching allows you to search the over 4,000 codes we host {the entire country, a single state, or

individually selected codes of your choosing). MuniPRO searches are ideal for researching local regulations of interest or discovering how

other communities are dealing with similar issues. In addition, MuniPRO provides subscribers with the following tools:

e Muitiple Code Search — Search all codes within one
state, multiple codes within one state, or search all
codes in the U.S. hosted by CivicPlus; search results
are sorted by relevancy and indicate the source
publication, showing excerpts and keyword
highlighting.

»  MuniPRO Saved Searches — Save frequently used or
complex searches for easy retrieval from the
MuniPRO Dashboard.

¢ MuniPRO Notes — Create a note and attach it to any
section in any publication; note icons are present
when viewing the section, alerting the userto a

previously written note; a global listing of notes can

(orimas )

=
D  OIWNGELD  voreetED J

Shewing (ESISES 1- 27 OF 179183 [n grreuze - 3Ithy @ samvancs O noomen e
gt ey v it f S ese A T e T T

T iy of M i T e . n

2 MINEO &

aags, ears, nores, “Nopgornesse rege.
Foras, bae, e ogeons O s e

rpnnd Coonn, ZaFamens Code of Qrdemrcas » Tead UKD AL D00+ Dowaw 1 200G MESCLTTBRAC LD

4 SOSORIR - M.

vt #in. LAAT, B

be accessed and managed from the MuniPRO Dashboard.

s MuniPRO Drafts — Begin a new ordinance draft to keep track of pending legislation.

o Drafticons are present when viewing the section, alerting the user to a previously created draft.

o  Agloballisting of drafts can also be accessed and managed from the MuniPRO Dashboard.

MuniDocs — MuniDocs allows you to upload many types of documents to browse and search alongside your online code and is fully

searchable and filterable. After users log in, they are presented with a dashboard that allows them to upload new documents and

manage previously uploaded documents. When uploaded, users can pick from a list of predefined document types.

Uploading a document is as simple as dragging and dropping the document from your computer into the upload dialog box on the admin

dashboard. Uploaded documents are immediately converted to PDF and indexed for search. Users may upload .rtf, .doc, .docx, and .pdf

documents and organize these documents by nested folders.
The public can then browse and search these documents

immediately.

Your MuniDocs files can also serve as storage for archived
ordinances within MuniDocs. Unlike our online OrdBank
feature, these self-loaded archived ordinances will not be

linked to the legislation within the online code.

civicplus.com

[ Ord_8-105 () -
2. upload files ®
{
o Druop fite(s) here or click to upload
& Supported file types  .dot, .cocx, pat
| Mazfesize 10MB
i
—— wre  Stats
019,218 105 (1pal Haxg
|
2017 Mur-cote




Investment Proposal

CivicPlus can appreciate the monetary constraints facing our governments each day. To help ease these concerns and assist with

budgeting and planning, our proposed project and pricing is valid for 90 days upon date received.

Recodification Supplementation
e Includes ordinances through August 2024 with Zoning ®  Supplementation of legislation permanent and general
e 320 single column, 10-point font pages in nature (omitted legislation not included)

¢  Receipt, review, and organization of materials )
e Include Zoning

* Legalanalysis and research by a codification attorney e Acknowledgment of material

*  Legalmemorandum by a codification attorney e  Editorial work, proofreading, and updating the index

e  Upto three-hour virtual conference with attorne .
P ¥ e  Updating online code upon completion of each

e Implementation of approved legal findings —

Upd te statutes references
° pcate state sta e  Printing up to three black and white copies per print

Editorial preparation, proofreading, page formatting, and . ) .
° tonal prep P €. Pag ng schedule elected, includes instruction sheet and

indexing checklist of up-to-date pages

e Insertion of tables and graphics S Feight for Supplemerts

e  Final proofreading, corrections, and quality control review .
o & ! quality »  Images, graphics, and tabular matter

Print three copies, including three post-stamped binders )
* P g P P * Increase to Supplementation Plus to update your

d tabs
an Code online on a bi-monthly basis (must select

i di dificati
e  Sample adopting ordinance prepared by a codification supplementation and supplementation plus)

attorney
Online Code Hosting

*  Mobile friendly site with full functionality and optimal
screen resolution on ali devices

¢ In-line images with scrolling tables and charts

¢ Narrow, pinpoint, and advanced (including Boolean)
searching

e Previous and hit buttons

¢ Persistent breadcrumb trail

¢  Print or save as formatted Word {DOCX)

¢ Premium Bundle - Custom Banner, CodeBank,
CodeBank Compare + eNotify, OrdBank, and

MuniPro Service

civicplus.com 12



Investment ‘ One-Time

Recodification $9,400.00
Gender Neutralization (suggested) $320.00
Total One-Time | $9,400.00
Supplementation 51,400.00
Online Code Hosting Premium Bundle (recommended) $1,375.00
Online Code Hosting (optional savings) $550.00

Total Annual Renewable $2,775.00

Standard Invoicing

Additional Fees

e Sales tax will be applied, if applicable
e Actual freight costs will be submitted for initial code delivery, but excluded from annual supplement cost
e  Additional pages outside materials submitted for proposal, will be charged $25.00 per-page changed in the code of ordinance

before publication.

Invoicing

e  Anlnitial Term shall commence upon contract signing and continue for 18 months. Payments for the initial term shall be
invoiced as follows:
o 25% upon execution of agreement
o 25% upon submission of the legal memorandum
o 25% upon submission of proofs
o Balance upon delivery of final code
o Any additional costs will be billed separately, upon delivery
e The Initial Annual Recurring Services will be invoiced 18 months from the date of signing
e Subsequent Annual Recurring Services shall be invoiced annually on the anniversary date of the Initial Annual Recurring Services

and will be subject to a 5% increase start of year 3.

civicplus.com 13



Proposal as Non-Binding Document

A successful project begins with a contract that meets the needs of both parties. This proposal is intended as a non-binding document,
and the contents hereof may be superseded by an agreement for services. Its purpose is to provide information on a proposed project we
believe will meet your needs based on the information available. If awarded the project, CivicPlus reserves the right to negotiate the
contractual terms, obligations, covenants, and insurance requirements before a final agreement is reached. We look forward to

developing a mutually beneficial contract.

Optional Enhancements

We are confident in the ability of our proposed project to meet your main needs. However, we recommend the following options that

could positively impact your experience and goals.

Optional Services & Tools One-Time
Codification

Gender Neutralization of code $320 N/A
Archival OrdBank, per ordinance $25 N/A
One additional hour of virtual conference with attorney $200 N/A
Creation, modification, addition, or updating of any table or schedule {including | Quote upon N/A
traffic and fee tables or schedules) not described as included. | request

Supplementation
Code in Microsoft Word (DOCX) (sent via email download) N/A $175
Adobe PDF of the complete code (sent via email download) N/A $175
Adobe PDF of each supplement (sent via email download) N/A $175
State Statute Linking $75/hour $425
Additional copies, reprints, binders, and/or tab orders Quote upon request

Legal services, creation of fee schedules, gender neutral
Quote upon request

review/implementation, and/or external linking
Quote upon

Codifying a: N/A
request

civicplus.com 14



s Complete replacement of complex subject matter such as, but not limited
to, Zoning (or equivalent)

o New adopted full Chapter/Title Appendix

¢ Newly adopted term change legislation

The addition of Manuals, Policies, Procedures, Comprehensive Plans, Land Use,

Quote upon receipt of material
Unified Codes, Zoning (or equivalent).

Online Code Hosting

Online Code Hosting Only N/A $550
Custom Banner $250 N/A
CodeBank N/A $175
CodeBank Compare + eNotify N/A $275
OrdBank N/A $375
OrdLink (must be purchased with OrdBank) N/A $175
Up to:

25GB $375.00
MuniDocs — Upgraded capabilities to host any other municipal documents in a 50GB $675.00
fully searchable format, including Minutes, Agendas, Resolutions, Budgets, and N/A 75GB $975.00
more for self-loading to the MuniDocs platform 100GB $1,375.00

:Over 100GB - quote upon
request

MuniPRO Service ~ Search over 4,000 codes in our full-service codification
library, save frequently used or complex searches, create notes to attach to any N/A $500.00

publication and draft new ordinances
Additional MuniPRO service licenses N/A $110 each

Premium Bundle: Online Code Hosting, Custom Banner, CodeBank, CodeBank N/A s1.375
Compare + eNotify, OrdBank, and MuniPRO Service '

civicplus.com 15



Al

/V________OI‘ wood %Wty America
more than a place, it's home.

TO: Mavyor Lagergren and City Council Members

FROM: Mitchell Thiesfeld, City Clerk/Treasurer

DATE: September 23, 2024

RE: Proposal for Purchasing CivicPlus Website Software

This proposal aims to enhance our online presence and improve the functionality and accessibility
of our digital services.

Overview of CivicPlus Software:

CivicPlus is a comprehensive website management platform designed specifically for
municipalities. It offers a range of features that will significantly benefit our city, including:

1. User-Friendly Interface: An intuitive content management system that allows easy updates
and management of website content.

2. Customizable Templates: A variety of design templates tailored for local government
websites, ensuring a professional and accessible appearance.

3. Integrated Services: Tools for online bill payments, service requests, and event
management, enhancing citizen engagement and service delivery.

4. Mobile Optimization: Responsive design ensuring that our website is fully functional across
all devices, including smartphones and tablets.

Benefits for the City of Norwood Young America:

« Enhanced Accessibility: Improved navigation and accessibility features will ensure that all
residents, including those with disabilities, can easily access city services and information.

o Increased Efficiency: Streamlined processes for managing content and services will reduce
the time and effort required for website maintenance.



« Greater Engagement: Interactive features and user-friendly design will encourage more
residents to engage with city programs and services.

« Data-Driven Decisions: Comprehensive analytics will provide valuable insights into
website performance and user needs, helping us make data-driven improvements.

Cost and Implementation:

The initial cost for CivicPlus software is $850, with additional annual maintenance and support
fees of $4,758. The implementation process will include training for city staff, which is included in
the package. We anticipate that the transition will take approximately 14-18 weeks.

This has been budgeted for in the 2024 budget.

Recommended Motion:

Accept the purchasing of CivicPlus Website Software.



i

SNAZILID AIFHL 1D310dd 8 IDOVONT ‘'WAOANI INFWNIIAOD TVOOT ONI413H

AlDWWING SAIlNDSX]

‘aLuoy $)) ‘83e}d & uely aJow

%t@&v\ %&a@ﬁ Qe_w\:&g\

9,

NW ‘D2olaUlyY BUNOA POOMION
l




2UolY epeue) pue 7 7 suonnjos

'S BY1 Ul SIS 1uspisay S19SM 2ANRNSIUIWPY _ Ino aJidsu| si8uoIsny
41

UOoHj|IIN +Ot € +000 001 +000ClL

SJUSUWILLISAOK) [eD0T]
suuamoduug pue
suiemod



"autoy s} ‘ase}d e uey} adou
DoNam %::e Qg\:%\.\

‘W

Ob NIWINOM T

201A8(] AUY UO S|QISSO0DY

siuswilndaq Jaylo 1o} suoldO alomlos aidiin
lupjdwod vay

[DAOWSI JUSJUOD 9|NPBYDS PUD ‘saippdn LUSIUOD 8INPaYDS
DIPSW [0I20S $SOIDY UOILDUIIOLUL LUBISISUCD BlbalD)
BJISOSM B} UO S8DIION PUb UV |Iowig N0 Ysnd

HDIS [Iowis AQ pa|puH Ajisog

SJUSAT PUD SIDpUS|DD adiINW

"AUIQIXS|] SHSASM

juswdojaaa 21uwouoon] jpdioiunyy abninooul

$18sn ||P 10} 8ousLadx] UCILDBIALN IN/XN INHLNSY
HYBISU] ALlUNWILIOD 8piIMUOIDN Bulpbys

diysisupund o1Ba1pig

8ouasald fpulaiul Buous /m ubiseq poasbpg Yyoioasay v
SIPIDIHO

Po}0O8|3 *8 $8559UISNG ‘SIOHSIA ‘SJUBPISaY J0) ADuaipdsunl] 9JOWold

dieH |l,SM MO]




Wwawebeuepy
senbey
UIZD LLE

# SOUBLLIIACEH oM pUB
_F soueydwion Ayqissaooy |
____ \

.., - -
\ \\ \\:.\
N

wialeds ;
voneaynoNsseW [/

SDISGAM A
[edioinig

sasinteg Jeybitg
pueg uejieinouty
SEDI0U

b

A\
L\

Juawabeusyy
Bunasy pue
epushy

Bularoay
EIpay [e190S

\

Buisuson ‘Buuuag
‘Jusweniojug apoby

aleMjos 1senhay;
spiosey uado

uoneoIPOY
\\

~

1\\\\\\

SUOIN|OS 2IOMYOS a|diL N JOPUSA 8UQ

| @dusuadx3 dInID 8y |




NOI M CE TIVAS dNDBS NOLLYINGOd | SOy 4?{ 31 ud_ZZ_& WS
L azmﬁ _ < E gvm s oo s NOITTIA £8 OL NOITIIW 1§

SOMVMY FTIVMNNIL

4€

139an8 83m 2¥0 Q10D

NOIYINGQd TIVAS ‘
OUYMY AAAYS < z v K_,Soo ._._<_zm
8107 HIANNIM QHVYMY

F0I0HD SYTBNIN B GUVYMY I0VNNI

6L0T 6L0C ke
AR e NOLLY TIVWS NOWYNOd TTYAS >m>m3w }
NI 3DN3T133X3 8T0T 1471000 TIVIL dNOYDNOWYINdOd | *UEZANY SR }
RO RSEEIVWDE  ommE G CREEIVWDE s
: 802 IVLDIa
ANIWNYIAOD TWLIDIC ¥Od4 §3LIN3D
L L] T Tk ]
0 papiy
z202
ISl|euld - 92uaLIadX3 J2WO0ISN) Ul JUBWBABIYIY 1S3g By
1s1jeulq — 92IAI9S Jawolsn) ul ASojouyday Jo asn 1sag . az...%memm
1Sijeul4— Jeaj ay3 Jo Juswiiedaq 93IAI9S JBWO0ISN) . 180w
1Sljeuld — Je3A 3y} JO we Suluiel] 9JIAIDS JBWO0ISN)
1sljeulq — ASajea)s uoldejsipes JBwolIsn) 1sag —

SUOHEUIWON SPIEMY JIN31S § — 20T Q_w

HY3A .mwomw.a

SUOI1U802aY AJisnpu| — uoissed JnQ




|

SNIZILID dIFHL 1D310¥d 8 3OVONT ‘'WIOINI INFWNIIAOD TVOO1 ONI413H

UOILDWIIOLU| BlISgD M
0l usdO geM




STGING £ S YA B B ORI L X5 RPN 195209 G | HSAS WO L R I B:

862'eS Ajpnuuy

058 juswdojaAag awlil-auQ

AR A
WBQO'LL - ¥ZOT/0L/FD
vaRTERY
. Suesin PR

wdog 9 - ¥02/6M/r0
Proury -Sonsiy Rendey FAred k)

= %u2a3 3 sbunaap Bugwosdn

BUIUIDI| SLISOOM POPI0DSY IO BAIT

@opsegusin  soononoigngsMeN  Ssausng Awmwwop  uaiussog

ko) [ Mew0d ey

UOIBLIBIW LUSIUOD JO sOBDd 0G|
AIUNDBS > BUISOH
SSINPOW +G| =

ubiseq aypjdwia]l .

(pajp|dws] )
ubise wniwalid

et I een ﬁlf

E4
_d 4oNSS  BNIRMICY MK =<E_== b

-
uAD k4
i



85.'v$ :Allpnuuy = ™ & 8 @ @

058$ :juswdojaAag awil-auQ

BuluIDl] B1ISOM PBRIODSY IO BAIT

e} A B 100 MOH Ss3NISng ALINNWWOD  LNIWNU3ACD

UolLIBIW JUBJUOD) JO sabd 0G|  »

ALINDSS > BUIISOH  »

SOINPOW +G| o

ubisaq wosnD .

(woysnD)
ubisag albwiin

o i O SOOMOR  NVWXYSHIAOZSD  ALNIWNOINNO  TIVHALD




"BUIBU UIBLIOP 3AI|
U3iam 1| gnd 243 03 a|ge|IeAe Spell 5 0F PINPaYDs S| 93150am mau oy |

HONNVY131ISgIm

UoUNET

"211SgaM 3Y3 UIRIUIEW O} P3P3aul Sf|IXS
AU YUM S135N Jamodula 03 BulUlea] uis3sAs apiaadd [[IM SIA DDIAID
ONINIVYL ¥3ISN

3182NpPJ

531} PUE 'S]USUIN20p ‘sadedgam a3e.31|A|
INILINOD ANV STTNAOI D14123dS INIFINLIdV43IA

Juswdo|aAa(] JUaU0D

JBWLIO) O 4 [ Ul pasoddde pue pamalnal ‘pajestd siudisad
NDIS3A LNINITdINI

uoljejuswajduw| 231g

UOIS|A pUB S32U.342.d UBISap SSNDSI(]
FINLDILIHOYVY ¥ NDIS3A

9ZA|euy

SWa)1 U01308 UBISSE '55a20.d BUIJIN0 ‘S3|GEISAI[DP MAIASY
ONILITN JJOMDIA LD3r0Ud

S

SA9MBL -1

SUl|oWI |
103l0Jdd R yoeouddy




l

SNIZILID JIFHL 1O3LOdd 8 IDVONT 'WAOANI INFWNIIAOD TVIOT DNId13H

UOILOWLIOIU| B]ISOD M,
0JIUSD abpbu3l




susisaq | PpY

Z plepuess

STLVON GNY SIFVITIY 5538d 453491 FHLMIIA

SANINT 2 SMIN

wop Alpion.

swiog Iwaukordwia wisoums w uodsy I @ LAty

100wt et b i UMD L PIBRUEIS DIALD

616'SS ‘A|Ionuuy
182°€1S juswdoj@Aaaq swil-auQ

ysepdjoH suuQ .

SINPOW JUSWADY SN|dDIAID  »
Buluipl] S1ISQaM JO SADQ T -
juswidoloaa( jusjuoD Jo sabDd G/ .
SSINPOW +0y  »

AlUND3S @ BUISOH  »

uoypInByuoD ubisaqg oWl -

(payoidwiay)
ubiseq pIoPUDIS



susisaq |,Ppv
° mm~ 0 w ” >=c:==< #onon 2 suones Gon uon o Y sepusty suopeddy R NRG  puels LniEs s9no1ay Jojuss Soye Fan

@@@0@@6@

Ge1°9ZS JuswdojaAaag awil-auQ

JysopdioH suIUO -

ubIsopoy SlISOOM IDBA i

SINPOW JUBWIADY SN|JDIAID  »

e #dy Bmom wy 100 MOH Kysninwoy mo saxasag Ay USRRIIBAOS SNas
= )

BUlUIDI] 8lISGOM JO SADQ E

JuswdolsAs JusjuoD) JO sabnd 061 =
SOINPOW +0F
AlUND8S g BUSOH

uolypinBluoD ubiseq albWin .

(woysnD)
ubiseq alpbwiin




IopUs|oD AYlIoo4 BupD4 DllaNd -

SOIIIIOnL Ul sBllluswy @ saladold
SIDIHUOD UOHDAISSDY 90DUDW
suolpladQ JO SINOH 18S

SUIOH UOIHIDAISSSY AIIDOW 8 8jD31D)
SUOIDAIDSOY PaLWLQNS Ul
SUOHDAISSSY DlIGNd MO|lY  »
SUOISSIIONS AL|IDO4 MO|IY

SOIIIIOD4 SODUDW 8 PPY =

ADd aUullUO /M SINPOW
SUOIIDAISSSY SalLII004

ozews sLigm

PV G Y W

=13

e FAYIY Y slLng L yLILIRS
s -ni
LT R S

Ayyarimy

yeag Bupjiepn ¢

ped yseyds o

Swoonssy e

punotddeld «

Supjteg o

[lIZLE

palann] e

AYISSTRY YAY

T Caimeea

ancy sad pg'/ES 1507 USIRAIBERY

T

Il. [

ogezes

SRS E MR, THRGRL GRIE AIIA

MBANLD mIMER}

“1357A04G qam Judiapip 8 Buisn 'g / A0Sy 1asamoag anod Bugtajaq T MAuy asea)d ‘Ajoes e Bupiooq 2(qno.) Bujaey a4,noA 3

ek 5_.2:25 Sepyia poviag uogruLo
ssanbey 100A PEIWOD uona;3 :.m

sajilae,

Sibpisay 4 3w u. 5 Annwwny 00 <




"2UIBU UJRWOP dAI|
Ynm o1jgnd ay3 01 3|qejleae spew 3q 03 PAINPAYIS S 3}ISqaM Mau ay |
HONNVYT3LISgIM

UoUNET

"3}ISgaM 3y} ulejuiew 03 papasu s||1xs
3 YpM siasn somodwla 03 Suiulel] wa)sAs apIacid |[IMSADIIALD

ONINIVIL HISN

3180NpPJ

S$314 PUE ‘S]UBWND0P ‘sa3edqam a]eJ3i|n|
INIINOD ANV SITNAO D14123dS LNINLdvd3d

1USWO[2A3(] JUSU0D

1BWLICJ O [ Ul paacadde pue pamalaad ‘palesld sl udiseq
NOIS3A LNINTTdINI

uolnejusws|dw| 931§

UOISIA pUE S22UaJ9)2.4d U8|Sap $5nsIg
A4NLOIALIHDYV ¥ NOIsS3d

9ZA|eUY

SLUBY| UOITDE UBISSE ‘S5320.4d SUIJING ‘S3|qeIaAl[ap MaIASY
ONILIIN 440D LD33roud

SR

7
O

SA99MBC -CC

SUl|oWl |
103l04d 9 yoeouddy




N orwood Y)tmy America

more than a place, it's home.

TO: Mayor Lagergren and Council Members
FROM:  Mitchell Thiesfeld, Clerk/Finance Director
DATE: September 23, 2024

RE: Call for Public Hearing for Delinquent Utilities and Invoices

The council holds a public hearing to receive objections and consider the proposed certification of
delinquent utilities and invoices (fees for lawn abatement, etc.)

Delinquent invoices and utilities are assessed to the property owner’s real estate taxes if they are not paid
30 days after the public hearing.

Proper notices will be sent to all affected property owners.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

Motion to call for a public hearing on assessments for delinquent utilities and invoices on certain properties
on Tuesday, October 15, at 6:00 p.m.



